M

MONTGOMERY
COUNTYW

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Meeting Notice

TO: Board Members
FROM: Karl Gustafson Jr.
DATE: October 15t |, 2025
RE: Planning Board Meeting
The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for

Wednesday October 15%, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. at the Montgomery County Business
Development Center, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville, NY.

Please call Karl at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have any
questions.

cc:  The Recorder The Leader Herald
Montgomery Co. Legislature Daily Gazette
DPW

Department of Economic Development and Planning,
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334
www.montgomerycountyworks.com



IL.

IIL.

Iv.

VL

VIL

VIIL

M

MONTGOMERY
COUNTYX

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, October 15%", 2025

5:30 PM — Montgomery County Business Development Center

Pledge of Allegiance

Role Call

Adoption of Agenda

Approval of previous meeting minutes

Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)
Town of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review

Town of Canajoharie—Site Plan Review

Any other business

Department of Economic Development and Planning,
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation
113 Park Drive, P.O. Box 277, Fultonville, NY 12072 p: 518.853.8334

www.montgomerycountyworks.com



Montgomery County Planning Board

Meeting Minutes
September 8%, 2025
(meeting held in MCBDC, 113 Park Drive, Fultonville)
MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:
Mark Hoffman, Chairman
Peter Lyden, Member Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner
Frank Maphia, Member Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant

Irene Collins, Member
David Wiener, Vice Chairman
Frank Szykowski, Member
ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:
Wayne DeMallie, Alternate
Betty Sanders, Alternate
Angela Frederick, Member
Erin Covey, Member
L. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Hoffman at 6:31 p.m.

II. Roll Call

The roll call of board members was done by Chairman Hoffman.

III. Adoption of the Agenda

Irene Collins made a motion to adopt the agenda, Frank Szykowski seconded. All members
present were in favor.

Iv. Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes
Peter Lyden made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, David Wiener seconded the

motion. The previous minutes were approved.

V. Public Comment

No public comment.

VI. Town of Amsterdam — Special Use Permit



Alex Kuttesch explained that this referral is a special use permit for a project located in the
M-1 district and is a cannabis retail store. The Town of Amsterdam requires this type of
business to get a special use permit.

David Wiener made a motion to approve the referral, seconded by Frank Szykowski. All
were in favor.

The referral was approved.

VII. Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review
Alex Kuttesch explained that this is site plan review in the Town of Mohawk for an
agricultural maintenance business. The board approved the area variance at the previous
months meeting. There are no major changes to the property except for a staging area for
some equipment on the site.

David Wiener made a motion to approve, Seconded by Frank Szykowski. All were in favor.

The referral was approved.

VIII. Town of Mohawk- Site Plan Review
Alex Kuttesch stated that this referral is also a site plan review in the Town of Mohawk. The
project is an agricultural equipment repair shop. The board approved the area variance at the
previous month’s meeting. There are no major changes to the property.

David Wiener made a motion to approve, Seconded by Frank Szykowski. All were in favor.

The referral was approved.

IX. Other Business

There was no other business.

X. Adjournment

Peter Lyden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:50 p.m., seconded by Irene Collins.
All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

Karl Gustafson Jr.
Economic Development Grant Assistant



Referral Number

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNB\IG BOARD o et oo

aceeptance of referral for review

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the apenda,
Towad Ok SansSTIE Lo o™

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, FROM: Musicipal Board: ¥ £ ANING Dapg D
Old County Courthouse, : Referring Offfcer:_ PipvmivC Goowp Secretnay
PO Box 1500, Fonda, New York 12068 Mail original resolution to: T'owry o8 NOan ST Ga@ive)
Phone: 518-853-8334 RE3 AV SO evree RO
Fax: 518-853-8336 ' S T ETR YRS uy J 2

,,,,,

fo1 gAvted.p wolms t“;{%&%’lv 8

1. Applicant: W ovempet S e @y L@, Site Address: CenwTER, ¥wng 760 o U/
3. Tax Map Number(s): ?JCL -5 L*-'i R l 4, Acres:

5. 1s the site currently serviced by public water? Bf Yes ] No

6. Omn-site waste water treatment is currently provided by: ‘K(Pu‘nlie Sewer or[_] Septic System

7. Current Zonig: R &S TLICTER f)qgw ey s é“‘?&mm Land Use: (7 nian oV ST0E G
9. Project Deseription: ) (,%5 L addvior 1o v AVOoRTE Gipd ©F EXisTiv b
Py A}m IR S l_’-’r.au‘ﬂ avp enhave e THE GRec 511.,7' L1 -

18, MCPB Jurisdiction:
[] Text Adoption or Amendment [ site is located within 506’ of;

{"] a municipal boundary.

[E‘ a State or County thruway/highway/roadway

[] an existing or proposed State or County park/recreation area

["] an existing or proposed County-owned stream or drainage channel

[] = State or County-owned parcel on which a public building or institution is situated

[] & farm operation within an Agricultural District (Incl. Ag data Statement) (does rot apply to area varlances)
ot N DS T oed-0 Wi Qp

11. PUBLIC HEARING: Date;\g\sia.i’“  Time: (1SS é:_m\ Location: &3 %3 M0 P p/f i Coleet

B sTee pam AN (e

Referred Action(s)
Ifreferring multiple, related actions, please identify the referring municipat board if different from above.
12. {_] Text Adoption or [] Amendment Beferring Beard:
[ ] Comprehensive Plan [ ] LocalLaw [ | Zoning Ordinance [ | Other
13. [ Zone Change _ Referring Board:
Proposed Zone District: Number of Acres;
Purpose of the Zone Change:
14, ﬁ Site Plan [ ] Project Site Review Referring Board: Yimvn e Honep
Proposed Improvements: &/ Wm0 (oo Qe W;z_»{ v’ ek -
Proposed Use:
Will the proposed project require a variance? &/Yes [] No Type: .@/Area [7] Use
Specify: _Loa  <supo Sy o K 3
Is a State of County DOT work perinit needed? IfYes : [] Stateor [] County 1 No

Specify:




15, ] Special Permit Referring Board:

Section of local zoning code that requires a special permit for this use:

Will the proposed project require a variance? [} Yes 7] No Type: |} Area [ 1 Use
16. Variance Referving Board:

2.7 E ) e i"
@ Area D Use G C TII 57~ Bugeass

Section(s) of local zoning code to which the variance is being sought: "W\ ¥y F BT LB G Visireicts

Describe how the proposed project varies from the above code section: Do 4 b YV Combond Ly o T kb
) . e ,
TWE AW K EE A e Gur Gt M o<

SEQR Determination
Action: Finding:
[] Typel [ ] Positive Declaration — Draft EIS
W Type II [] Conditional Negative Declaration
[ Unlisted Action [ Negative Declaration
[] Exempt [ 1 No Finding (Type II Only)

SEQR determination made by (Lead Agency): AJOT OQCET ER i \’/ =1 Date:

REQUIRED MATERIAL
Send 3 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:
All materjals required by and submitted to the referring body as an application
e If submitting site plans, please submit only 1 large set of plans, and 12 11x17 packets.

e  Allmaterial may be submitted digitally as well at hitp://www.ncbde.org/planning-services/montgomery-county-
planning-board-referrals/

This referral, as required by GML §239 1 and m, includes complete information, and supporting materials to assist the
Montgomery County Planning Board (MCPB) in its review. Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring
Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.

k(ﬂ%}.)(""{;\ Coos \“‘VQQWQJW%L oo A A 19 / L ‘ 25

Name, Title & Phone Number of Person Completing this Form Trdnsmittal Date

S - X422~ (a7




This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning,

REFERRAL FORM

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD
TO:
Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on . Please be advised that the

Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this

form on

]

]

L]

and makes the following recommendation.

Approves

Approves (with Modification)

Disapproves:

No significant County-wide or inter-community input

Not subject to Planning Board review

Took no action

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the
municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board.

Date

Kenneth F. Rose, Director
Montgomery County Dept. of Economic
Development and Planning



2/10/2011 ‘ ' : . Application #: g
Date: (i ] )

Town of Amsterdam

Planning Board
Application to the Planning Board

A completed Application must be filed at loast fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting at which it is
to be considered by the Planning Board, including all applicable attached information.

Applicant:Karlen Alvarado, Walmart Stores, IncApplicant’s Representative: Justin Lattierre, P.E.

{must be propetty owner) (if applicable) Colliers Engineering & Design
Address: 2608 SE J Street Address: 280 E Broad Street. 200
Bentonvilie, AR 72716 Rochester, NY 14604
Phone: () (479) 657-5576 Phone: ( )__(585)498-7850
Professional Advisor: Justin Lattierre, P.E. Other :
(i.e. Engineer, Architect, Surveyor, etc.) (if appropriate, please specify)
Address: 280 E Broad Street, 200 Address;
Rochester, NY 145804
Phone; () _(585) 498-7850 ' Phone: ()
Property Location

Address: 101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010

General Location:  Route 30 & Miami Ave

Zoning Distriot: Restricted Business B-2

Tax Patcel ID # (SBL) 39.-5-4,1

Type of Application (please check appropriate box(s)):

[1 Subdivision

I Site Plan

[] Special Use Permit

1 Pranned Unit Developmgnt Review (formal action required by Town Board)

Attached please find Appendix A-SEQR compliance, and Appendix B-Ag. Data Statement compliance.
Compliance with these items is requited under the applicable NYS Laws, a brief explanation is included
in the appendices to assist the applicant. For specifics on snbmission/application requirements,
procedures, time frames, sta., the applicant should refer to the applicable Town regnlations (Zoning,
Subdivision, ete.) and/or NYS law (SEQR, Ag. & Markets, Generallunicjpal, efc.).

! ﬂWﬁAﬁ July 9, 2025 | 14:55 CDT 07/09/25

Applicant Date Aptflicant’s Represcntative Date




280 East Broad Street
Suite 200

Rochester, New York 14604
Main: 877 627 3772 .
www,collierseng.com Engmeering

& Design

July 16, 2025

Town of Amsterdam
Planning Board

283 Manny's Corner Road
Amsterdam, NY 12010

Dear Members of the Board,

On hehalf of the applicant, Walmart Stores Inc., Colliers Engineering & Design is pleased to
submit the following items for Site Plan Review, The proposed site improvements to the Walmart
Store #2146 located at 101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010, zoned in B-1
Business, will be conducted in conjunction with an architectural building expansion. The existing
store is 185,799 square feet. The proposed building modifications include a 2,685-square-foot
addition to the north side of the existing building, replacing the current garden area. With this
addition, the total store floor area will increase to 188,484 square feet. This results in a building lot
coverage of 23.84%, which remains below the maximum 25% permitted by town code and is
therefore compliant. Associated site work will include grading, striping, and signage. The project will
disturb approximately 0.41 acres, with minimal impact on existing drainage patterns, a SWPPP is not
required. The expansion is intended to enhance the grocery pickup experience at the store.

Proposed changes to the online pickup and delivery area are shown on sheet C100. These
modifications will increase the number of designated pickup spaces from 18 to 37. Over the past
year, the store has averaged 18 pickup orders per day, primarily between 9:00 AM and 3:00 PM, per
the data provided by Walmart. Both the existing standard parking spaces and the proposed pickup
spaces measure 9.5 feet by 20 feet, in compliance with town code requirements. As shown on sheet
€080, the curb has been shifted back 23 feet, resulting in partial sidewalk removal and the removal
of four deciduous trees, four evergreen trees, and one deciduous shrub. A detailed planting list and
landscape plan are provided on sheet C130.

Overall, these changes result in a net increase of 26 parking spaces, bringing the total on-site
count from 843 to 869 spaces. This raises the parking ratio from 4.54 to 4.61 spaces per 1,000
square feet, which complies with the Town’s requirement of 1 space per 300 square feet of gross
leasable floor area for a shopping center. Minor updates to on-site striping and directional signage
are also proposed, as shown on plan sheets SSM-1 and SECP-1, to align with current Walmart design
standards. Two existing light poles will be relocated and fitted with additional heads, and one new
light pole will be installed in the expanded pickup area. Additionally, four EWAS wall packs are
proposed on the building. These lighting improvements are intended to enhance safety for

Accelerating success.




Engineering
& Design

customers and associates and have been designed in accordance with town code. Photometric
details for the proposed lighting can be found on sheet C160. Please note that photometric data is
not provided for areas outside the modified section, as no changes are proposed to those existing

light poles, which were assumed to have been approved in the most recent site plan application.

Proposed building sighage updates are shown on architectural sheet A2.1. The number of
signs has increased; however, the total square footage of building signage has decreased by 407.96
square feet. The proposed signage falls well below the original signage variance granted in 2006 by
the Town of Amsterdam Zoning Board of Appeals, making us compliant with the previous variance.
The revised signage layout breaks branding out into more detailed components to support clearer
navigation and reflects the current design standard for Walmart. There are no increases in the size
or footprint of individual signs, nor any changes that would require additional structural support,
new framing, or major modifications to the building facade. Exterior paint modifications are shown
on architectural sheet A2,

We kindly request we be placed on the next planning board meeting on Wednesday August 6,
2025. We ask that a copy of any posted publications for this project and any meeting agendas
prepared prior to the meeting be forwarded for review. If you have any questions or require additional
information, please contact me at 585-498-7850 or justin.lattierre@collierseng.com, or Marah
MacKenzie at (585) 498-7912 or marah.mackenzie@collierseng.com.

Ten (10) Hard copies of the following are included:

Site Plan Application

Letter of Intent

Short Environmental Assessment Form with attached DEC Wetlands Determination Letter
Check for fees in the amount of $350, mailed separately

Civil Drawings - Full Set (One {1) 30" x 42" & Nine {(9) 11" x 17" copies)

C0Q0 - Cover Sheet

SSM-1 - Stop Signs and Markings Plan

SECP-1 - Demolition and Site Construction Plan

SECP-2 - Demolition and Site Construction

C053 - Erosion and Sediment Controi Plan

C080 - Demolition Plan

C100 - Site Plan

C110 - Utility Plan

C120 - Grading Plan

€130 - Landscape Plan and Details

C160 - Lighting Plan

SECP-SSM Details 1 -~ SECP and Stop Signs and Markings Detail Sheet
SECP-SSM Details 2 - SECP and Stop Signs and Markings Detail Sheet

O 0 00 0 0 0 0O 0 0 0 00




OPD DETAILS - Pickup Signage and Marking Details
C500 - Lighting and Storm Details

C501 - SWPPP Details

C502 - SWPPP Details

C503 - Pavement and Site Details

C504 - Water and Sanitary Sewer Details

CSS-1 - Specification Sheet

CSS-2 - Specification Sheet

0 0 0 0O 0 0 0 O

e Architectural Drawing - Partial Set
o A2 - Elevation Plan
o AZ2.1 - Exterior Details and Signage

Sincerely,

Justin Lattierre
Geographic Discipline Leader, Civil/Site
Colliers Engineering & Design

Engineering
& Design




2/10/2011 ' - . Application #:
Date:

Town of Amsterdam

Planning Board
Application to the Planning Board

A completed Application must be filed at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting at which it is
to be considered by the Planning Board, including all applicable attached information.

Applicant:Karlen Alvarado, Walmart Stores, IncApplicant’s Representative:_Justin Lattierre, P.E.

(must be property owner) (if applicable) Colliers Engineering & Design
Address: 2608 SE J Street Address: 280 E Broad Street, 200
Bentonville, AR 72716 Rochester, NY 14604
Phone; () (479) 657-5576 Phone: () (585) 498-7850
Professional Advisor: Justin Lattierre, P.E.  Other :
(i.e. Engineer, Architect, Surveyor, etc.) (if appropriate, please specify)
Address: 280 E Broad Street, 200 Address:
Rochester, NY 14604
Phone; () _(585)498-7850 ' Phone: ()
Property Location

Address; 101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010

General Location:  Route 30 & Miami Ave

Zoning District: Restricted Business B-2

Tax Parcel ID # (SBL)_ 39.-5-4.1

Type of Application (please check appropriate box(s)):

[1 Subdivision

Site Plan

1 Special Use Permit

[T Planned Unit Developmgnt Review (formal action required by Town Board)

Attached please find Appendix A-SEQR compliance, and Appendix B-Ag. Data Statement compliance.
Compliance with these items is required under the applicable NYS Laws, a brief explanation is included
in the appendices to assist the applicant. For specifics on submission/application requirements,
procedures, time frames, etc., the applicant should refer to the applicable Town regulations (Zoning,
Subdivision, etc.) and/or NYS law (SEQR, Ag. & Markets, General#unicjpal, eto ).

! { m)MY‘MLO July 9, 2025 | 14:55 CbT 07/09/25

Applicant Date Apflicant’s Representative Date




Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part I - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Pari 1 - Project Information, The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any ilem, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may alse provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any iten.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Walmant Store #2146 Amsterdam, NY - Hemodel Project

Project Location {describe, and attach a location map):

101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

The proposed site Improvements to the Walmart Store #2146 located at 101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010 will be
conducted in conjunction with an architectural building expansion. The existing store is 185,799 square feet. The proposed building modifications
include a 2,685-square-foot addition to the narth side of the existing bullding, replacing the current garden area. With this addition, the total store floor
area will increase to 188,484 square feet. Associated sile work will include grading, striping, and signage. The project will disturb approximately 0.41
acres, with minimal impact on existing drainage patterns, so a SWPPP is not required. The expansion is intended to enhance the grocery pickup
experience at the store.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: (585) 498.7850

Justin Lattierre, P.E. E-Maik: s Iattierre @ collierseng.com
Address:
280 E Broad Sireet, Suite 200
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Rochester NY. 14604
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that D
may be affected in (the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed acltion require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Town of Amsterdam Planning Board approval |:|
v
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 18.13 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 41 acres
¢. Tolal acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 18.18 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. [JUrban [] Rural (non-agriculture) L] Industrial Commercial [] Residential (suburban)
[ Forest [ Agriculture [] Aquatic [ Other(Specify):
[:] Parkland

Page | of 3



5. s the proposed action,

NO

=
o3
o

N/A

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b.  Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

L0

L]

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

<
7]

E

[}

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify:

~
4]

E

[]

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b, Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

¢, Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

-
7

E

LIRIC]

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

N R NERSIE NN

=
v

E

[]
N

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private waler supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:

[]

11. Will the proposed action connect (o existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment.

[

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archacological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

[]|2

N

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other walerbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

YES

[=ICDE

b=




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely 1o be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
[Jshoreline ] Forest [] Agricultural/grasslands  [_] Early mid-successional
[CJwetland Urban ] Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

=

ES

[]

16. Is the project site located in the 1 00-year flood plan?

-
|7}

[]

17, Wil the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a.  Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b, Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

Roof drainage from the addition will connect to the established conveyance system at an existing storm water pipe. rainage patterns
across the expansion area and the rest of the site will remain the same as the existing conditions.

=
sl
7

MNMROER 2= |z

(OE

YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment;
[]
49. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste NO | YES
management facility?
If Yes, describe:
vl ]
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/namey” Justin Lattierre, P.E. Date: 071825
Signature: Title: Geographic Discipline Leader, Civil/Site
d

PRINT FORM Page 3 0f 3




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Wednesday, July 16, 20256 12:50 PM

. o

Ep sy

(13154 =0

s,

LB mmmmon g

Solyres: Eari, HERE, Gaumir, USGa lemsap iEREW

2 g(g;; s H@F sabaanen sl Kores Esri

e

1 I

BT

T
-

haltand; MO o

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening loo! inlended 1o assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in prepadng an environmental

. assessment form (EAF). Nol all questions asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional informalion on any EAF
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-lo-date digitat data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources to
confirm dala provided by the Mappsr or to cblain dala nol provided by

e lnlo the Mapper.

N

il
PR

T Sasad . :

-+ B gt S .

) L Hingaten
v

2
)

ERT B WRCan, Fertdagar JER-Foi 4

I

bors et L el

i, JRRR Mk pops

» Eaikie huirady

Part 1 / Question 7 [Critical Environmental
Area]

Part 1 / Question 12a [National or State
Redgister of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sites]

Part 1 / Question 12b [Archeological Sites]

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other
Regulated Waterbodies]

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatenad or
Endangered Animal]

Part 1/ Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain]
Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site]

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report

No

Yas

No

Yes - Digital mapping information on local, New York State, and federal
wetlands and waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to the EAF
Workbook.

‘No

'

fNo

iNo



Bew . | Department of KATHY ggfe}jgol,;
STATE | Environmental

Conservation AMANDA LEFTON
Acling Commissioner

LETTER OF NO JURISDICTION - FRESHWATER WETLANDS

05/21/2025

Justin Lattierre

280 E Broad St #200, Rochester, NY 14604

Sent via email to: justin.lattierre@collierseng.com

Re: DEC Freshwater Wetlands Parcel Jurisdictional Determination for Parcel
39.-6-4.1 (SWIS_ID: 27208939.-5-4.1), Montgomery County

Dear Justin Lattierre,

Based on the parcel identified in your request, the New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC) has determined that there are no DEC regulated
freshwater wetlands and/or adjacent areas identified on the parcel referenced above.
Therefore, in accordance with Article 24 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL)
and 6 NYCRR Part 663, no freshwater wetlands permit is required. Pursuant to ECL
section 24-0703, this letter shall remain valid for a period of five years from the date it is
issued (through 05/19/2030).

Please note that this determination pertains only to state-regulated, freshwater wetlands
and regulated adjacent areas. DEC also regulates protected streams, tidal wetlands,
coastal erosion hazard areas, and other important environmental resources. Work
affecting those areas may also require DEC permits. More information on other DEC
permit programs is available online at htips:/dec.ny.gov/requiatory/permits-
licenses/envirenmental-permits.

In addition, please note that this letter does not relieve you of the responsibility of
obtaining any other necessary permits or approvals from other local, state, or federal
agencies.

If you have questions regarding this determination, please email
FWWiurisdiction@dec.ny.gov.

Division of Fish and Wildlife | Bureau of Ecosystem Health
625 Broadway, Albany, NY 12233-4756 | www.dec.ny.gov | FW.EcoHeaklth@dec.ny.gov



Telephone (518) 842-7961
Fax No. (518) 843-6136

283 Manny's Corners Road
Amsterdam, New York 12010

August 31, 2025

TO: TOWN OF AMSTERDAM
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

FROM: TOWN OF AMSTERDAM
PLANNING BOARD

RE; WALMART EXPANSION

At the Planning Board monthly meeting on August 6, 2025, the site plan review for Walmart
expansion was in front of the Board.

Town engineer, Adam Yagelski said according to Section 37 of the town code, which states, in
business and manufacturing districts, parking in any front yard shall be separated from the

street or highway right-of-way by a lawn or plantings area 20 feet or more for a shopping center.
This project does not comply with those requirements, the proposed modifications off of Miami
Ave are between 8.7° and 11.7°. To accommodate the current plan, an area variance may be
needed. What the Planning Board can do is refer this matter over to the ZBA with a positive
recommendation. This would be a Type 2 action under SEQR. It is an expansion less than

4,000 sq ft, there is no SEQR correspondence needed that would get in the way of a fairly
smooth process between the two Boards.

A motion was made and second to refer this matter to the Zoning Board with a positive
recommendation for allowing the reduce setback.

Thank you for reviewing this matter.

Alex Kuchis

Chairman
Town of Amsterdam
Planning Board



280 East Broad Slyeel

Suite 200

Rochester, New York 14604

Main: 877 627 3772 ‘ ) .

www.colllerseng.com Engineering
& Design

August 27, 2025

Town of Amsterdam
Zoning Board of Appeals
Michael Fariello, Chairman
283 Manny's Corner Road
Amsterdam, NY 12010

Dear Mr. Fariello and Members of the Board,

On behalf of the applicant, Walmart Stores Inc,, Colliers Engineering & Design respectfully
submits this request for Zoning Board of Appeals approval to grant relief from Article 9, Section 37
of the Town of Amsterdam Zoning Ordinance. The proposed site improvements to the Walmart
Store #2146 located at 101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010, zoned in B-1
Business on a corner lot with frontage along Miami Avenue and Route 30, will be conducted in
conjunction with an architectural building expansion. The existing store is 185,799 square feet. The
proposed building modifications include a 2,685-square-foot addition to the north side of the
existing building, replacing the current garden area. With this addition, the total floor area will
increase to 188,484 square feet, This results in a building lot coverage of 23.84%, which remains
below the maximum 25% permitted by the town code. Associated site work will include grading,
striping, and signage. The project will disturb approximately 0.43 acres, with minimal impact on
existing drainage patterns. The expansion is intended to enhance the grocery pickup experience at
the store.

Proposed changes to the online pickup and delivery area are shown on sheet C100. These
modifications will increase the number of designated pickup spaces from 18 to 37. Both the existing
standard parking spaces and the proposed pickup spaces measure 9.5 feet by 20 feet. As shown on
sheet CO80, the curb has been shifted back 23 feet, resulting in partial sidewalk removal and the
removal of four deciduous trees, four evergreen trees, and one deciduous shrub. A detailed planting
list and landscape plan are provided on sheet C130. Overall, these changes result in a net increase of
26 parking spaces, bringing the total on-site count from 843 to 869 spaces. Relief is reguested from
the requirement under Article 9, Section 37 that parking in Business and Manufacturing Districts be
separated from the street or highway right-of-way by a lawn or planting area 10 feet wide for retail
stores. With the proposed changes, the buffer width along the Miami Avenue frontage will measure
6.2 feet at its narrowest point, as seen on sheet C010. This variance is limited in scope and necessary
to support the safe and efficient operation of the expanded pickup area.

Granting the variance will not alter neighborhood character or create a detriment to nearby
properties. The reduction in front-yard landscape depth is confined to a defined segment along the

Accelerating success.




Engineering
& Design

Miami Avenue frontage adjacent to the Online Pickup & Delivery (OPD) area; ail other frontage
conditions remain unchanged. The landscape plan (Sheet C130) provides replacement plantings and
maintains a continuous green edge. Feasible alternatives are limited, relocating the OPD parking stalls
away from the designated pickup doorway would lengthen the walking path for the store associate
and introduce conflicts near the Miami Avenue entrance, The requested relief is tailored to align stalls
with the OPD doorway, internal circulation, and represents the minimum variance necessary to
operate the OPD area safely and efficiently while preserving compliance with coverage limits and
overall neighborhood character.

We kindly request we be placed on the next Zoning Board of Appeals meeting on Wednesday
September 10, 2025. We ask that a copy of any posted publications for this project and any meeting
agendas prepared prior to the meeting be forwarded for review. If you have any guestions or require
additional information, please contact me at 585-498-7850 or justin.lattierre@collierseng.com, or
Marah MacKenzie at (585) 498-7912 or marah.mackenzie@collierseng.com. ‘

Five (5) Hard copies of the following are included:

» Zoning Board of Appeals Application

s Letter of intent

e  Civil Drawing ~

C010 - Overall Site Plan

C080 -~ Demolition Plan

C100 - Site Plan

€130 - Landscaping Plan

OPD Details - Pickup Signage and Marking Details

o 0o 0O 0 0

Sincerely,

Justin Lattierre
Geographic Discipline Leader, Civil/Site
Colliers Engineering & Design




1/8/98

Application #: ZBA~__ -

Date:

Town of Amsterdam
Zoning Board of Appeals

Application to Board of Appeals

CHECKLIST

vy

vl 9
I4E

vls
1vls

vl

N/A 7}

.8

Completed, signed and notarized Application to Board of Appeals
(including this checklist and all information required hereon)

Tax Map indicating property in question and SBL or Tax parcel ID #

A complete skeich plan drawing with all appropriate dimensions and
information.

Copy of denied Application, including the Administrative Officer’s Denial

Copy of any supporting documentation submitted with the Zoning Petmit
Application including, but not limnited to photos, notatized statements,
etc,

If appropriate, and at a minimum, a completed Part 1 of a Short
Environmental Form (SEQR) (see attached), for type 1 actions please use
Part T of a Full Environmental Form (SEQR) (also attached).

If the property is a farm operation within a New York State Agricultural
Distriet or with boundaries within 500 feet of a farm operation located in
a New York State Agricultural District, the applicant must cornplete and
submit (with this application) a completed Agricultural Data Statement
(Ag. and Markets) (sce attached)

Other a) explain:

b) explain:




211072011 Application #: ZBA-__ -
Date:

Town of Amsterdam
Zoning Board of Appeals

Application to Bonrd of Appeals
A comploted Application must be filed at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting at which it is to be
considered by the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Appﬁcant: Karlen Alvarado, Walmart Inc. Properly Owner:

(if different)

Address; 2608 SE J Streel Address:
Bentonville, AR 72716

Phone: { )_479-657-5576 Phone: ()
Professional Advisor; Justin Lattierre, PE_ Other

(if appropriate}
Address: 280 E Broad Street, Suite 200 Address:

Rochester, NY 14604

Phone: ( ) 585-498-7850 Phone: ()

1.) Property Location
Address: 101 Sanford Farms Shopping Center, Amsterdam, NY 12010

General Location; Route 30 & Miami Ave

Zoning District; B-1 Business

Tax Parce} JD # (SBL)_39.-5-4.1

2) ‘Type of Application (please check appropriate box(8)):
[0 Interpretation of the Zoning Law and/or map
Area Variance
1 Use Variance
[d Temporary Permit

1 oOther

Scanned with
{8 CamScanner’




3.) For variances and interpretations, indicate the articles(s), section(s), subsection(s) and
paragraph(s) of the Zoning Law that apply (by nuntbey)

article - 9
section - 37
subsection -
paragraph -

4.) If previous applications have been made with respect to this property, indicate the
Application(s) or Appenl Number(s) and Date(s) below

# dale
# date
# date
# date
¥ date

5.) Indicate the reason for the filing of this application. Complete only the relevant blanks
below (attach extra sheets, if necessary)

A. Interpretation:

B. Area Variance:

Pursuant to Section 37, “In Business and Manufacturing Districts parking in any front
yard shall be separated from the street or highway right-of-way by a lawn or planting
area 10 feet or more wide and 20 feet or more for a shopping center.” The proposed
project does nof comply with this requirement, where the proposed modifications front
Miami Ave., 6.5 feet is provided.

C. Use Vatiance:

Scanned with
i CamScanner’]




D. Temporary Permit:

E. Extension of a Temporary Petmit:

F. Other ;
n{qnsss
State of ¥k
County of JM‘IL&/?
A, :
Swotn to this S’ day of year of o’@éé .
o { NAGS
Signature of Applicant otary Public
7
ir.qINDA STELLJES
OTARY PUBLIC
nlanSgs BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS
State o k COMM. EXE 12/01/27
County of m‘a/o COMMISSION NO. 12703323
Sworn to this day of , year of’ SPAS .
U A /“ e
Signature 6f Foporty Gwner tary Public
(if different) '
LINDA STELLJES
NOTARY PUBLIC
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS

COMM, EXR 12/01/27
COMMISSION ND. 12703323

i Scanned with |

CamScanner:




For Office Use Only

Applicant: Other fees:

Application Fee: $ . Description:

(if applicable) ' $
$

Total Amount Received:$
Dale Received;
Check #

ook ok sk Sk sk stk o etk sk ook ook e Roh R ROk S el ookl R ek dodolok ok ok dokokok otk eoloksdok dot ok ok sk iokskoksk b kel

Received by:

For Zoning Board of Appeals Use Only:

The Zoning Board of Appeals held a Public Hearing on (day) of (date),
(yeat) in consideration of this application.

The Application is hereby:
[ ] approved LI approved with modifications
Ll disapproved

Modifications and comments:

Secretary, Town of Amsterdam Chairperson, Town of Amsterdam
Zoning Board of Appeals Zoning Board of Appeals
Date Date




Left
Lot
Line

Application #:

SKETCH PLAN Dl
Please see sheet CO10 subimitted with Application.
Rear Lot Line ft
Left Right
 Yard Main  Yard
Building Right

— B Lot
Line
__ft

Y

Front Lot Line fi

sPlease locate main building, accessory building, ary additions, and any significant featilres, including but not lmited to
well and septic location giving all pertinent yard dimensions.

*Below, please identify the type and approximate distance of any structures within 50’ of

the structure or area in question, on neighbering properties.

TYPE

DISTANCE (FT)




.+ COUNTY ROAD 163

et 23 il Praeais4 g o P MDD A0 - G210 D 1 PUAN - BT146 4010

VENUE

=

SUPERCENTER
#02146-252

185,799 S.F.

NF
TALMAT G,

LEGEND
e w e PROPERTY LINE.

SETBACKLINE CRip
%\ﬁ
NoRTH

IGUNDARY LINE

—— —— — ENSTNGEASENENTS

HTS.

Engineering
& Design

vovewr.calliersengineering.com
01 (Aalagee=ng | M ks Bemed B Saeeg.
el e e i
B P e
e prh mrd £/t 45 8ed i sgen b wy £t ppat
hos At et e g iag.

ﬁﬂmu!pkmmu BERGMANN]

e
PROILCT YOURSELE.
R T
AT CAS B LS, On s PSR
“PrLAARS 10 GrdLns e AT
ST ACE Arre-LlE P AT TATE

="
FOASTATE SFEOIC DIRECT PHOKE NUMDERS
MSHT: WA CALLE11.COM

REV | DATE | DRAWN DY

| AH] COMMENTS

REV | DATE | DRAWNBY | DESCRIPTION

1 jomazas)  anmM

Walmart ;<

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE | Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store #f 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

ROCHESTER

T3 Eastbrand streat
Collicrs P
Rathester, NY

Engineering  Shne A
&Design JSE i are

(Zm e R G
assiowd | wnias | "
O G eone Ry
24313383 an e
TEOTE

Overall Site Plan

TET
co10

NOTE: DO MOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



e

EXSTING STRENG TOBE —

RENOVED A RECENE SEAL
COAT AND £ RE-STRPED FER
PLAN SHEET €100

5
S 86

FPROPOLED CONCRETE SAWCUT

ENSTING LIGHT POLE TOBE ——

.
RELOCATED, REFER TO G160 ‘—\‘r—‘_n;
FOR FROPOSED LIGHTING. =

W ——

ESTING CONCRETE
SDEVILK DB RENOVED.

EXSTING TREE TOEE ——
REUGVED (TP

o

[DXSTHG CATCHRASH
2 REUOVED

N —

EXSTRVG UGHT POLE TO BE —
RELOCATED. REFER 70 G168
FOR FROPOSED LISHTING.

O —

EXSTING CONCRETE CUFS.

D GUTTER 10 B2 REMVED By
= \"‘-‘
5 ~.
‘ © S
] . 3
M 7.0
i 4

2.
'52'43" W
s

]

EXSTHNG SIGN 10 BE RENOVED. J

DISTING STOP TEXT, AND PAVENENT
o

EREVOVED REFER T

LARNGS
SSULUSECP.1 FOR PADTOSED MARKNGS

a1

107

108 _
O BOX TRk -

;*'_1

N

' PROFOSED ASPHALT SKWEUT

/E EXISTING CONCRETE AN 2ASE STONE
TO DEPTH TO FACILITATE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
PROPOSED TRASH COMPACTOR RELOCATION.
STORM PIPE NSTALLATION AND REGRADING OF
& TION AREA.

CONCRETE FLLARS
AND FENCE TO BE REVVED.
FEFER T0 ARCH PLANS.

REMOVEEXSTING ASPHALT AND BASE STONE.
T DEFTH 10 FACLITATE CONSTRUCTION CF
THE FROPO: ANSION 24D

""-}Fg@__ﬂﬁm
NORTH —

DEMOLITION NOTES:

AL REQUIRED DEMOLITION PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM ALL APPLICAELE
AGENCIES PRIOR TO THE COMVENCEMENT OF WORK.

ANY ASBESTOS REMOYAL MUST BE DONE BY A CERTIFIED ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
CONTRAGTOR,

3. ALLUTILITY COMPARIES MUST BE KOTIFIED AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF
DEMOLITION.

. PROPER FENCING OR PUBUIC PROTEGTION DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAIKED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING THE
DEMOUITION PHASE.

IT 18 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONS BILITY TO CONTROL DUST, DIRT, AND DEBRIS
ANDC PHASES.

>

IS ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE
AND DISPOSING IT IM A LAWFUL MANNER. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSISLE FOR
CBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR DEMOLITION AND WASTE DISPOSAL,
MICLUDING THOSE RELATED TO ASBESTOS ABATEMENT.

DEWATERING NOTE:

WHEN PERFORNNG GRADING OPERATIONS DURING PERJODS OF WET WEATHER, PROVIDE
ADEGUATE. DRAMAGE

TO CONTROL SO1L
MOISTURE.

REFER TO THE MASTER SITE SPECIFICATIONS.

Colliers |

Engineering
& Design

v, colliersengineering.com

g
e b

G G e Radrg
VT e demrm i . b fepts
b vt et 0 b et B gy
e ol rotd vind, frhned 3 ek g o v shtpopne
aitpeaein et et

Formerty know as nsnsmmni

FaoIECtouasu
ST I ot e s

A
e s

S 2 IR Ll

—
[T

FOA STATE SFECIFIC DIRECT PHONE KUMBERS

VISIT: WHILCALLE 11 COM

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 TO
LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AT LEAST 72 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

4 EOFT

1" =29 SCALE BAR

DRAWN BY | DESCRIPTION

DATE

REV

Rrev | OATE | oRawn BY |DESCRIFTION

Walmart 3

‘Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE J Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252

101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER
AMSTERDAM, NY
___soakstm
280 East Broad Street
e
Rachester, NF
Engineering (At i Eanatas.
& Design T o
T T T T
[ T .
[Faerme oo |mene
230K oo g

™ DEMOLITION

PLAN

GTra
€080

HATF: hn HNT SCALE NRAWINAS ENB CANSTRIIETINN




i AmasEA D

b3 €130

(gh 1, P Colliers
[\! ) ! *| CONCRETE e ]
(3 } ) ¢ :
(gl) ;l ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION "t Engineering
(E . SEALCOAT 3’ NoRpy ¢ & Design

‘ I v ovcernsons
vevew.colllersengineering.cam

Gerpios (At

(1) nunoer oF PARKNG SPACES e it

T .-Mm..w,..

B PROPERTYLINE VerpeL il enkoed vy papae
it et ekt § A geeg g

\opuapatet tadrag

SETHACK LINE

. LANDSCAPINGBUFFER Formery know as [B] BERGMANN

e
| PROTECT YOURSELE
.4

' NOTICE TO CONTRAGTOR e
. NS £ A RS
itaia G 1o GIAS N AT
1 \ 'ﬂ“'_ 3 ‘ T TAKE ALLEC CALITICHS TO ENSURE THAT DAUAGE T0 EXISTING ITEXS TO AT
vl Y f I = ‘| . —— CUR, THESE PRECAUTIONS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT SHALL NOT BE LIYTE 10, THE USE OF LIGHTLY - —
st . i | LDADED EQUFVENT I ORDERTO PREVENT DAVAGE T0 EXSTING ROADWAYS AND INFRASTRUCTURE. UNLESS KOTED AT e AT PO AAGE
Ay 1 1 L N I LS QQTHERWISE, THE CONTRAGTCR SHALL BE RESPONSBLE FOR REPARING ANY DAVAGE CAUSED T ANY EXISTING VASIT: WV 19.C0M
¥ | 1. = —a a S i PN OIESITE OR OFF SITE ITEUS, INCLUDNG RELATED AFPURTEHANCES THAT WLL REVAR IN PLACE AFTER CONSTRUCTICH :
L — VITES.

THOSE [TEWS INCLUCE, BUT ARE NOT LIVITED 10, DRAMAGE SYSTEMS, UTILITIES, CURBNG,

PAVELENT, LANDSCAPING, FENCHG, 15, ABS00H,

| REPARS SHALL 6E EQUALTO OR BETTER AHD SHALL BE T0 THE 0 OF
OWNER OF PRIOA TO MAONG THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMAT OETALED REPAR
T0THE CuL REPARS SHAL ROT GEGH UNTIL WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE CEC
[onewiin THEC L DOCUIENT AXY ATHHOTD

. VIDEOS, ETC, AND KOTIFY T0 COUNERGNG L

iﬁi‘tﬂsmll!&‘llﬂ!ﬁ
| i A ! PRENOF THE EXSTING DAVAGE

FICRUP PARKNG STALL STRAING SEE
ST OGS TP)

| SEALCOAT NOTE:

RNSTALL SEALCOAT ASPHALT PAVIKG AT ANY THAT 15 PART OF THE
FIKLP SCOPE OF WOV ASWIELL T0BE STRFED AS SHOWN
G THESE PLAS, FOR (5C)IS TO FREPIRE THE
H ~JT I SURFACE FORPANT GHLY.

/)_a_//_n_ i T -

[
‘ ‘! CONTRACTOR ‘HMWER]OS‘W1PIMSIEHFCRPDDWNNFDRUAT\DN AND INPROVENENTS, E

SITE NOTES:

) .
| T
e Y —
o o " 2
Am I I 1. ALLSITEWORKSHAL MEET OR EXCEED THE "SITE SPECTIC * WHERE CONFLICTS g
1Y (‘Ef\ .;I iy i Ty mznosumwarmswmmssnmmu g
= (E ) —————ap— i 2 ALNECESSAY WSPECTIONS, APFROVALS, ANDOR CERTIRCATIONS REQURED BY CODES ANDOR HALL BE 2
i 2:) q % }| TOACCEPTACEBY THE FHAL SERVCES. z
H | z
= ( | ! | 3. COMTRACTOR SHALLPROVOE TEVFORATY FEHONG AROUND AREA TEUPORARY H
psmmemieisouc: B 3 ) ST AL e 3
B2GH SPACE 1ISGISE — | E\a.‘ |
S B
WSTALED VP, CF 1IFORSDS) .. = 4 CONTRACTOR L KEEP AL EXSTIG PARCAG SORWLKS DRVES, TG BEYORO T PROTECTEDCAK MEACLEAR ) H
s ~€| | FREE FROM ANY CONSTRUCTION AR ACCESS
STOP FCRPECESTRN B ‘ O AKD FRCH THE STTE. S oo 1 W mtpnmnvosne
| EXSTRIG STCRE WITH STORE MAN\GERTO 1 F
Archasll IETALA TOTHE ViAL) CUSTONERS

. 5 (TSHALEE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSSAITY TO PROTECT THE PUSLIC, MANTAH SAFE CONSTRUCTION CONDITIONS, AND
iy S . i mmﬁmnuﬂarmmm&omrmccwnmbwﬁsmme&.smm
CCHCRSTE!

A FERGHHG, RO, ECLCSURES, DFFELS, ETC SULLEEUSEDN
i oL s muemnmmmmmarmnm
PAN @Eﬂnﬂm 20 SHALL REPLALED, R, SIGNS SHALL BEPROVPTLY
b= e REMOVED S WL AIEEISHOT JPPLIIELE GRHOT FUSE EXSTIG TRAFFE FROHS, PANTED EXO
S s e, — stonFoRFEDESTRA O AT amrtcd AT COMPUCT NI TELFGRAEY TRAFY COMTOL PAVENENTLATHG3
Pt rilic a4 41D TRAFFIC PATTERHS SHALL BE BEAD BLASTED.
\( 5 st  sucH LET FILTER SACKS, ST DHES O FAYENENT, ETC,
- i OF ACTITIES. ALL BUP'S SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED N ACCORDANCE.
PR STLTRr E — g ot VAT ALL STATE ANO LOCAL REQURENENTS.
AL SHEET CFD DET/ — d
7. UMLESSNOTED OTVERWLE, STRF2HG DMENSIONS SHOAN ASE TOBE TO THE CENTER OF THE STRFE.
L HLKEW I AS PER THE SPECFICATIONS UTILIZE TEUPLATES FOR ALL PAZTED
PAVEENT

T4* STRFED ASSOCATE PATH REFER
ToDETAL SHEET SECPSHEETALS \

L (utﬂ\ '. \

9 ALLPICKUPVIAY FINDRG AND STALL SIGHS ARE WALLART SLPPLIED ANO CONTRAGTOR BSTALLED. CONTRAGTOR SHALL PLACE
‘SIGN ORDER AT LEAST 3 VWEEKS IN ADVANCE. CRDER SHALL BE SENT VIA ENAL T0 GETTY THOUAS (Gety Thamas Bt con)
Nmmmm,kwegm—mmmrwcﬂﬂm Aua,nmmoness. DESRED DELIVERY DATE, AND

TSUPERCENTER | ANY STATE SPECI
Lo ey ‘"‘-el 2146252 0 ALLPAVENENT MARUINGS SHOYN TO BE| Y CONFLCT MRETOBE 2
BSTNLED(R.OF LFRSCN), FALAN 185,799SF. | REVOVED AS PART OF THE PICHL CONTRACTOR SHALL E ]
BGLI1D | FFE=169650 | ORDUSTLESS BLASTING. HE
SECRSENOETALS | S~ E) a =
STRSED MREAQ 15— it. SHALL SEALCOAT AREAS STRPRG 0RT0 a13
SS1,Z0C M) | ,” ,,1 i e YN STRPAG SN O R ORI c@fr:mmemﬁ:msn%w S
ez s — IN ﬂ‘mw’“,mmmmwmu.‘m PULTSER GO T, Acer reidectys HE
‘E,-__ . AFF TRAF H
| P 12 ENSTIHG CONDITONS BFORVATION WAS O3TANED FROM A FELD SURVEY AND A LMITED SITE INVESTIGATION WiSIT. T ]
VERFY ils
13 PAVEMENT MARKING SHOWM OH THES SHEET SHALLBE 1 WITH SPECIRK ALLOTHERSTTE
[] VWORK SHALL BE CONE I WITHSITE s 14D €55 2 SHEETS M THS SET. |-
e~ B
FRCPOSEDLGHT FOLE. —_ i 4. REFERTOSECF THSSET, 2
REFER 10.C16 FLAN. ALY LOUNT LIGHT FUTLRE REFER e R
R N TOCHBLICHTING PLIN) SHEE
— ) 5o SHALLBEY TED.
|
renemaassmusres ] 0 ) — POUPPARING STAL STRFNS SEE 1 CONFLIGTVATH
UL AR UM T 51 { Gl kel 716 i ROR SCI VIS, F TS DEERUED T ACOLFLCT SITS, HE CONTRIGTON 0L CO0RDAIATE
WITHTH
POAR PASANG SGHACE SEE
DETAL SHEETCPODETALS (P} i SGHAGE SHALL BE INSTALLED £
T SHALVIST THEENGREERF
— — THERZ ARE AHY CONFLICTS OR DEVIATIONS FROM WHAT1S SHOVAL
il
- JPERORATE LCEREHCE i I
FROPOSED STANDAED DUTY ASFHALT DUTELE i J\mﬂw:z..1 (REFER "|
OF TRUCK PATH EEE DETAL SEET ST i
i SITE DATA
FIO0P PARAG SGNAGE SE5
DETAL SHEET CPO LETALS (TYP). SITE 208NG: B1 BUSIESS
uNoUsE LARGE RETAL
_ﬁlf-atsmm“hw;c_ B 1 SETBACKS (EXPANSON By sthg PRGOS A
il FRoAT: T Wal t
s0e: 1 T =
o Booowoon almart -~
w @ w ‘Walmart Stores, Inc.
: W RGAE W TR 2608 SE ] Street
) I na | Bentonville, AR 72716

180TAC  1A0TAC
15UAC  15SIAC 1
2BIAC 255RC ‘

ez TS SECP 1A SSUATGR —

1 STRFNG MFROVEVENTS. — &
— = =
3 = £ 5 P ( SITE ANALYSIS TABLE (EXISTING STORE) )
b ' Store # 02146-252
1 ! il RO 101 SANFORD FARMS
E} e TOTAL BUILDING AREA 145759 SCUAREFT. 64484 SOUAREFT SHOPPING CENTER
T g REQUIRED PARKING [PER AH)) S|t masesces s AMSTERDANG N
- g REQUIRED PARKING RATIO (PER AH)) A0 1 1OISF 400 F 100 SF
3 a T - s ——REDUE
! ? REQUIRED PARKING (PER ECRI ) SPACES 154 SPACES ROCHESTER
- ﬁi REQUIRED PARKING RATIO (PER ECR) 4091 | 0 & 4001 1005F 700 East Brod et
i e 200
I g CUSTOMER PARKING 40 EPACES £OT SPALES Rochester, Y
T ASSOCIATE PARKING 0 SPACES 0 SPACES Phentss izt
B i §| ACCESSIBLE PARKING 25 spaces Pty Engheering itk
e — | B EV PARKING 0 SPACES 0 SPACES SN poRcAlseTeiare
| = %3 PICKUP PARKING 13 SPACES 37 SPALES R
| i CART CORRALS (SPACES NOT INCLUOED IN COUNTS BELOW) | 1 CORRAS/28 SPACES 2 SPACES (CTa EreT
1 = l — - b o 4 PROPOSED TOTAL PARKING EXCLUDING FICKUP STALLS W25 SPACES 832 SPACES asmonn | annas | e
= Q l} i |PROPOSED PARKING RATIO EXCLUDING PICKUP STALLS 441 1o F 4411 1693F (G e
! 1 \ [PROPOSED TOTAL PARKING INCLUDING PICKUP STALLS 141 SPACES 43 5PACES o il i
| - | @0?05!0 PARKING RATIO INCLUDING FICKUP STALLS 454 71000 EF 4811 1000 5F TTE
: [ SITE PLAN
| = | L segsems secp s swsen
: l 4 STRATIG MPRIVEVENTS. L » SOFT A S R AATES =5
I = G
' [ — c100




| < =@ om Colliers
| NORT =
I 5 :
. Engineering
{ 3
DR N | & Design
KL post a i LANDSCAPE NOTES:
PRaTEe reitanc S vevrw.colliersengineering.com
| = SUTUBEDAEAS U TOTREE — 1. MLUANDSCAPED APEAS ARE TORECENVE AMMUY OF 4* OF TORSDAL. SEE SPECHICATION 02200,
H LTINS VIORK, EHAL G ey ng inga e b
‘ S mirreeo | [ | 3 ALLPLANTHATEFUAL SHALL BEVEALTIT,VEOROUS, AMD FREE OF PESTS AND DSEASE. L T i
o Cova e be v e
; ope el P et
SEEOSQECULEA FOR - H \ 1 ALLFLANT VATERIAL SHILL BALLED PO ELRLAF ATED I THE FUAT LT, i T i
T GENERAL LAWN AREAS, TYP. i il b s i e S
1 & — —i—_L—[ _ln A —— — 4 ALLTREESSHALL MAVE A STRAGHT TRUNKAND FLLL HEAD, BE BUURY FIEE, AND MEET ALL RECUMENENTS SPECFIED.
T
60 3 A ¥ H & ALLMATERSLS ARE SUBIECT 10 THE AFFROVAL OF THE LANDSCAFE ARCHITECT BEFORE. DURRG, AND AFTER INSTALLATICN. Formey know as [B] BERGHANN
Lo s, | = « nemessmarss e —————————
S ! | . . L FLANTING AREAS 1VALL BE COUPLETELY HOLCIED AS SFECHED. B
= oo ol by : e
= iy N ! DAUAGE TOALL THE WORK. nmuummswmmwrmﬂ e,
L T AVALASLS To8E 11 SHALBE TY OF T
/S 1| TOVERFY TE 10 THE VVORK AREA, 7] TO PROTECT ALL UTAITY LINES DURBYG.
1 nﬁmusrm.c'm«vmmmnuwzrm:.wn.snmnumzwuums STRUCTURES, SITE AFURTENANCES, ETC. WHCH '“““*‘Efy,}(a_f\ﬂgﬂl"'ﬂ';‘ NUAIRERY
! 'DCCURS AS A RESULT OF THE CONSTRUGTION.
= I 3. NOTREESSHAL ERAL FEET RLINE, SEVER UNE,
( 7 — | m‘momumrv}.smwwnmmmm—smmmr
FOST SPACING HOT T0 EXCEED 8.0° 0.C i ‘1, =
13, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL AL i Gel THESE P THEWDRK.
r ! . W«TI’E(DRH\AI.I. E AND PLANTWNG FER
Lacanon axo LCUUENT OF  BARRICRS Al | e TG Merta vEALTI FLANT CONTINS
B e e m——
A O FERTAIING, ETe AL OF e noL 00 0F THE 02900 SPEC.
t 13 ANY PLANT A Mmﬂlli DCSEASED, DXSTRESSED, DEAD, e 8E
PROUPTLY REWOVED FROU oF  ANDSZE.
VEGETATION PROTECTION BARRIER DETAIL — T ShecPeamaas
" CoHPETELY FLAIT UATERAL FOTA THE e
= PROMPTLY HASE AL REPL ORAL P
) 1 SOURCE. ML 13 TWo R SYSTEM
PRAOR TO MSTALLATION.
1 FoRTH L TOCK, ANSI 7601 Gucaue
. . * N0 SHALL € PLANT MATERIAL
STURSED AREAS SIULLBE —
RESTOREDWITHTCRSOL r 1T, WHERE SHOWN QM THE FLANS AND DETALS, PLANTING EEDS ARE TO B COARLETELY COVERED WiTH A HARZR00 HAULCH FROM A
uULEH/ TEASaL BACKALL (l'c?ﬂmwﬂmga LoCA A SUSTANAELE MARNER INCHE:
ROOTBALL KD TRUNK 1. TREE WRAP. GEMERULLAWM AREAS, TY 18 REFERTO CF FLANTENG PLANS. z
19, AL TERLAL QUANTIT BE RESPONSSLEFOR C! ML E
o BT * Lolhdito S R i g
* g
B\ 3. STAKE SIZE SHALL BE OKE SIZE n mmmeerlhananmtm!mmﬂ1wmsm’n‘mn.nshmmum:!erli:rrr_crwtﬁssnsnﬁs.\wﬁr &
‘ \ [} KWERE?FSJ‘I'EDE%l%D FOR SIZE OF PLAN SITE. 5
TREE. LORK ) i
\ / / SPECFICATIONS FOR lPPRO&Eﬂ . THE N 10 COMPLET SEEDNG OR SODONG g
MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION
- FEQUIREMENTS. o - i =
APFROXMAI 22 THS PLAN DOES MOT PRESENT ANY TEMAORARY STABILZATION REQURED AS PART OF SAPPP PLANL
+. 3" HGH SOL BERM TO HOLD WATER. sEDROT —— - AT BSTAT s DTG AT NEREH E
PLAN UPER R THE SHAIE HIRDAEES 20HE A8 THE FAQJECT LOCATION.
PLAN 5. FINISHED GRADE (SEE GRADING PLAN). #02146-252
6. T0P_OF ROOTBALL Manl 17 ABOVE 185799 SF. 20 KO SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE FERMITTED WITHOUT FRORWRITTEN APPROVL FROM THE O/ViNER AL OWNER' REFRESENTATIVE. z
I FFE = 696.50 J 25 LLAREAS DSTURSED B UTUITY SSTALLATIH A0 STE GAUGHS ACTITY SULLRECENE 1775050 0PSOL 10 COUPACTED
— HCF FEO B
7. 8 &8 0R CONTUNERTED (SEE e CATANED
SPEGFICATIONS FOR ROOT
RECUIRDMENTS). muuw{musm PROPOSED 1 = ™
8. FREPARED PLANTRG SOL AS BULYNG anuuno«snnmwu.\rm:gstmzhnxmarmwcwmnﬁw»m
SFIED. EXPANSION | . -
k8 SERVED FROM
3. THALLS GREATER THAM 24° 2885 SF. | FOTEE TYpEs 07 ABOT, TRRGK AL THE CONSTRUCTICH
DIAMETER SHALL BE PLACED ON FFE=636.50 | nmssmas;mmmmmm THEY SKALL BE PRLNZD
UOUND OF UNDISTURBED SOL TO '0AT0 FELD VERFY — " THE TREE SHALL BE REFLACED M KR.D AT 50 ADDITIONSL COSTTO THE
PRE'JDII' SETTUNG ROOTEAI LOCATION OF EXISTING WATER S
SMALLER THAH 247 IN DIA, WAY SIT AN PRCA TO LANDECAPING
OH COUPACTED EARTH. WSTALATICN il
10. UHDISTURBED SUBSOWL. PLANT LIST
Viture ke
Key Oty Batankeal ame Commen Hime Helght __ Spread lsulled Size _CondiienWotes
Shads Tiees _
oS 0 27 Cefaccctiernis Conmanfocbeny WET A 04 Su Ted 66
= A 3 T amercwa maiom Seny’ Amarezn Senty Linfen aHFH 257 S yed B8
A FRAL TREE STAKING DETALS ALD
PLACEMENT TO BE AFPROVED DY [Evergioen Ti
OWHER. FG 3 PreagircaTematy Blach 155 Sprvee WA IS Spd FH BiE
B l[?mow BURLAP, WRE ANO STRAPS TE g g
(ANYTHIG THAT COULD GIROLE Decidsoas ] Evergreen Sh i) a
REE CR RESTRICT RCOT GROWTH) 0 1 Vbummdenaim Rreachacd VB SR B0 5. 16 7[5 ) Cerl g
O UPPER 1/3 OF ROOTBALL. &
€. $EE LANDSCAPE NOTES FOR L3
i SEED SCHEDULE ‘A" ]
0. PRUNE THEE AS DRECTED BY LAITS AS SHOWHO! z
ARCHITES
SCAPE. CENERAL U I 2
- BCHa Romrm. aa, SEECAG PATE. 220085, FER ACRE (SLB PER L1 SF ) E
FERCENT BYNO. &
OF SEEDS SCIENTIFICHANE
Toes  TESTUCARUG I JURETES) A z
SECTION £ ToUu! ETLIVAETES EGRISS (U0 IVAETES)
== W00 FOAFRATENSS (U IVAETES) KENTUCKY ELUEGRASS (U JWARETIES)
LARGE TREE PLANTING
(14 OR GREATER) ~FROVDE B TLeRu)
e VATHN SEEDNGLANT SAT RATE OF 5165 FER ASFE
WULCH/ TOPSOL BATKFILL
1. TREE #RAP.
REQTBALL AND TRUMNK
2. 47 MIUUM OF HARDAOOD LULEH
TREE STABLIZATIGH AND COMPACTED OR AS SPECIIEQ. 08/27/2025
FERTUZATIEH SYSTEH
3. STAKE SIZE SHALL EE OKE SIE
mc.uu THAIl EEQUAED FoR SIZE OF NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
TREE.
REGReATOS FOR. APPAONED
UATERALS 4D BISTALLATKH
RECU
4 3 HGH SOL EERM TO HCLD WATE
PLAM 5. FRNSHED GAADE (SEE GRADING PLAM). w I \I‘
0P 05 ROOTBALL b, 1° ABOVE . N ] a mart '.'i
Fhrsien Gane. 3
7. 8 & B OR CONTANERIZED (SEE ¢ X Walmart Stores, Inc.
SPECIICATIONS FOR ROAT BALL 2608 SE J Street
REQUIREUIENTS). s
) Bentonville, AR 72716
3. PREPARED PLANTING SCIL AS
SPECIFIED.
9. ROOTBZLLS GREATER THAN 247 I
DIAWETER SHALL BE PLACED N
UCUID OF UIDISTURBED SoL. To
PRE EHT SETTUNG ROOTBALL
1SLLER THAH 247 I DIA MAY SIT ! CEma . TEE =
i B EoupatiED Eeam + !
H 10. UNDISTURGED SUBSOL.
Store # 02146-252
2 101 SANFORD FARMS
E SHOPPING CENTER
H HOTES. AMSTERDAM, NY
a
: A FRIAL TREE STAING DETA CXSTURSED AREAS DUE TO TREE —
£ PLACEUENT TO BE AP oK, e #
{ RESTORED W oesou ROCHESTER
4 IPACTED DEFTH) AND
i B. REMOVE BURLAR, WRE 21D SIR2PS v e WFOR = 280 East Sroad Street
u Colli
H {ANTIANG THAT COULD GAILE TREE GENERAL LAWMAREAS, TP B n olliers Suite 200
H ©R RESTRICT RODT GROATH) ot A pu———— = Rechester, N
§ i URPER 1/3 ©F ROGTBALL [+ ) Engineering  onssasILss
- c n i & Design i st LAt
-] € 3EE Lan I0TES FOR THE TVFE 5 / —— " ML B A
oF J—lULCII UATEFIAL TO LS = L_‘,';__ nETe (:, PROPOZED DECIDUCUS EVERGAEEN TREE
§ D. PRUIE TREE 25 DIREGTED BY Ty e [T [ET=TTn
H SEME ARNTERY — s | omas [ us GLRA
~ [3 REIGHT T 3 A0 { FROFOSED SHAVE TR At | G vEeto
] SEChon 19 g ) woes | om o
i LAWN RESTGRATION SEED NG LR
H LANDSCAPE PLAN
3 EXSTING DECDLOUS TREERHAL3
i AND DETAILS
H
EXSTWG EVERGREEN TREE/S-RUS a & T
H SMALL TREE PLANTING i i
i (14" OR LESS) VEGETATION FROTECTIDH FENCNG c130
i Wiz — —— —  APFRONAATE SEEDNG UMTLIE 1= 37 SCALE BAR
H A

SIATE P AT £r A E B RWNIAE EAB SALIETRHATIAY




; r w
BEGHHNIERNG AT STAL— A e B PAED HOTE. HOTE
WAY FINDING SIGNAGE:  =gasisetisse — TERRSRT cEStRsReIni L, . -“-“??‘"‘f“ff“;jjﬁ“-i A s ey e o s s PnckuP - e
e i
L - i
[vestsaren Qe ,,,,;m,wm\ ~ Engineering
= VIALMART ALUE = SWK0: 7
. ‘ ““mmm\ 1 FOALEVEL B0H MOUNTING. \\ 76 & Des|gn
3 ___l i WIALMART BLUE = SWROTG "CALL IN SIGN"
2 . . . " bt lliersengineering com
= q 8T "DIRECTIONAL SIGNS" (LEFT, STRAIGHT, RIGHT) N
o '
sz, | A R ~AEEREE e
s PATH OF TRNEL FOR - P | bt eairh st 21 o o] Ty e o
AR CUGTOVERS seseremen Py e peunoiE e u-«.lmnnn-:_::‘m“m:.l:‘wm
/R0 PROPERTY LAE TP £107£ 107 DF CONCAEIE on OF CanicAnIE f
Peus IR :; | i Y w R [;fmm,-knmas BERGMANN]
st
rsi o cowcneteBise §  Isratescomueel nrcaee ST ST
ver \\_‘.__4 | yarsiee— | WD oA AT g | R
LJ I FRONT ViV FRONT VEW -
AT, e
TYPICAL PARKING SIGHAGE WALKART DLLIE = S/ANI16 FORSTATE SFECAC DIRECT PHOLE HUNBIRS
N s oo MOUNTED TO FLEX POST TYPICAL PARKING SIGHAGE GUISTO GOCD = ewvsbd 2018 g AT oot
TYPICAL PARKING SIGNAGE TYPICAL PARKING SIGNAGE {ABOVE EXISTING DRAIN FIPE) ”cil “
AR S S HTS.
1N CURBED ISLAND 1N PAVEMENT WALNARTBLLIE = BWaTH "STALL DESIGNATION SIGN"
nrs
. "
LIoo :ELGN (LARGE) "INFORMATIONAL SIGN" e
s oo
G SIGH | i MO BASE )
PICKUP PARKING ‘:IGI':MMO UMTING AMD . gelione o0
" 7 PR 3 ATE o =
&
4iH e "LOGO SIGN" (SMALL)
Nrs
3 [N w - =
/ e P B 8
| g » @ 2 ¥ : ;
i -
. 4 H
| i = = g
F. | 1 :.
4 . v S : [
; : WALMART BLUE = SW=076 b WIALMART BLUE = SW#0T6 —
” ARG .
f?','g . "PICKUP" SIGNAGE "PICKUP BANNER
~ T . rs’ NTs
) ; t
j\_.- = N T:a L - -
B F iy 2 N i
i K ‘; [ o
4 i ’
|.£; L3l
- LK SUPERCENTER
b g <. T #02146-252
‘ 185,799 S.F.
|
]
CURBED ISLAND - 50" SIGH £
LOCATIONS - 50° PARKING S— §
PanALQETEH 4
SQUARE TUBE BREAK AWAY POST =
TR STRESG —, WABS e So o) (

etasmERI

T

S
SRR T L IO, o
ool

PAINTED ENDCAP - 90°
SIGH LOCATIONS - 90° PARKING

T Walmart 52

i i
M| | Sy \_| | Walmart Stores, Inc.
H | —nor | 2608 SE ] Street
i o/ peieHSITE - Bentonville, AR 72716
USE £ SCH 43 g‘ LOWEST SOH SHALL 1 Fi
! P T H L2 [
s ey L | temae
] L } seremmemmar | ' DEorraicen
H sors for bl 1“ : b
¥ e |
i |
; PAVED SURFALE 1
3 7 ol
i R
: £ ameuses E Store #f 02146-252
; § ! 101 SANFORD FARMS
3 E H SHOPPING CENTER
: il H s AMSTERDAM, NY
! 2 ———re
! LI P —
| = 2
: SINGLE POST BOLLARD SINGLE POST WITH BREAK AV/AY POST p— ;-
% [WHEN IN PAINTED ENDCAF) (VHEN IN CURBED ISLAND] Collicrs MousyMBur
A2 His Rachester, WY
s. o s s, o= = Engineering PR
FOST vTH _mm ATFOST:. esign & s
: A A L et cers 8558 Sk eco IS EERVET O [RTRCATY o R e e
§ AN OF UNFORL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES”, LOCAL ADUNSTRATICN 5 "MANUAL OF LIS M! mmcmu»nu
§ m»onwmmmmﬂﬂm oo F AL Lt AT StANCR AETLRERCE — —
AZCCROMICE VITH MANLF ACTURER S 24 3
, + o B
ot na e PR senunanouees It frr
g m'“ﬂ!lﬂt nl,\;al{"é.}ﬁlﬁ n mrnle“::\':u:: 7 FER ASTM ALS) GRADE 2091336 .
iz chune; e
i RS M e Sl e —
; T S e e P':::mg';g:l::"
BT TR B S, BaiD emon
E i 1 OPD DETAILS ]
g s
H
E
1

TIAYE P LA £r A1 E AR AURLICE EAR mALIETR ITIAL




PROPOSED OPD EXPANSION

WALMART SUPERCENTER #02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

PROJECT CONTACTS:

APPLICANT

WALMART STORES INC.

2608 SE J STREET
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716
CONTAGT: KARLEN ALVARADO
PHONE: (479) 657.5576

CONSULTANTS

COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN
280 EAST BROAD STREET

SUITE 200

ROCHESTER, NY 14604

ENGINEER: JUSTIN LATTIERRE, PE.
PHONE: (585) 498-7850

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
COLLIERS ENGINEERING & DESIGN
280 EAST BROAD STREET

SUITE 200

ROCHESTER, NY 14604

GOVERNMENTAL APPROVAL AGENCIES

TOWN OF AMSTERDAM

283 MANNY'S CORNERS ROAD

AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

GONTAGT: THOMAS J. DICAPRIO, ZONING OFFICER
PHONE: (518) 8427951 EXT 108

EMAIL: TDICAPRIO@TOWNOFAMSTERDAM ORG

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: ERIC SHAW, RLA, ASLA, LEED AP

PHONE: (585) 498-7684

ABUTTERS

CKT ENTERPRISES LLC
8 MUSEUM WAY

UNIT 2306
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02141
39542

HOSPITALITY SYRACUSE, INC.

PO BOX 1269

TRAVERSE CITY, Ml 43685

3353

FBAT/US PROPERTIES LLC

570 DELAWARE AVE

BUFFALO, NY 14202

3852

GDC MONTGOMERY, LIMITED LIABILITY CO
287 BOWMAN AVE

PURCHASE, NY 10577

3951

ANITA CARIATI
14 HOLLY L.
MERIDEN, CT 08450
39-55.1

ALERT TO CONTRACTOR:

I. THE SITEWORK FOR THE waLMarT PORTION OF THIS PROJECT
SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE 'SITE SPECIFIC SPECIFICATIONS."

2. ALL NECESSARY INSPECTIONS AND/QR CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED
BY CODES AND/OR UTILITY SERVICE COMPANIES SHALL BE
PERFORMED PRIOR TO CONTRACT COMPLETION AND THE FINAL
CONNECTION OF SERVICES.

HOT TO SCALE

SITE LOCATION MAP

PREPARED BY

Engineering
& Design

wavaw.colllersengineering.com
ROCHESTER
28] East Brosd Swreet
Suie 200
Rochester, Y
Phone: 5852325135
g B b,
jiSsari bl

ISSUE DATE
07/11/2025

DRAWING INDEX

" bRAvNG KO - me )
7(2000 .OOVéH SHEET o o 1
[ 55M-1 mﬁ AND MARKINGS F
SECP-1 ]JEMOLITION ;\_N_D SITE CONSTHL'(;;DN PLAN
[ SECPi-;r i DEMOLITION AND SITE CO;I_STRUCT\DN PLAN B
Cos3 -;SIGNAND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
oo DEWOLTONPLAN
I N
c100 SITE PLAN
cio UTILITY PLAN o
) ci20 ) .GRADING PLAN |
C130 -LAND-SCAPE PLAN AND DETAILS ]
o0 LGHTNGPLAN
[ ?JEECTZIESI: i -SECP AND S_T_OP SIGNS AND MARKINGS DETAIL SHEéT
_'B'éﬁ;':"fss’;‘ SECP AHD STOP SIGHS AND WARKINGS DETAIL SHEET

OPD DETAILS  PICKUP SIGNAGE AND MARKING DETAILS

C500 ETING AND STORM DETAILS ;

c501 3 SWPPP_DETAILS - ‘
Zgiswwli' DETAILS =
!-:503 ;\VEMENT AND S!TE;ETAILS R

705? lSPEC\FICAT-iON SHEET ) ]

 osse FiCATION sHEt ]

SPEGIFICATION SHEET

DEVELOPER-

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE J Street.
Bentonville, AR 72716-0315
(479) 273-4000 PHONE

C000




iy asonpvaRsT

A1 453 G P g} Y31 AENIDF 30 5540 1 SEEP1 108 1 b S 3A0 T

[SUPERCENTER
T #02146-252
185,799 S.F.

SITE KEY LEGEND

(X)) EXSTNG SGH POST ANDDOLLARD (F PRESENT) TORE REMCHED
(8) ExSTHGSGIPOSTAD BASE T0REWAN
CRID
@ NEW 5GH MGUNTNG AND BASE WITH DOLLARD Qi‘@m
® f—
(E) ensuor
(F) Exstiosior SGH T BE REMOVED
(8) ExsTiG T RELAVE' SO T0BE REVOVED.
() EXSTHG 0P SGHNAGE T BE REVOVED

© os

(3) exsmwaston seiToREUAN

(K) exsriosciToRaAN.
(L) EXSTHGSE SON TOREUANEE REUSED

@ ELLANEOUS TRAFFIC ANDIOR |

(W) EXSTHNG NO PAFICING FRE LANE S.GN TO REWAN.

(0) ExsTHGPOQRSGNTOREAN

® SNTOBE nes
(1Q)) WEW'STOR HERE FOR PEDESTRANS SGH

(R} wewsnarstop sau

(5) wew s stops G

(T) NEW FRELANE' SGH VATCHEXSTHG

@ ACCESS BLE PARKNG SGH.

(W) wewpcaup BuaeR

(W) weworosauAGE

() NEWRIP'WLWAY PLAQUE SEEDETAL.

() NEWW4-4A TRAFFC FROM R GHTEFT DOES NOT STOP* PLACUE SEE DETAL.
(Z) MW 448 ONCOMND TRAFPC DOES OT STOP PLACUE SEE DETAL.
@ 'NEW *CROSS TRAFF.C DOES NOT STOP" PLAOUE.

@ EXSTIHG BOLLARD T0 BE REPLACED

©
() veweowso

(4) B6STIG CROSSHALKSTR PG TO BE REMOVED

{(#7) EXSTHG YELD PAVEVENT MARKING TOBE RED/ED.
(1) EXSTHGPAVEENT STRPE TOBE REVOVED

@ AND STOR TEXT

(R EXSTING ARROW PAVEMENT WARKNGS TOBE REVOVED,

(1) EXSTIHNG PCAUP PAVEVENT LARKIGS TO BE REUCVED.
(1) EXSTHGISLAYD STRENG TOBE REVOVED

© WIRKNGS

COAT APPLED
@ UMTS OF SEAL COAT. APPLY SEAL COAT
NEY STR

WARKNGS WLL BE APPLIED APPLY NEW
COAT.

(m) BESTNG COMER.E STRPHG TORBIAN

@

EX/STHG STOP PAVEVENT WMARKINGS "STOP* TEXT ANDYCR "ON.Y" TEXT TO BE REVISED
REFRESHED TO VATCH CURRENT DETALS.

(p) EXSTNG CROSSHALK TO REWAM BE REFRESHED
() DXSTHG OPEN ARAOH PAVEMDT ARKNG TO BEREVISED/ REFRESHED TOVATCH CURRENT
oeThLS

@ S PAVEVENT UARKCNG TO BE CURRENT
@ EXSTNG &' SNGLE STRPE TOREVAN/
® o

(W) NEW &' WOE TRAFFC YELLOW STRPE

(%) NEW4"WOE DOUBLE SOLD YELLOWSTRPE

() vews 15182406 ( ORBYLOCA CODES
() HEH4"WOEPATED YELLOW STRPES -6 LORGWATH 17 G475

NG PARALLEL
® TRAFFC AT 20 O C AND (1} I TE STRIPE AR O
‘OTHERWSE SEE SITE PLAN KSHAIL

((Z) NEW CHUDIELZAT O AT OO DOOR SEEDETAL
(A1) nEw STOR TEXT MNDSTOP AR

NEW 12 DEWHTESTOR BAR.

(61) WEWOPDCROSSYIA K HARKYGS.

NEW FRELAKE STRPNG TOUATCHENSTHG

NEW &' WDE PANTED
'WITH 4" HGH WHITE LETTER NG AT 25 SPACNG SEE DETAL

(1) 1EW OPEI ARRON PAVEMENT WARKNGS
(G1) HEWSO. DARRON PAVEMENT HARKNG.
(1) NEw#om." PAVENENT ISRKNG.

(1) NEWSTRPEDAREA 45'SSYLN' ZOC

LEGEND
SEALCOAT LIVWWT ONASPRALT

NOTES TO CONTRACTOR:

1 GFR(BULDNG FRONTAGE ROSD)
OCR(OUTER € RCULATION ROAD)

2 COMTRAGTOR SHALL NSTALL 'WEW" STOP BARS, 5'GNS, AND TEXT TO MATCH CURRENT DETALS AT THE LOCAT.ONS SHOWMN CN THESE PLANS.

1 AL THE BFR SHALL BE. A 0T WITHEQLLARD.

4 GCTOBXECUTE COMPETE PARK NG LOTRESTRPNG STRPEREFRESH ALL EX.STNG PASKNG FELDS [MAN $ DES AND REAR 7 STORE)

5 PREPARE ANDREPANT PARK NG LOT LIGHT POLE AAY " IF LIGHT POLE BASE |3 WITHN A
A SED CURB AN OFFSET FROU THE BACK OF CURS (OR )

, THE BASE SHAIL
LGHT PO.E BASE IS OFFSET FROA! THE BACK OF CURB (OR CONCRETE BUFFER) BY MORE THAN 3 FEET, THEBASE SHALL NOT EEPANTED
UN.ESS [T S ALREADY PA NTED N EXISTNG CONDIT ONS.

& PREPARE AND REPANT ARDS

L3 SHALL TR AKY VEGETATION THAT VPARS LINE OF S GHT TO EX STING AVD FRCFOSED SISNASE

o kO] 1e0 150 FT
w 1

17 = 50" SCAE BR

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

wrvaw.colliersengineering.com

o B s g e e ey

e A e
e v T e A e g

B R e T R LB

|mm.nykmas Bl BERGMANN'

___PROTECTVOURSELE
RLT AR G 8 e SCAT 3D
DRCAAADI DT CATHL D3 ANY AT NGO

"6 6N s

AL A
S AL T NANTEE
ok e s
T
FOR STATE SPECF € DIRECT PHONE KUM3EAS
T WECALLE) | COM.

Rev | pate | DRAwn By | DEscaiFTion

wev | oaTe | oraws uy |oescriFnon

Walmart >

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE ] Street.
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

ROCHESTER
T80 East Broad Street
Sute 200
Rachester, N

Engineering o SlRE R aL
& Design T

T S AN T

T
s
Santae
23 (%) e,

STOP SIGNS AND
MARKINGS PLAN

[HM" SSM-1 J

—_
NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.




b saasos vEaRAST

o 7 43 bl P g | Ed 3 PP MO 3144030 55401, ECP 1 1. 10 BmfSECP |

Colliers
|
QZ-@% Engineering
NorTy & Design

mmmlll:u:n;lne:llnl com

a frr SR il -
ot b bl b ek erinp i
] Pt frd ity le
< I g
E [Farmellylnawas Bl aEaeMANN]
=
-l
T e e
5 RN
= =
‘ Fms:':;fﬁmﬂ(ﬂiﬂm( NUVSERS
E WISIT WWIW CALLETT COM
H
"] 5
Py )
w E
z :
a
E
T |12
5 t
g
SITE CONSTRUCTION PLAN
SITE AND DEMOLITION LEGEND
(K) EXSTIG SGN POST TOBEREUOVED (1) BESTING LMD STRPING TO 86 REVOVED
() ExsTHGSGPOST MO BASE TOREVAN ® SR WARKNGS
(T NEW SGHUOWNTNG AND BASE WITHEO.LARD () wemsorsen s s vsen con
(D) WEW SOUMOUNTHG AXD BASE WTHBREAK AHAY POST Mmmmmsmmummmwuﬁmmmvm é
® () EXSTHOCENERIE STRPNG TOREUAN | g
<I (F) exsmoosior scuToseRevoEn ® G - :
< O 'EXSTING STOP PAVEVENT WARKNGS "STOP* TEXT ANDIOR "0AL " TEXT TOBE REVSED( §
I'IzJ (W) EXSTHG0PD SGHAGE TOBE REVOVED REFRESHED T0 MATCH CURRENT OETALS H
: @ @ EXSTING CROSSWALK TO REVAN / BE REFRESHED. §
o — . oo
E | () xsTaoscuToReMAN g
= (1) EXSTHGASLESGH TOREWANSE REUSED [OF-H
g ® ANEQUS TRAFFC. @ EXSTING4
\ARCNGS ToBE
(W) EXSTHGNOPARKNGF RELANE S GH TOREUAN. © Rkl
@ s (W) NEW4WDE TRAFFIC YELOW STRPE
@ e ((¥) NEW ' WDE DOUBLE SOL0 YELLOW STRPE

*STOP HERE FOR PEDESTRANS SIGH
@ e @ KEW 4" DE PANTED YELLOW STRPES AT 45° § 7.0° 0.C. (TVP) OR COLOR BY LOCAL CODES

(R) wewsnor stopsei

@ NEW 4° ¥ DE PANTED YELLOW STRPES - 5§ LONG WITH 1§ GAPS.
(5) Fewsswos stesen

omiLzRs

(7) KW cROSSUAKuARGIGS WO ke
TRAFFC AT 247 0C AMD (1}
(7)) NEW FRELANE' SGU WATCHEXSTAG bk sdtmmlaiidlen | BERE STRPED

(U) AccessmepsrRNGS BN

@ NEW CHARNELIZAT.ON AT OFD DOOR SEE DETAL.
(V) Hewpoueemser

(W) NEW0PD SIGHAGE

(B1) KEW 17 WOEWHTE STOPeAR I
@ KEWRI-3P*ALLIWAY" PLAGUE. SEE DETAL. @ NEW 0PO CROSSWALK LURKNGS walmal't f.'b

® NEW W4-4A “TRAFF.C FROM RiGHTILEFT DOES NOT STOP" PLAQUE SEE DETAL.

@ HEVI STOP TEXT AND STOP BAR.

NEHFAE LANE STRP NG TOMATCH EXSTI. Walmart Stores, Inc.
(Z) NN 448 OHCOMNG TRAFFIC DGES HOT STOP PLAGUE SEE DETAI NEW 6 W OE FRE LANE STRPIG PANTED TRAFFC REDVITH MO PARKNG FRE LANE PANTED 2608 SE ] Street
q @ NEW*CROSS TRAFF.C DOES NOT STOR* PLAQUE WITH 4" HGHWHITE LETTERNG AT 25 SPACKG SEE DETAL. Bentonville, AR 72716
1] @ XS NG BOLARD TO BE REPLACED @ 'NEW OPEN ARROW PAVEMENT WARKHGS
"zl 1 (G1) KEW 50D ARRON PAVEVENT WARKNG
ONL Y PAVEUENT VARKNG.
5 NENBOULARD (1) v
o (4) EXSTHGCROSSHAK STRPHG 10 BE REULED
o () e Store It 02146-252
EXSTNG PAVEVENT STRPE T0 BE REUOVED
@ 101 SANFORD FARMS
. @ EXSTING STOP B4R AND STOP TEXT PAVEMENT MARKNGS 10 BE REVIVED SHOPPING CENTER
D} VEVENT G AMSTERDAM, NY
PAVEVENT
or
ROCHESTER.
i [ Dsl IlmSUGH
NOTES TO CONTRACTOR: LEGEND Colicrs Hta
Engineering Prane 585 2325135
[ CONSTRUGT O PN FOR STTE' s miedas
2 PROJOE ACOUPREMENSVE CONSTRUCTION PHASING PLAN FOR THS WORK TO THE STORE VAKAGER 7 DAYS PROR :I SEACOTUATON ST J
SITE CONSTRUCTION PLAN JUWORE TISTO TELPGRARY T e
v:uu.smmmummmm wsam | s [
1 TEAT ALONG THE EFR (BU LDHG Fi o [rmoer |
A0 Ch ot DT . ALhers O Top AT T AE DT CORRECTY (OCATEDOR. s s i
HCONS STENT 4,THTHE DETALS PROVDED APPLY SEAL COAT TO THE COMPLETE EXTENT THAT THE STR NG OR
TEXT HAS BEEN REMOVED (M A SINGLE COMPLETE RECTANGLE TO COVER AL REMOVED STRPNG DO NOT APPLY SEA AL
COV R EXSTHI STRPG R COUCRETE) NSTALIEH STRFHG WD SGHIGE A3 SHOWI DU T2 STE 3 DEMOLITION AND SITE
& ALLSGNSLOCATED ON THE BULD MG §DE OF THE BFR SHALL BE NSTALLED ON AS WGLE POST 1 TH BOLLARD CONSTRUCTION PLAN
5 NOOTHER SG PANELS ARE ALLGWED OM STOP S GH POST 2 0 i o
§  THECONTRACTOR SHALL TRAIALL EX/STHG VEGETAT ON THAT NTERFERES\¥iTH 5 GHT L NES TOS GNS = ["‘"““‘ SECP-1 ]
1% = 20" CALE BRR

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.




kML 153 i 11348 k) G 3T KEMIGE 21483 5500 1. EEGP1 100 33 e e 3

NOTES:

AL SITE WORK SHALL MEET OR EXCEED THE *SITE SPEOF.C SPECF.CATIONS" WHERE CONFL/CTS WiTH REQU REMENTS OF
UTILITY COMPANES OR OTHER JURISD CTION OCCURS, THE WWOST STRNGENT REQUREMENTS SHALL APPLY.

AL NECESSARY NSPECTIONS, APPROVALS, LBE
‘COVPLETED PROR 10 THE ACCEPTANCE BY THE CHWNER AND THE F AL CERTF CATION OF SERV.CES

LEGEND:

I:I ‘SEALCOAT LIVIT ON ASPHALT

COHTRACTOR SHALL PROYV.OE TEUPORARY F1 TEMPORARY PARK.NG RA
L KEEP AL SOEWALKS, DRIVES, ETC AREACLEAR AND LTAXE,
0 S NOT OCCUR. mssm;mmumwumemmnmmmnemwumm bl
TO AND FROM THE STE. ALL WITHH OF THE ORDER T ENT (NFRASTRUCTURE UMLESS NOTED OTHERW SE, THE
EXSTING STORE WITH THE WAL 10 ANY EXSTING ON-SITE DR OFF-SITE
AND INCONVENENCE TO WALWART CUSTOMERS mmmmmmnmmmawm | ACTVITES ARE

IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR S RESPONS BILITY TO PROTEGT THE PUBL'C, MANTAN SAFE CONSTRUGT/ON CONDITIONS,,
PROV.DE ADEQUATE TRAFF.G FLOWAT ALL TVES  TEUPORARY THAFFIC CONTROL DEV/CES, SUCH AS 5 CHAGE, STRPNG,

\CARROWS, PAHTED
END CAPS, STOP BARS AND OTHER PAVEENT MARKHGS THAT CONFLCT WITH TEVPORARY TRAFF.C CONTROL PAVEVENT
VARICHGS AND TRAFF.C PATTERNS SHALL BE BEAD BLASTED

THOSE ITEMS INCLUE, BUT ARE NOT LIWTED TO DRANAGE SYSTEMS, UTIITIES, CURB NG, PAVEVENT,
IRR GATION SYSTEMS, FENCNG, RETA NNG WALLS, FUBL'C ROADWAYS, ETC. massmaemlommm

AND SHALL BE TO'

mmmmmummmmnWLm1mumwmmnmwrrunemcmwmm
mmmmrmmmnmm&mnﬁmwn&mﬂﬂmmm
VOEOS, ETC. AND NOTIFY THE WALMART
EXSTING

AREA OF THE

‘CONTRACTOR SHALL amumoomalaosm.\mvmmnwgrmnmmmwome

PLANS. mmmmnmwmocusmmn&mmummv.

DOWNGRADVENT OF ANY e ul.‘mmmmiq DN R SEALCOAT NOTE:
WITH ALL STATE ANDLOCAL REGU REVENTS.
N TOBE TO THE CENTER OF THE STRPE
AL COATS] AS PER UTILZE TEMPLATES FORT ALL PANTED
ETTERS

AL PCKUP L PUACE
'SIGN ORDER AT LEAST JWEEXS NADVANCE ORDER SHALL BE SENT VA EVAL TO GETTY THOMAS

SHALL REFER TO SECP-1 PLAN SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND MPROVEMENTS

(Gaty
mmmmmm} mmmﬂawmwmwmmm

STE
MPAMMW CONRLCT ARE TOBE
MARKINGS BY S00A BLASTING
mwsnmwm
L AND. STRPNG 1S o
| THESE SITE
m“mﬂu , PRIOR TOASPHALT
!ALDGA‘APPLCITM WTNML ALLOW ASPHALT SEAL COAT
SPECAICAT.ONS, OPENKG 10T OR|
TIONS AD
NEARVAPS VERIFY EXSTIRG
CONDIMONS PROR TO NSTALLING IVPROVEMENTS.
DOSTING PO 5
PAVEMENT LARK NG SHOWN ON TH S SHEET SHALL AL OTHER SITE
WORK SHALL BE DONE N, SPECH 1AND CS5-2 SHEETS, THS SET.
REFER T0 SECP AND SSUPLANS, THS SET,
THS SHEET.
BE4
SGNAGE L OCATIONS ARE. SHALL PROPOSED
FIT| THAT A CONFLICT EXIST, THE CONTRACTOR SHAIL COORDNATE
ViTH
BE INSTALLED
'THE CONTRACTOR SHALL V/SIT THE SITE PROR AND NOTFY
“THERE ARE, 15 SHOWN.

DEMOLITION PLAN

SCALE1'=Xr

%&Q
Nokip

SITE KEY LEGEND

@® a— S—

(B) EnSTHGSGPOST AMDBASE TOREVAN

() EW SIGHOUNTNG R BASE WITHBO.URD

(D) HEVW SIGH IOUNT G AND BAE WITH BREAX AWAY POST
®
((¥) osnie stor scu 10 B REwovED
(8) ST FRE LANE" SO 1D BE REVOVED

() B0STIG 0°D SIGHAGE TDBE REUOIED
©
(1) exsruosTo seToREIAN.

(¥) enstuos ey ToReMAN

(L) ENSTHGASLE SGH TOREVANBE REUSED

O] L SGNTOREUAN/ BE REUSED
(W) EXSTHGHOPARKNG FRELAESGH TO REMAN.

(D) EnSTHGRCHUP SGHTOREWAN

(7) exsTicsIoP G DETAL

(@) HEW"STOP HERE FOR PEDESTRANS' SGL

(R) wewsmorsiesed

(5) wewanor storscn

(T) vEW FRELINE SGH UATCHBXSTIG

(1) AccessmEPRRNGSGL

(V) vewmone suner

(W) reworoscuce

() MEWRISPALLWAYPLADUE SEE DETAL

() NEWVHA4A TRAFFLC FROM RGHTLEFT OOES HOT STOP PLAGUS SEECETAL
(Z) NEWVIA 45" OMCOMNG TRAFFC DOESNOT STOP* PLAQUE. SEEDETAL
(3) MEW"CROSS TRAFF.G DOES NOT STCP" PLADUE.

(b)) EXSTHGBOLLARD TOBEREPACED

@ EXST!

(e1) HewsoLsRD

((4) EXSTHG CROSSWALK STRIPNG TO BE REVOVED

(@) susmo -

(1) EXSTNGPAVEUENT STRPE 10 BEREUOVED

() EOSTNG STOP BAR KD STOP TEXT PAVEVENT WARKNGS T0BE REVOVED.
() eosmo WARCHGS

(1) EXSTHGP.CKUP PAVEVENT UAFCHSS T0 BE REWVED

(1) B0STIG ISLAVD STRPNG TO B2 REOVED

©® COATAPPLED s as e

(1) LAATSOF SEAL COAT.AFPLY SEAL GOAT OVER WHERE STRPNG AND PAVEVENT UARKAGS WERE
AND WHERE HEH STRPNG AND PAVELEENT VARK NGS WL BE APPLED. APPLY NEVI
STRPNG AND PAVEVENT WARK NGS OVER SEAL COAT
(m) XSG CENTERLNE STRPHG TOREWAN
(%) DOSTHGSTRANG ILETTERNG TOBE REFRESKED.

@ EXISTHG STOP PAVEVENT LARICNGS "STOP" TEXT ANDYOR "ONLY" TEXT TQ 2E REVISED/
REFRESHED TO MATCH CURRENT DETALS.

() ENSTHGCROSSWALK TO REVAN BE REFRESHED

@ e

DETALS

@ iy PAVEVENT WARKCKG

(3) exsmice YELLOM TO REVANBE REFRESHED
() eastue PAVELENT WARKNGS TO REVAN (NOTTO2E.

(4 NEWA*WDE TRAFFC YELLOW STRPE

(¥) HEW#'WDE DOUBLESD.DYELLOWSTRPE

() NEW &'WDE PANTED YELLGW STRPES AT45 @270 (TYP) O COLORSY LOCAL CODES.
(X)) HEW 4'VPDE PANTED YELLOW STRPES - LONG WTH 18 G4PS

LEL
@ TRAFFCAT Z.0"0C AND ()8 ARC
OTHERW SE SEE SITE PLAN FOR DVENSONS BMWSSWMKEMLL!‘RE!TR*D

(Z) NEW CHUNNELIZATON AT OPD DOOR SEEDETAL
(A1) WEWSTOR TEXT AHDSTOPBAR

HEW 12 WDE WHTE STOP BAR.

(C1) NEWOPD CROSSWALK WARKNGS:

‘NEW FRELANE STRPING TO UATCH EXISTHG.

LANE PANTED

) e LR R AT £ SACNG SCE SETAL
(FT) NEW 0POIARRON PAVEVENT WARKNGS

KEW 50D ARROHW PAVEMENT WARKNG

(HT) iew 0n v PAVEVENT WARKSNG.

(1) vew STRPED AREA @ 45°SSVUK. 2OC

0] VATCHEX w

Engineering
& Design

wiww.colliersengineering.com
L ot 1o Vbl i B

e
Lo vy e
[T et i Ty

[_n\cllykwuwas BERGMANN]

e PROTECT VQURSHIE
e
g s
RJA-\:'vus'\ls S
et ANy AL

T,

FOASTATE SPECIFC DAICT PHONE NUVIERS
VI 1 cov

DRAWN BY | DESCHIPTION

REV | DATE

Rev | DaTe | orawn ey |pescriFnon

ontEIma

1
Walmart >,<

‘Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE ] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

ROCHESTER
320 Eit 87031 Street
Sute 200
Racraster, Y
Prone. 5852325135
S
geTe A LT e

Engineerin,
& Design

—T e
A5 SO DS
ol i
FOATIISTY ek 1.
DEMOLITION AND SITE
CONSTRUCTION PLAN

2 2

= l SECP-2 ]

1* = 20" 3CALE B2R

— e
'NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.




Colliers

Engineering
& Design

wevew.colllersengineering.com

S 10 U R ]
e v ity o

LEGEND

SITE FEATURES

| — o m— GOUNDARY UNE

v
R TETETEY
e 35 B avy vsson

— ) — PROPOSED LIWTS OF DSTURBANCE e Ty
T

EXSTING CONTOUR ELEVATIONS i s ke
- =T"

|
| 20% FORSTATESPECI DAECT PHOKE S vERS
| — SLOPE ARROW " WW\W CALLR11.CO

(O) EROSION DETAILS

) . FILTER SACK NLET FROTECTION
@ @ GRAVEL & WRE MESH INLET SEDIMENT
FILTER

- - @ FILTER S0C%

) BEHING CURS REPAIRS.
N

EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

E 1. THE GG MUST UPDATE TH S PLAN TO REFLECT THE PROGRESS OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTRAITIES AND GENERAL CHANGES TO THE PROJECT SITE. UPDATES SHALL BE MADE DALY
TO TRACK PROGRESS WHEN ANY OF THE FOLLOVNG ACTIMITIES OCCUR: BUIP INSTALLATION,
MODIFICATION, OR REMOVAL; CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES (E.G , PAVING. STORM SEWER
| INSTALLATION, FOOTING INSTALLATION, ETC J; CLEARING, GRUBBING OR GRAD.NG, OR
TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STABLIZATION.

{ | T 2 THE CONTRACTOR MAY MODIFY OR ADD ADDITIONAL BVPS, WATHOUT CEC APPROVAL IN AN
1] EMERGENCY SITUATION TO PREVENT SED MENT D SCHARGE OR FROTECT WATER QUALITY.

3. IMSTALL S1T FENCE, FATER S0CK, INL AKDALL
MEASURES AS INO CATED OM TNEPIM PRDR TO THE START OF ANY B.’CAV!T\O‘{ \'VORK
EROSION CONTROL TH APPLICABLE
STATE GU\DELINES FOR UABAN EROG‘D'I Ah'D SED VEWCONTROL. AS W‘LLAS GOVERNING
TOWN REQUIREMENTS

DRawn B | DESCHIPTION

4 REMOVE AND STOCKP.LE TOPSOL AS DIRECTED BY THE CONSTRUGTION MANAGER
“REPLACE TOPSOL TO A MMIMUM 4" DEPTH.** ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE
THE VANAGER TO FROMOTE

Rev | DATE

AS SOON AS PRACTCABLE.

S IF THE SEASON PROHBITS DISTURSED BE VULCHED
ViTH STRAW HAY OR EQUIVALENT AND ANCHORED ‘N ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STANDARDS®,
US NG NETTING OR LIQU D MULCH BNDER.

SUPERCENTER 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONS BLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL OF
#02146-252 TEMPORARY SED VENTATION CONTROLS EROSION cwnmumsunzssmmora
185,799 S F. £0% UN FORM TION

| FFE=169550 7 INSTALL MLET ¥ AS STORM SEWERS AND
DISCHARGE PONTS ARE INSTALLED

| PROPOSED BUILDING
ANSION
26055 F.
FFE= 6950

8 ALL EROSON CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REPLACED WH! 'ER THEY BECOVE
‘CLOGGED, INOPERABLE, OR WHEN THEY HAVE REACHED THE DESIGN LIFE INDICATED (N THE
NYS GUIDELINES FOR URBAN EROSION AND SEDWENT CONTROL

e

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESTORATION OF TOPSOL TO ALL
DISTURBED AREAS IT 15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONS BILITY TO MAINTAN EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL TVES.

10. THE DESIGNATE A 1
MONITORMG EROS:0N CONTROL MEASURES, EROSION CCNTRDL ETRUCN’{ES A'(D 'REE
| PROTECTION AND PRESERVATION THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

11. AL D STURBED AREAS SHALL BE FiNtSH GRADED TO FROMOTE VEGETATION CHALL
EXPOSED SURFACES AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE. STASILIZATION PRACTICES
| (TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEOING, MULCH NG, GEOTBU\LES ETC) VUSTBE MPlE\I'_\TED
| WITHN SEVEN (7) DAYS WHERE
PERMANENTLY CEASED AND ARE NOT B;PECTED ‘0 RESUME WITHIN FOU! RTEEN (14) DAYS

12 PAVED ROADWAYS MUST BE KEFT CLEAN ATALL TIMES ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBR'S AND
SEDMENT SPOLS DROPPED, WASHED OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF WAYS MUST BE
REMOVED IMUEDVATELY.

DATE | DRAWN BY | DESCRIPTION

L e e - — 13 DUST SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY WATER NG

| 4 ADJONNG PROPERTIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EXCAVATION AND FILLING OPERATIONS
| ON THE PROPOSED SITE

REV

15 PERMVETER AREAS SHALL BE TEMPORARLY STABLIZED WITH SEED AND MULCH
PROGRESSVELY, AT A LN UM BY THE END OF EACH WEEK, US NG 100% PERENN'AL
RYEGRASS MX AT A RATE OF 24 LBS PER 1,000 57, ANO VULCH 92-100 LBS PER 1000 5F OF
WEED FREE STRAW

| SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:

1. APRE CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE HELD BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AND THE
CEC PRIOR TO ANY LAND D STURB NG ACTIVITIES.

2 CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EXITS AT LOCATIONS AS REQU RED BY THE SCOPE
OF WORK.

3 INSTALL PERIMETER SLT FENCESFLTER SOCK AT THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON

o716 7R3

4 BEGN DEMOUTION mmnous CLEARING AND GRUSBING SHALL BE DONE OLY N AREAS
WHERE D ONLY IM

N A5 LDNG
SCHEEI.IED WITHN 14 Dl\‘sk‘l’ERCLEARI'(GL\D

GRUBB MG

5 COMMENGE SITE GRAD NG

6 DISTURBED AREAS OF THE S/TE WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY MAS CEASED FCR MORE

THAM 14 DAYS SHALL BE TEASPORARLY SEEDED AND WATERED. w I t sl’

7. INSTALL INUET/OUTLET PROTECTION AT ALL GRATE INLETS, CURS ALETS, AND AT a mar 'l‘
TERM NAT/ONS OF EXPOSED STORM SEWER P/PES

Walmart Stores, Inc.

8 CONSTRUCT ALL CURB, GUTTER NLETS, AREA INLETS, AND STORW SEWER MANHOLES AS

SHOWN O THE PLANS (KLET PROTEGTION MAY BE REVCVED TEMPORARLY FCR THIS 2608 SEJ Street
CONSTRUCTION. PLACE REQUIRED R PRAP AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE FLANS Bentonville, AR 72716
¢ REMOVEILET PROTECTION ARDUND HLETS A0 UANHOLES KO £AL S SR THAN 4B HOURS
& PR OR TO PLACING THE STAB!LIZED BASE COURSE
10 INSTALL BASE MATERIAL AS REQU RED FOR PAVEMENT
11 CARRY OUT FIMAL GRADNG, SEEDING, AND LANDSCAPE PLANTING.
12 REMOVE EROS'ON CONTROLS OLY AFTER ALL PAVING 15 COVFLETE AND ALL EXPOSED
SURFACES HAVE BEEN STAB LIZED,
13 REMOVE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EXITS ONLY IMVED'ATELY PRICR TO PAVEVENT Store it 02146-252
COMSTRUCTION N THOSE AREAS (WHICH WLL BE PAVED LAST) 101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER
AMSTERDAM, NY
DEWATERING NOTE:
WHEN PERFORM NG GRADWNG OPERATIONS DUR NG PER ODS OF WET WEATHER, PAOVI ROCHESTER
3 ADEQUATE DEWATER NG, DRAHAGE, AMD GROUNDWATER YANAGEL'ENT T0 CONTROL SO 70 East Srasd steet
B MO STUAE x
i REFER TO THE MASTER SITE SPECIFICATIONS
& Design
H
H e e S
E THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 TO R [
3 oy an
i LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AT LEAST 72 HOURS —
i PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. EROSION AND SEDIMENT
% CONTROL PLAN
H 2 2 ol S
% — 1
3 1= 30 SCALE AR [ €053 ]

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTAUCTION.



by wSN bk

M b1 2 Car et 0 Dt § o 3 1T HLPROBI. <11 44 6k CURD DLMOA 10N P B3V smp CO83

= @7 cril Engineering
.W;ﬁ;f;-f': & Design

vevew.colllersengineering.com

Formerly know as BERGMANN]

PROIECI YOUASELF

DEMOLITION NOTES:

AL REQU RED DEMOLITION PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED FRCM ALL AFPLICABLE

J— . AGENCIES PROR TO THE COMVERCEMENT OF WORK o8
T
2 ANYASEESTOS REMOVAL MUST BE DONE BY A CERTIFIED ASBESTOS ABATEVENT =
amacion ' 7
= ——— = 3 ALL UTILITY COMPAN ES MUST BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF
| DEMOLITION
| 4 TiC MUST BE INSTALLED AND
LUCNTA'NED AROUND THE PER METER OF THE STE AT AL TIVES DURNG THE
| DEMOUITION PHASE.
| 5. [T IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONS BILITY TO CONTROL DUST, DIRT, AND DEBRIS
DUR moN FHASES.
T & THE CONTRACTOR |5 RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVNG ALL DEBRIS FROM THE SITE
ANDDISPOS NG ITIN A LAWFUL MANNER THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAMENG ALL KECESSARY PERMWTS FOR DEVOLITICN AMD WASTE DISPOSAL,
— INCLUD NG THOSE RELATED TO ASBESTOS ABATEMENT.
- SN DEWATERING NOTE:
BT NG TO BE -
REOVED D RECEVE SEAL T S . \WHEN PERFORM NG GRADYNG OPERATIONS DURNG PERIOOS OF WET WEATHER. PROVIDE
N SeeT i et mmnmm,mmss.mcnmmsw.\usaua-n TOCONTROL 501
= REFER TO THE MASTER SITE SPECFICATIONS. g
1 g
—_— | 2
52 ; :
El"J | THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 TO EH
LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AT LEAST 72 HOURS m
&
| - PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
S e 1 z
[ |
"PROPOSED CONCRETE SAWEUT —._| { T SN,
EXSTNG UGHT POLETOBE — —_ PROPOSEDASPHIT ST 1 | | 1
RELOCATED. REFER TOC150 Lo
FOR PROPOSED LIGHTING —
5
’ 2
EXSTAG CONCRETE -,_,_,/ .
SDEWALK TOBE REVGVED T =
b P g3 RELIOVE X §THG CONCRETE 4D BASE STONE
I L Ty 10 DEFTH T0 FAGRLITATE CONSTRUCTION CF THE
EXSTNGTREETOBE —— \ - i RELOCATION,
REUOVED (TYP ] =3 STORM P.PE NSTALLATON AND REGRADNG OF
A THE CONSTRUCT OM AREA z
g
g w t, E
ECSTNG CATCHBASH | 2 i o
TOBE REVOVED = - \ z
\ E
\ 3
H Fhdpg \ | 5
[ | =
L #55 T
= Exa
5 E 2z 1 :
EXSTNG UGHT POLETOBE —— T
RE3OCATED FEFER TOCIES f a
FOR PROPOSED LIGHTNG - A
| 3 - .
- g
IE S
5 - — — — e — — e
= .
EXSTNG CONCRETE CURS ‘_% . =l OpIEIR
AND GUTTER T0 6E REMOVED 2]
&
g -
J ~ [
S I 1
g ; E— : ”" o',
q 1
dois 1 Walmart >
A X
Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE] Street
= PROPDSED ASPHALT SAWCUT Bentonville, AR 72716
3
EXSTHG STOP TEXT. AND PAVEUENT o
VARKNGS T0 BE REUOVED REFERTO =
SEUSECP-1 FOR PROPOSED WARKNGS 5
2

Store # 02146-252
101 5SANFORD FARMS
SHOBPING CENTER
AMSTERDAM, NY

PR AOCHESTER
| iers | 780 Eagt Broad Street
Colliers | Sute 100
e Aochester, NY
Engineering
& Design

sssew | anies Jasw
CEESIETTIE PRy GGG

2133834 con v

" DEMOLITION
PLAN

= : ! [ coso ]

1"+ 20 SCALE BAR

gxs Inv—, 1Lluw\sl

T

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.




o Y 3 Caps Prsiochic B EAL V) 128 REMEDU) 74004 €13 AGECAPE 30 oM 13140 9mP130.

| \-
\ .2
-3

PLAN

DRIP UKE OF EA

FLACE FENCE -\l n<E

OfP LNE

— STEEL POST AND
PROTECTIVE FERCING

LCHG STEEL
FENCE FOST

SECHON

iy

!
\—Pcsr SPACHG NOT TO EXCEED B0 OC

VEGETATION PROTECTIO

4 AHD susm-sm OF BARAIEAS
o

ARRIER DETAIL

—WULCH/

SOL BACKRILL
w:ora-u AND TRUNK

ni:s R uzur\m sno
FERTIIZATY

A

a

c
D.

E

1. TREE WR2P.

UM OF HARDAOOO WULCH
SPACTED CR AS SPECIFIED.

3. STAKE SI7E SHALL BE ONE SIZE
FIGHER THAl REQUEED FOR SIZE of
TREE REFER T0 SITEGTA
CEGmCATons FOR APFROVED
UATERIALS N0 INSTALLATICH
REGUFREMENTS.

4 37 HIGH SGIL BERW TD HOLD WATER

FINISHED GRADE (SEE GRADMG PLAN}

ROOTBALL I 1" *BOVE

0P OF
FINISHED GRADE.

& B CR CCHTANERIZED (SEE
SPECFICATIONS FOR ROOT BALL
RECUIREVENTS).

PREPARED FLANTIG 50U AS
PEC

ROOTHALLS GREATER THAN 24°
DIAMETER SHALL BE PLACED TN
MCUND OF UNDISTUREED SOL TO
PREVENT SETTLING ROGTEALLS

JRLLER THAN 247 IN DA UAY SIT
Bi1 EupACTED EanTh

0. UNDISTURBED SUBSCL

HQIES.

FINAL TFEE STAXING DETALS At
PLACEMENT TO BE APFROVED BY

REMOVE BURLAP, WRE 3ND STRPS
(ANYTHNG THAT COULD GROLE
TREE R RESTRICT RGOT GROATH)
O UFFER 1/3 OF ROOTEALL

SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES FOR THE
TYFE OF MULCH WATERIAL TO USE

PRUNE TREE A5 DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

BAANCH NG HEIGHT TO A AN
STANDARDS.

LARGE TREE PLANTING
(14' OR GREATER)

s

G BACKAIL

~ROQTBALL AND TRUNK

oA

EE STABIUZATICH AND
ZATICEL SYSTEW

OF HARDADOD MULTH
CR AS TFECIFED

3 STAKE SIZE SHELL E £
o T FEoisRED FCR S2E CF
TREE. REFER 10 3ITERDREK

o

ED GRADE (SEE CRADING FLAN).

P OF ROOTEAML U8 1" ABDLE
ED GRADE.

RIZED {

SMALL TREE PLANTING

(14 OR LESS)

wre

i . " LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1 ALLLANDSCAPED AREAS ARE TO RECENE AMN MUM OF 4° OF TOPSO.L, SEE SPECFCATICN 02300

2 ALLPLANT WATERUAL SHALL BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, AND FREE OF PESTS AND DI SEASE

3 ALLPLANT UATERAL SHALL BE CONTANER GROWN OR BALLED AND BURLAPPED AS IND CATED I THE FLANTLIST

4 ALLTREES SHALL HAVE A STRA'GHT TRUNXAND FULL HEAD, BE (N.URY FREE, RND VEET ALL REGUREVENTS SPECFIED

5 ALLMATERALS ASE SUBJECT TO THE AFPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHTECT BEFORE, DURNG, AND AFTER S STALLATION

& AL TREES MUST BE GUYED OR STAXED AS SHOWM N THE DETALS AND SFECFICATIONS

oML BE COMRL ASSFECFED.

& PRORTOCONSTRUCTION. TIE CONTRACTOR SIALL BE RESPONS BLE FOR LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL AVOD
CALMAGE 10 AL UTIUTIES DUR NG THE COURSE LOCATH LINES SHUWN ON THE FLANS

D STURBED AFEAS SHALL BE — 7
RESTOREDWiTH TOPSOL

CONTRACTOR TO F ELD VERFY —

LOCAT.GH OF BUSTING WATER
WAN PROR T0 LAMDSCAP NG

INSTALLATON

EXSTHGSHRLS T = |

AsE AVALABLE M DRVAT 0N T SHALL BE IHE FESPONSELITY OF “HE
CONTRACIOR 1) T0 VERFY THE L UINES ADIACENT TO 2) TOPROTECT ALL UTILITY LIVES CURING

CTICH PER00, mnmmu;u.umm DAMAGE TO UTIL TES, STRUCTURES, SITE AFFURTENARCES, ETC WHCH
DCCURS AS A RESLT OF THE CONSTRUCT O

4 NOTREES FEET OF ANY KE, SEWERLINE. TRANS!

LN OR GIYER UTLITY A& PER CITY OF AUBLRV, M GO SECTON 277

]

0 THE SHaLL ERFYNG AL OUANTITES. NG THEWORK

11 CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONS BLE FOR DELIVERY SCHEDUL E AND PROTECTION BETWEEN DELIVERY AND PLANTING FER
SPECF CATIONS TO LLUNTA MHEALTHY PLANT COMNDT.ONS.

12 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSILE FOR FLLLY LANTAN G (CLUDNG BUT HOT LIWTED TO WATERLNG, SSRAYG, WULCHNG
FERTILIZNG, ETC JALL OF THE PLANT LATERIALS AND LAWN FOR THE PER(OD OF TME SHOWN N sPEC

19 M UATERALVatCH S stALeD, DSTRESSED, DEAD, OR REJEGTED (PROR TO SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION) SHALL BE
PROVPT_Y REMOVED. NO REPLACED WITH MATER AL OF THE SAME SPEGES, DUANTITY, AND SZE AVD VEETING ALL
PLANTLIST SPECFICATIONS

" PLANT WATERAL N THE SPECFCATION 02300, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL mvmmmmmnmwﬁmmmmmm SEASON

45 AFTERBENG DUG AT THE MURSERY SOURCE. ALL TREES MUEAF SHALL BE ACCLIVATED FOR TWO (2) WEEKS UNDER A M ST SYSTEW
FRORTO MSTALLATION

1 FORTH SERY STOCK', ANSI 250 | (LATEST EDTION) REPRESENT GUDELINE
SPECFCATIONS ONLY AND SHALL CONSTITUTE L VUL QUALITY REQUIREVENTS FOR PLANT WATER AL

17, WHERE SHO, T BE COUPLETELY A A
LOCAL SQURCE KARVESTED A STANS E VAANER TO A MAAAM BEPTH OF FOUR MTES

1 CATIONS FOR ANTHGPLANS.

13, AL PLANT UATERIAL QUANTITEES SHOWN ARE APFROXMATE. CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE RESPONS BLE FOR COVPLETE COVERAGE OF ML
PLANTNG BEDS AT SPACNG SHOMN.

0 THSPULANIS TOBE VP EVENTED COOPERATVELY WITH SWPPP PLAN, AS NEEDED, TO MAXANZE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE SWFF7
PLANFOR THS STE

21 THE CONTRACTOR i$ ENCOURAGED TO COMPL soL
ARE QOMA

22 THSPLAN DOES NOT PRESENT ANY TEVPORARY STABA ZATION REQURED AS PART OF SWPFF RLAN

21 AL PLANT MATERGAL SHALL BE HARDY UNDER CLIVATE CONINT.ONS THAT EXSTAT THE PROJEUT §TE AND GAOWN AT ANLASERY AT
THE SAVE HARDESS 70N AS THE PROJECT LOCATON

u wost 1L s FERUTTED
E:3 UTILITY NSTALL. SHALL RECENVE APPROVED TOPSOL (10 A COVPACTED
n:rmnrmmm(s URLESS OTVERASE SP20F €031 THE GOVERN NG WLICPALTY) BE FIEGRULED, SEEDED UL CHSD
A HEALTHY |
% SHALL TAXE | NG PUANTING BEDS TO MN W ZE IMPAGT TO
Dt Emaa P DATERAS 1O RN VATERALS =
INSTALLATIONS OF NEW PLANT MATERALS SHALL HEMND AT DO T cosT NES
E 10 PROTECT ARE M ALL
FOSSILE TYPES OF ROOT TRIA AND ATOH MO AL THE CONSTRUGTION PROCESS
FATREE L m.pmmmommmns)sﬁmmmmwmw 'CONSTRUCTION THEY SHAL_ BE PALS
: PER A5 AX0D STANDARDS DAVAGED, THE TREE SHAL | BE REPLAGED N KD AT HO ADOITIGNAL COST T0.Tr2
SUPERCENTER | Ll
#02146-252
185,799 S F. PLANT LIST
FFE = $696.50
| 52 =1 rtare ST
Commen Hime Height _ Sprasd IntalledSite _Cordition _teotes
i Shad Tiees —
3 o Ve Wmsimg ek Zehora PE e R L =R T
namental Trees
| PROPOSED | T Sy il o S Vo § Tea U WEHW G Sd 150 Bl
BUILDING B Troes 1
EXPANSION 55 1 Presgaca Deraaw [ETr= T D 15 A ¥ B |
2,685 S F.
FFE =636.50 da0us | Evergresn Shrubs
£ { 5y 31 Spaadgas CorvmnLise 1218 312 5pid [CH Corl
1
SEED SCHEDULE ‘A’
EEON LAITS. A5 SHONPI G FLA
| GENERAL LB MK
| SEEDNG FATE 220165 FERACRE (518 FER 1015 |
FERCENT BY RO.
OFSEEDS  SCIBITACHAUE couuon naue
- CREEPITG FED FESEUE U1 JVRETED)
PEF! }(RIE{'QJ\SSN‘I IVAETES
|
| \SEEDNGLINT SAT PATECF 50183 FER ACFE
i
|
14
" NOPARKING FIRE LANE NO panﬁﬁﬁit&
T BT SRR NE
B 160
" ~ LEGEND:
5 e = —
(4 | reoroseopzooucusevencaEm TREE
=1 I PROFOLEDSHALS
\
— ] awimestcasronsezon
=i B5THG CECDLCUS TREESHALS
L} EXST NG EVERGREEN TREES-FLS 0 4 EOFT
= —_— VEGETATION PROTECT G+ FENC NG =
= APPRONVATE SEEDNGLWTLIE

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

wwrcolliersengineering.com

(e

BERGMANN l

rmerly know as

FOR STATE SPECHC URECT FHONE NUVEERS

PROTECT YOURSELF
ey

VISTT VW CAL.811 CO

DRAWN BY | DESCRIFTION

DATE

REV

DRAWN BY | DESCRIFTION

ey | DATE

July 16th, 2025

Walmart 3}

‘Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

= ROCKES
. T st 3rous Samt

! Colliers | St 200

=

Rocuaster, NV
52315138

Engineering
& Design

D

LANDSCAPE PLAN
AND DETAILS

[

T 120 }

NOTE: DO NO

T SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



o wASO BT

it £ 3 i P B 1 a0 6 T RGO a1 C1a0 S NG P S TS0

. . . . .
<909 07 2wl .1

Relocate existing pole

to this location Install new EALS H4 heads

on existing pole at 42ft

OPD PARKING

' SF2 43 EXIST

4. 0% [44.274.7%.5%.6%.8%.33.8%3.9.0.0%.6’
eyl AR &g Bl o S0 LA il 3
3.13.2°3.0%9.2%8,74.0%3.9%.0%.1%.,8%3.53.73.73.84,25,15.5

OPD WALKWAY

. 8%.8%.1%4.5 3,6°3.4
WA4_10" WA4_10

WAd {0 WAa 10
SV T FRY T e
D1K5_42 EXIST

o B

2.8 217

Install new EWAS
wallpack at 10ft

Sca'e: | inch= 20 Ft.

L85 - OPERATING HOURS AT WHICH AN AVERAGE OF 15% OF INITIAL LUMENS HAVE BEEN LOST IN A TESTED POPULATION OF LED PLATFORMS.
THE POPULATION STILL EMITS 85% OF INITIAL LUMENS. THE LUMINAIRE HAS NOT FAILED. IT IS STILL OPERATING WITH A REDUGED LIGHT OUTPUT.

Label
OPD AREA
OPD PARKING

193 = OPERATING HOURS AT WHICH AN AVERAGE OF 8% OF INITIAL LUMENS HAVE BEEN LOST IN A TESTED POPULATION OF LED PLATFORMS.
THE POPULATION STILL EMITS 93% OF INITIAL LUMENS. THE LUMINAIRE HAS NOT FAILED. IT 1S STILL OPERATING WITH A REDUCED LIGHT QUTPUT.

IN COMPARISON, NON-LED LUMINAIRES ARE RATED WITH MEAN LUMENS MEASURED AT 40-50% OF RATED LIFE, DEPENDING ON TECHNOLOGY,

AND RATED LIFE OF B50, WHERE BS0 = OPERATING HOURS AT WHICH 50% OF A TESTED POPULATION OF LAMPS HAVE FAILED. OPD WALKWAY
PROPEATY LINES BASED OFF PAOYIDED LIGHTING RETROFIT SURVEY AND GOOGLE EARTH PRO. CALCULATION AREAS TREATED AS OPEN AND Vert Spi NP rop
EMPTY. NO TREES ARE CONSIDERED IN THE DESIGN, ACTUAL VALUES MAY VARY FROM CALCULATED VALUES SHOWN.

LED STATISTICS SHOWN ARE AT 50000 HOURS L85 & L93 RATING (~12 YEARS @ 12 HRS/DAY)

Line @ 5' AFG

Notes: Current Luminaire Schedule
This is a remodel request for the OPD area on a site that has already been retrofit to LED fixtures in 2015 PiéjsstL ERISTHAG MATERIAL
Material with "exist” label is already installed on site and is included here as light contribution only Syizal Oy Label
All other material is what is being added to increase the lighting in the OPD Pick up area per request 3 SRz EXIST
1 D1K5 42 EXIST
1 VIAT_14_EXIST
Current Luminaire Schedule
Project: NEW MATERIAL
Symbol Qty  Label
4 WA4 10
2 D2H4 42
1 ToH4 42

. . . . . . . . . . . . . D . . D . . . . . . . D . .
21.2%.2%,21.11.21.21.21.00.90.70.50.40,40.50.5 0.60.70,70.60.50.40,30.30.40.50.50

D2H4_42
SF2 42 EXIST

. . . . . . . . . .
1.94,14.24.64.94.74,24.65.6

. . . . D . . B . . . . . . . D . . . '
4%.5%0.4%0.3%9.20.20.30.3%0.30.30.30.30.20.20.10.10.10.10.1 0.0

Install new pole with

Relocate existing pole EALS H4 heads at 42it
to this location

T2H4_42
i b A SF2_ 42 EXIST

2.7%.1%.57,4°4,478,26.56.04:874.34.03.6%,82,5

OPD AREA

WA7 14 EXIST

Calculation Summary llluminance Foot-candles

Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
4.00 6.5 25 1.60 2.60
5.00 7.3 2.6 1.92 2.81
4.08 5.6 2.7 1.51 2.07
0.08 1.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.
EXISTING MATERIAL
Arrangement LLF  Description Arr, Watts Arr.Lum. Lumens  BUG Rating [MANUFAC)
SINGLE 0.765 1-EASCSF2F550DBBLCKDF 33 pale on 31t base 144 16200 B3-U0-G3 CURRENT LIGHTING
BACK-BACK 0765 2-EASC5KSNSSODBBLCKDF 391 poles on 3t base 566 60000 B5-U0-G3 CURRENT LIGHTING
SINGLE 0.765 1-EWS20A7D14D1BLCK maunted at 141t 29 3100 B1-U0-G! CURRENT LIGHTING
ADDITIONAL MATERIAL
Asrangement LLF  Descriplion A, Walts Arr.Lum. Lumens  BUG Raling [MANUFAC)
SINGLE 0837 1-EWASOI0AJAFTIONTFMELCK mounted at 10t 21 3000 B81-UD-G1 CURRENT LIGHTING
ROTATED OPTICS  0.837 1-EALS035SH4AF7SONDDIBLCHFS! & 1- 280 40000 B3-UO-G3 CURRENT LIGHTING
EALSO3SHIAFTSONDDIBLCKFS2 39ft pole on 3t base
TRIPLE 0837 1-EALSD3SH4AF7S0NDDIBLCKFST & 1+ 420 60000 B3-U0-G3 CURRENT LIGHTING

EALS035H4AF750NDDIBLCKFS2 & 1-

EALS0I5HIAF750NDD1BLCKF 391t pola on 3ft base

LIGHTING NOTES:

1. REFER TOARCH PLANS FOR SITE LIGHTNG ELECTRCAL PLA

n »

Cb]l_iers

Engineering
& Design

veww_colliersengineering.com

pN gt
acnriy an

[som-my knaw as BERGMANN]

]

e -
(o=
FOR STATE SPECIF € DIRECT PHONE NUV3ERS
VISIT: WilW CALLS11.COM

DRAWN HY | DFSCIFTION

Ay | DATE

DATE | DRawn BY | DESCRIFTION

REV

Walmart 5}

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE ] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

ROCHESTER

17 260 Eait road Street
Collers
35

Engineering
& Design

o e el
el Pl

s

G

LIGHTING PLAN

199 20 SCALE BAR

T
== [ ci60 ]

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTAUCTION,



- sansan vtk AT

raast

130 54O LS04 DRTA 1 bl STOS' G5 AND MARK NG DAL ST 01145 g 34CP 3580

7t

FEDUCHD N AT LTS

7 e s

X2479-A8D IV DAVCAD CaASE,
iy
e

"NO PARKING - FIRE LANE"

1 AWOADS AND ARRDWS SHALL BE
AFPUED IH ACCOADANCE W
200F THE MAKUAL

DFVCES (DA STREFTSAND
HEHWATS

2 1NILSEWORDS ARE 0 BE PANILD
*ALTROALFLECTIVE WINTE WITIE
CLASS BEADS®, PR
SPECIFICATIONS, WHEN AT EXITS

FROM PARENG LOT TO PUBLC Lo JL
LT S
ran “ONLY* PAVEMENT MARKING
A5 INDCATED
| 1 |
|
N Y
% &0 o -
|
e
g | |
8 5
oy
2
=
L fl.

SOUD ARROW MARKINGS
AS IND'CATED ON PLANS
PAINTED "RETROREFLECTIVE WHITE®

SOLID ARROW PAVEMENT MARKINGS
e

3" STOP SCN 01 'R158"
| STOP HERE FOR PEDESTRAN
SN 45 AFFROINATE

r | —eoun
P

INGRESS FROM / EGRESS TO PUBLIC ROAD

CHANNELIZATION AT OPD DOCR

BAINTED ENDCA® - £0°
9GM LOCATICHS - £0° PARUING.

PAINTED EXDCAP - 26
SIGN LOCATIONS - 30° PAROING

SIGN 2 T e i
i s
S = —1 | = — EsTNg CosWALE -
| | [
& | 2
i : r |
| | *
£ ‘ . || ONCOMING TRAFFIC
DOES NOT STOP SIGN LOCATION WHEN STOP CONDITION AT END OF BUILDING ALONG BFR WITH CROSSWALK
weua s uamass L
[ BLACK LEGEND YELLOW 3ACKGROUND — —_—
L SRR e
o 48 nore: —n
DA I wadn moit e | BFR {BUILDING FRONTAGE RDAD} rrhtea
DAVOND GIADE, ASTM - J— - —_ [ —
TIPE A, SHEETG. ~ s ouDONG oY — VABES DUFENDNG O%
. " " o ey Cuth BADUS V7 )
. "ALL WAY" PLAQUE ONCOMING TRAFFIC" PLAQUE osecs aTENSECTING AL W
t WIS | wrs i — A1k STOP HERE FOR #1.h “STCP MERE FOR
- T A4 PECESTRIANS® $GN FECESTAMNS® $GN
- o - 3000 S10P \
A rae, LS i — 5 PN A
ISEEDMECTION | | o B —
| IND'CATED AT |
|, m;nc FROM LEFT || oo T — LT -
P . || crossTRA ‘ | \
\ ' _ DOES NOT STOP w e G : Sr—
\ ; T i | ooukeiney | )
L | N ¥ .| NaTtE: | = - LN et I
~ ) DRORDGROE | Fie Caissi
- TRAFFIC FROM RIGHT " BLACK LEGEND VELLOW BACTGROIDR SIGN LOCATION WHEN STOP CONDII'\DN AT BFR WITH CROSSWALK ON PARKING LOT SIDE
\ SHEETING.
PAINTED DOES NOT STOP WP, NOTE:
TRAFFIC WHITE | SIGNS SHALL MAY
= i DIAMOND wnz 45Th
AT | “‘““ﬁ:,:‘:‘:"” B TYPE X, SHEETING STOP SIGN LOCATION WHERE STOP BAR AND
OPD ALK KING % TEXT CONFILTS WITH CROSSWALK MARKINGS
= - e [ i o
wore
ALLS G LOGATED O THE Sh3 SHALLIA
BULDiNG SDECE THE BavO0 DT KT
o _ ARE 10 BE INSTALLED ON A g IOTES FOR SAGLE POST ALAL AN
—— N s fou sz posT SOAE FOSTWTHEBLLARD > “...,.,., ki Cowrey w1t 4 DEPAATENT OF
i SPOATATICH, FEDERAL HGHWAY ADM \)STIMO'!S‘VA-UA&DF
| i mm.mwmm T ATINTERSECTIONS AT NTERSECTIONS — U FOAM TAAFEC LONTROL CEVICES", LOCAL CODES AND A5 SFORED
EXISTING DAUVEW WT MD..NTS ULNU FOST IN ACCOR DANCE WiTH MANS WMWILHS
. AVEWAY - ATCROSSWALS AT INTERSECTIONS - 36°5T07 56N AT CROSTWALRS
‘l 1 GAIVANTED SQUARETURE
— ——— 6" BOLLARDS WITH DIRECTIONAL b @ FOST TUES - 272" 12g1
11 SIGNAGE TO MATCH EXISTING NOTE: POST TUIE SHALL MEET ASTLA AT011 GRADE 50,
KDL 08 SGS SHALL FAVE HOE o’ FOST T3 GALVANIZED AS PER ASTUA AB53 GRADE 501
: . ! o1 SADE, £5T e
i — &' DMGONAL PAINTED DamUET: mﬂ [ ru‘R R $9OaA 0% FHALL MAEET ASTW AS0 G408
- = o TURE EHAL E
STHIPING AT 50 0.C. z > GuvsazEosouASETUE 3 STRUCTURAL TUEE AND STEEL SHALL 8E KT DP GAIVANZED PER
el PERIMETER STRIPING 87 H POSTTURES - 1°01° 1252 GavanrEo — GuvanzED - AR
¥ &' BOLLARD WITH PEDESTRIAN S :c‘g}\ﬂism;nwlshsm S lf;ﬂz & SQUASE TUZE SQUASE TUAE THE UrPan SN 1OAT SAAL TLESCOPE w-ﬁverruuom TUIEA
L CROSSWALK S GHAGE TO FOST TURE GALVANZED ASFER 2o TEMIHSGHTO? L THEVILHEGHTOR e L rotto O I onae, o
2 MATCH EXISTING ASTM £653 GRADE ok THE SGTTCA OF THE H oM OF THE
- I owwTseima £ iy
= — OPD CROSSWALY MARTING USE" SOH. 305TERL PREALED 7 = £ £ RS ANAY L | T,
(SEE DETAIL) W/ CONCRETE WITH TOP BOLNZED . : SEERSEAR AWAY Tust FosT il
ANDPAINTED TRAFHIC VELLDW i TUEE FOST kL
< . oN Sl
store sLopE 107 swoseT0r Lt
OF(WIEIE il 160 GLS
[l l N SI8°GLS SER2ATED -
— ~ = % U e Anessta st PAvstatur
¥ wwes) 2 35wpsLPL- £ | concreTe aeE " |
x ZeoucrETE B concReTs sast g b e
£ H z
pd i £ £ 1 i3
5 gL H ST '}
e N 8 2 4 o d—
- g =- - e -
SINGLE POST WITH BOLLARD DOUBLE POST WITH BREAK AWAY POSTS SINGLE POST WITH BREAK AWAY POST SQUARE TUBE BREAK AWAY POST
e 6 BOLLARD (SEE
DETAIL) o eV Less TN 8 LAYOUT FER STAEZ WG LN LTS DA
s T - ey M0ITERST o s prittene U3 8705 S LeED)
LAVOUT PER STRTING . ARUTRATRN (Ut stop S usen) T ETER [y A
DHAGIEPUN DETALATE PLAN RaTRAON, ’ [ o oy
< P - -
% e aor s
1 = 2y g5
| E ] (23 i
L -y | i 23
. wo . ¥ R ¢ ... 3 e i
WO SIS SHALLEE i DSOS SHALLSE s Lo 183 ICCATEO TS =5
220 ASEAS SHADED AFEAS P o SCRNBEAL AWSUNTED 10 FOST
SO M OETALS QI BES s G e ATHES L Rk
“$TOP* SN CHLY - DN LY CH P05 " 1z by
S oA 1103 RIE R i ] B
CH POST WTH BO:LARD $107 FOA PEDESTRII UG e mi TS Storam
DN PSTWITH BOUASD WOUITD O POTT ! LAY ity Sl

CURBED ISUAKD - 500

CURBED [5LAND - £0°
15N LOCATIONS - 60° PARMING

$GH LOCAT ONS - 60 PARUING

SIGH MOUNTING AND BASE

*STOP FOR PEDESTRIANS” —
S$1GM - SEE NOTE 3 BELOW

OFEN ARROW MARKINGS
A5 INDICATED DN PLANS
PAINTED "WHITE"

KOTES:
1 ARAGWS SHALLEE APPLED

OETKEN ;.w(un OH UtEOM
DEVIC

smrrsmnnwwm T

2 OPENARROWS SHALL CONSIST OF

A4 PERIMETER STRIPE.
OPEN ARROW PAVEMENT MARKINGS
(MODIFIED]

TS

SIGHS SHALL

® HAVE DIALY
GRADE, ASTM
TVPEX,
| SHEETING.
L
\WHITE LEGEND RED BACXGADUND
R1-1
30"X30" STOP SIGN
WITHIN PARKING LOT
I+

| TRANSVERSELINEIN —
PARKING AISLE (OX,

THIS SIDE ONLY)

.

8" WHITE STRIFE —

RO
8 WHITE STRIPE

WHITE STRIPES
oc

WATCH EXISTING

KOIES,

1. MARKINGS HOR STREET SHALL Af ACCOADING 10 10CAL
CODE REQUIREAENTS AND AS OUTLINED IN SECTION
TRAFFIC CONTAOL

33.18 OF THE LA
DEVICES FO

| THIS DETAIL.

MATCH EXISTING

6 WHITE STAIPES

270 (179 |
A% WHITE STRIPE
(1Y, TACH SIDE)

2. MASKINGS WITHIN PRIVATE PARKING LOT SHALL BE PER

3. THESE 1GS ARE TO BE

WHITE.

ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 38 20

e
WHITE LEGEND RED BACXGROUND
R1-1

36"X36" STOP SIGN

NOTES:

L 38°STOP G
SMALL 3E
MOUNTED DM
pousierost | R

TVE

CROSSWALK MARKING
W/ LONGITUDINAL STRIPES
(MODIFIED)

s

NaTE

SIGAS SHALL
HAVE DAVOND
GRADE, ASTM
TYEM,
SHEETING.

HERE
FOR |

SHEETING

AT HIGHWAY/STREET INTERSECTIONS

LEGEND, 30ADER -BLACK
BACKGAOUND ~WHITE (RETRORZFLECTIVE)
STOP SYMBOL (RETRO ECTIVE)
R/1-5b
$TOP FOR PEDESTRIANS
NTS.

— "STOP FOR PEDESTAIANS® SIGN - SEE NOTE
3 BELOW {IF RELOCATIGN IS REQUIRED,
PAIR WITH LEADING EDGE OF CROSSWALK
OR 9' FROM EDGE OF DRIVE ISLE).

HOSTOP SIGNS
WITHIN 4' OFFSET
FROM DRIVE AISLE

— SEE INSET "8"
HO SIGH WITHIN
259" AREA

fr; M .

(IF RELOCATION 15
IECIUII((D, PAIRWITH
0NG EDGE OF
rxesswnl.t)

-

fin]
“STOP FOR PEDESTRIANS™ $IGH - —
SEE NOTE 3 BELOW/ ||

*STOP FOR PEDESTRIANS' S1G - §
MNOTE 3 BELOW (IF RELOCATION

EDGE OF CROSSWALK 035' F
EDGE 0 DAIVE i

4

8 WHITE STRIPE —__

RELOCATION IS AEQUIRED, PAIR
EADING EDGE OF
CROSSWALK)

CROSSWALK OFF-SET FROM CENTER OF VESTIBULE

*STOP FOR PEDESTRIANS® SIGN - SEE —

NOTE 3 BELOW (IF RELOCATION IS |
REQUIRED, PA'R \WITH LEADING EDGE
OF CROSSWALK OR §' FROM EOGE OF
DRIVE ISLE)

BY WHITE STRIPE —

"STOPFOR
PEDESTRIANS® SIGH -
SEE MOTE 3 BELOW (IF
RELOCATION IS
REQUIRED, PAIR WITH
LEAD'NG EOGE OF
CROSSWALE)

—NO STOP SIGNS

WITHIN 4
OFFSET FROM
DRIVE AISLE

SEE INSET“B*

o
—HO SIGNS WITHIN
X9’ AREA
— 8" WHITE STRIPE
%
6" WHITE STRIPES.
woc

- 3" VUHITE STRIPE

CROSSWALK OF

MO STOP SIGHS W TH N4
OFFSET FROM DRIVEASSLE |

/—NOSTOP S GNS
VITHIN 4' OFFSET
AOM DANE AISLE

ET FROM CENTER OF VESTIBULE

i “STOP FOA PEDESTRIANS® SIGN
- SEENOTZ IBELOW(IF
| RELOCATION 15 REQUIRED, PAIR
WITH LEADING EDGE OF
/| CROSSWALX 03 8" FRDM Z0GE
OF DRIV I5.E).

SEE INSET"C*
(G W THIN 409" AREA
— 8" WHITE STRIPE

"STOP FOR PEDESTRIANS" SIGH - -
SEE NOTE 3 BELOW I
RELOCATION I5 REQUIRED, PAIR
EADING EDGE OF

CROSSWALK CENTERED ON VESTIBULE

VARES NEVER

L[ss’H.l‘J B
O STOP SIGHS WITHIN &'
.nus T FROM DRIVE AISLE

DRVE NSIE
HDS‘E‘J WITHIN
3 AREA

" crosswatr
LEADING EQGE

IMSET "

*STOP HERE FOR PEDESTAIAN' SIGH LOCATION
WHEN LEAD'NG EDGE OF CROSSWALK LANDS
BETWEEN DRIVE AISLE AND ACCESSIBLE PATH.

HNOTES:
1 REFER

CROSSWALK]

— 57 WH TESTRIPES
4 0c

CROSSWALK CENTERED ON VESTIBULE

osToPsENs .
vasies MHIK 4' O uALES B ADDIONKL
KEVER LESS NO STOP SIGNS WITHIN 4! mnmnwe AL NEVEALESS NOTE '8* BELOW
Ty OFFSET FROM DAIVE AISLE
SN ) A— i V<
Y

HO SGH WITHIN
479" AREA }

“CRDSSWALC
EADING EOGE

INSET *B"
*STOP HEAE FOR PEDESTRIAN" SIGN LOCATION
\WHEN LEADING EOGE OF CROSSWALK 15
AUGHED WITH EDGE OF ACCESSIBLE PATH.

EACH VESTIBULE ON THE SITE PLAN FOR FINAL LAYOUT,

DIMENS 0N AND $1GH LOCATION.
2. SEEINSETS"A", "8°AND"C' FOR SIGN LOCATION FOR EACH OF THE THREE

OPTIONS.

3. ONLYRELOCATE S'GN FOST IF DFFSET LDRE THAN O' FROM LEADING EOGE
OF CROSSWALK (EITHER SIDE 1N EITHER DIRECTION] ALONG FRONT DIVE.

"5TOP H-ERE FOR P:
WHEN LEADING ECH

nmﬂom NOTES FOR AS:

SIGN LOCATION AND VESTIBULE CROSSWALK STRIPING

- NOS5GNWITH
— CAOSSWALK
LEADING EDGE

INSET "

TRIAN' SIGN LOCATION
GE OF CROSSWALK LANOS
BEFORE OR WITHIN DRIVE ASLE.

c
IF CAOSSWALL E
HALF WAY AL30SS THE DA VE AISLE, THE

CROSSWALL $IGN WILL LAG THE LEAD-\G E0GE

Coﬂiers

Engineering
& Design

vevwcolllersengineering com

10785 (e

¥ e ey

O STATE SPECIFC DIRECT PHONE KUVAERS
VISIT: WiNW CALLET.COM

DItV BY | DESCRIPTION

wev | oaTE

DRAWN Y | DESTRPTION

DATE

HEV

Walmart: dl'b

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252

IF CAOSSWALK EADING Z0GE
WAY ACR0SS THE
SIGH WILL LEAD TrE L ZAQING EDGE

(APPLICABLE TO STRIPED OR RAISED ISLANDS BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS)

{MODIFIED)

101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER
AMSTERDAM, NY
WE AISLE, TME “iGSSWAH ROCHESTER
Colliers T8 a5t road Suest
E:é\nééfwng
& Design

ot
ass-ows | s | asw K

e v
20133838

T

SECP AND STOP SIGNS
AND MARKINGS DETAIL

. WREEl -
TR
_SQCP-SSM DETAILS 1

NOTE: DO HOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



- snson rvenrAT

SCH D 5TO 3.5 ANGI MAKK N3 DT 5T - U g S 154 DETARS 2

A Y 23 Gl e Do | i o P AEMDDE 2144001 S0P 54 DT

60° PARKING - ONE-WAY DRIVE AISLE

o TS
rorE AT A
S ias

60" PARKING - TWO-\WAY DRIVE AISLE

S0 PARKING

i T

T

T

co.st o0
VBLGA TR e
v

AT A e
=2
STOP PAVEMENT MARKINGS - PARKING LOT
WHERE INTERSECTING DRIVES ARE AT 90"
WITH STOP SIGN
(AS SHOWMN OH PLANS)

“rree)
e

Hunaiot

- o R TRy
| henawer

s

—l

R

— rrems
ftn i

§0° PARKING - ONE-WAY DRIVE AISLE

o m

90" PARKING

TP b - Y

ESE BN S Ip
|

~ ¢ astmunan
VRO STERE e
v

VIO TAG b

wganr

STOP PAVEMENT MARKINGS - PARKING LOT

V/HERE INTERSECTING DRIVES ARE AT 30°
WWITHOUT STOP SIGN

[AS SHOWH ON PLANS)

B ]
rrferie)
A

ernen
e

s oo —

I -
o e

s L/
[triert ~ '

S70R SN TPY

o st
WO

60" PARKING - TWO-WAY DAIVE AISLE

60" PARKING - ONE-W/AY DRIVE AISLE

s AT G T

vosn- 1| |
Xre ||
A

Vo gt wum

ersuemmes
T T8 VAL
e At

smp f e g pe
1Ty ‘u Ul |
) ‘ .
ert |
} L psmsag e niey B rad -
90" PARKING ACEOASAM W UCTINS T 380D e
S PATMTS T ol
b T A Lil
= “1r ATRNE WETY
ol R
: rorwesouu
| e L
LA ‘
BT H
< smsaasian |
i
e
STOP PAVEMENT MARKINGS - PARKING LOT
WHERE INTERSECTING DRIVES ARE NOT AT 90° ;
WITHSTOP SIGH |
(AS SHOWHN OHN PLANS) PERE __atrus o |
PR . =
. J—
o
| BRimEEs
P
A
ST et — ot
& oAt ARE -
60" PARKING - TWO- WAY DRIVE AISLE 60" PARKING - ONE-WAY DRIVE AISLE
i
1?“;, e
— u T
I TRV VTR AL
B F e tieny
K
- o
L
: S g
H s i e
Ay - i
st e i1 RN
-
1 ' 90" PARKING
i s
F——
et
= trsy b

STOP PAVEMENT MARKINGS - PARKING LOT
VWHERE INTERSECTING DRIVES ARE NOT AT 20°
WITH STOP SIGN
[AS SHOWH ON PLANS]

nmavon
Eoter

60 PARKING - ONE-WAY DRIVE AISLE

e

L WSS LN s RO N
AL ATE AW SETORT 11 U
et

90° PARKING
o ks o et

THESE WEASS A8 ML AIE O IE PURTIE.
T AN N AN LT AN,
TCATATETIT aeTt AT LS
LD, PEb T o, W= AT
AT TO P

STOP PAVEMENT MARKINGS - PARRING LOT

R L

\WHERE INTERSECTING DRIVES ARE NOT AT 50°
WITHOUT 5TOP SIGN

[AS SHOWH OHN PLANS) L

- LI
T v

naavon
[ty

60" PARKING - TWO-WAY DRIVE AISLE

BNTALE

60" PARKING - ONE-WAY DRIVE AISLE

AL
e

st

STOP PAVERENT MARKINGS - PARKING LOT
\WHERE INTERSECTING DRIVES ARE NOT AT 90°
WITHOUT STOP SIGN

[AS SHOWH ON PLANS)

R

90" PARKING

Co]lier_s_

Engineering
& Design

vvewe.colliersengineering.com

Formerly know a5

BERGMANN !

PADIECT YOURSELE
T TN 13 0% OTF AR D
s e
e raeA D 33 1 AT
e PR

[-1==—=T"
FOA STATE SPECIFCD REC] PHONE NUMBERS
VISIT: W CALLT1.COM

DARAWN BY | 0C5C)

oATC

nov

DRAWIN BY | DESCRIPTION

DATE

Aoy

onieIms

[ 1
Walmart > <

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store It 02146-252
101 SANEORD EARMS
SHOPPING CENTER
AMSTERDAM, NY

N
- AOCHESTER
i e cant Broad Sueet
Colliers Sut0i0)
: Rererter, hf

Engineering Phote: _EES ?375‘32\
& Design

o T el el

"SECP AND STOP SIGNS
AND MARKINGS
DETAIL SHEET

f"'”é'é‘cp-ssm DETAILS 2

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



. - DY DAL LOGO S GN e G NUARSE R NG AT STALL N ADOTOHAL LG 2CH g .
WAY FINDING S|GNAGE e et O3 . &wmw}ﬁg: ofisiio NEFCLFDoo AN ViR PARING SGHAGE UOUNTED 10 6L BE OUNTED DIEGTLY TOVIALL
! - wsor—_ FLEX POST S/GH POST (MODEL XL-PSK) W (4) 1 D'A IASONRY SCREWS AT EACH SGN WHIIE LEGEND
DESIR TN }c- vosons | o BouTIOCATONS PR R Jims
__— Lo : J‘ sgicearonsren s ™ ) T S Engineering
£ o | . | T BLUE = 2
’f P L [ e s k & Design
[P s Lo | 2 B e | v} © WALMART BLUE = SV#0T6 “CALL IN SIGN"
Nl E B e e . " nrs veww colliersengineering.com
ﬁ.(%;\ e N L DIRECTIONAL SIGNS" (LEFT, STRAIGHT, RIGHT) engineering
Se— 0 T 5.0 Tow OF CONGRETE — su0rE 10907 CONCRETE — k | a4 AN A ok ik
PLAP CLS & : i ; e e S
ol PR 4 - el v £ o e
E’c:‘ﬂ ;JUIEA"(E) ‘SLOFE 10P OF COMERETE. \ N B P T T e R
7"“"—?‘"""“ b W e Grmellylmw“ [B] sERGMANN
| H
WOPSI PG COMCRETEBASE m"lfﬁm"!mﬁ—\ V -] mass =
raoiect voussLs
| by e
] 2 fon Ty RS R
FRONT V.EW ea SACACT AN 18D N ANTETATE
"’"] o WALMART BLUE = SWEIT6 ey
FRONTVEN SDEVEW SDEVEN TYPICAL PARKING SIGNAGE GUSTO GOLD. ] 02 STATE SPECIFC DVRECT PHONE NUM3ERS
UNTED T ST TYPICAL PARKING SIGNAGE i VISIT W CALLBT].COM
T"F"C:;::::{"":G 5"3:“3.5 TYPICAL PARKING SIGNAGE (ABOVE EXISTING DRAIN PIPE) JUNTED WATE 1Fona TEALMART LUE = SYA1 N
I URRED LR AR 1N PAVEMENT HLE Bxnonn
SPARK GUSTO GOLD \WALMART BLUE = SWKOT6 "STALL DESIGNATION SIGN"
nrs
"LOGO SIGN" (LARGE L
, ) SIS IARGE) "INFORMATIONAL SIGN"
PICKUP PARKING SIGM MOUNMTIMG AND BASE Lt TACE LEoes:
. $PARCGUsTo coLo
'WALMART BLUE = SWFOTE
GUSTO GOLD = SWi#6904
"LOGO SIGN" (SMALL)
5 : WALMART BLUE = SV/E076 Lo
_— WHTE LEGIND

ONELE

"DIRECTIONAL RESERVED SIGNS" (LEFT, STRAIGHT, RIGHT)

T R
i

E
T = :
L E]
]
WALMART BLUE = SW#O76 BHIELFODD WALMART BLUE = SWHOTE
BACKCADUND
"PICKUP" SIGNAGE "PICKUP BANNER"

SIGMAGE MOUMTED TO BUILDING QR PQOST

urs

[SUPERCENTER
#02146-252
185,799 S.F.

Ry | DATE | DRAWN BY | DESCRITON

NEVER LESS THAN & 'SQUARE TUBE BREAK AWAY POST
(massmﬁsnuuuseu) TS
LAYQUT PERSTRPNG — |
- ; | g | ) ‘ 4 OETALISTE PLAN ,e«i/ | [—
e I ¢ | . : A e . Y (\I LAYOUTFER STRPNG — (WNLESS STO7 508 15 USZD)
i _ < | . r ~ A »(\\ N Lee DeAsTERLAN [
i ] : - = - - = — = K - ;f\ \ B =

I
I | - : : i 2 - 5 i( )
T ! S : = — 2 4 < : : AU RRRRANAVANE
I | ol = i LR - = - : . 3 = & - 3 A unsamsswuns- T
SHOIN 1DETALS ﬂ
/ !stop* siGH OMLY - OH

*STOP FOR PEDESTRAN"SGM — POST WITH BO_LARD
ONPOSTWITHEOLLARD
PAINTED ENOCAP - 60° PAINTED ENDCAP - 80° pia
SIGH LOCATIONS - 60° PARKING SIGN LOCATIONS - 80° PARKING

Walmart ;<

o Walmart Stores, Inc.
| 2608 SE] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

l

Store i 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER
AMSTERDAM, NY

EDGT GF TRAVEL WAY,

SR
SINGLE POST WITH BREAX. AWAY POST ROCHESTER
(WIEN N PNNTENBCAP fWHEN N CURBED ISLAND) e f-‘;::"%ﬂ"ﬁ
= M7E wTS Rocrener, AY
Prace. 5852325135
Engineering 0 EEAERALTIT
MOTES | FOSTWITH BOLLARD: NOTES FOA § 0 E FOST WTH B3EAC ARAY FOST & Desi e
e W ART L = -
pRC e Thrmunane, By T SR 8T oty o
T el e ARG o R Cortie P et S
m,»‘},‘““m‘.",ﬁ".n“m“m et $PECFED WGUMT 3 CA3 TOAOST f ACCORIANCE WiTH Ul o
R A DA TRt o ¥ i T =
PR ———— i [P T P
POST TLRES . mrm!mmm A111 GAADE 50 LY NG AANE B
AL N e cazers ORI A N oz e e L 22
T AR B :
ot S ) » ANCRCR TUBE - 214214 * 158 b
(SRR LA B, e aeruasaguuse
STRUCTURA! TUBE AND STEEL S-ALL B3 10T DF GAIVANTED SERASTU ALY sErTal
THE LFFER £ G POST SHAL TELELCOSE AS0E THE ANCHDA TUBE A WAVLY GE 17" Tl PICKUP SIGNAGE AND

REHORTUSE SHALL BE AN Ve W IT DEES WATH 3 WA 4" VA S1203ED ABOUE FASH

MARKING DETAILS

S—

- . R SaSE S
s ' B } OPD DETAILS l

HOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

s a7 23 ol i )G Y RO 45 09 DAL PR LML AKD MARUING DA 5 Uik e 070 DTS Wy MASON YU




2 a5 LA

o P g | it 03 P30 ALMODG. AR 0 IGAT WG STERMA BI040 S5

IF LIGHT POLE BASE IS WITHIN A RAISED ‘
‘CUIB AND OFFSET FROM THE BACK OF
| CURB (OR CONCRETE BUFFER) BY 3
FEET OR MORE, THE BASE SHALL KOT
QE PAINTED.

TYPICAL LIGHTING POLE BASE DETAIL

04/18/16 1
—ANCHOR.- 7 £4' ¢ ¥16° WELDEDTO.
| ANGLE MM 2PERSDE
T
e 45
-y &
4
ANCHOR DETAL
v snsam
e =
=y
= it _ mERTO ~ WTAL SAW CUT PROATO
_ SEALER. AT EXCAYATOH [EACH 50€)
o (SEEMOTER) SECTONS N DEPTHI1Z
7 — —r
' . .
Trssons
oy ]
- LB 1 L=
REINFORCED COMNCRETE PIPE (RCP) ALL OTHER PIPES - 3
AMD SPIRAL RIB PIPE INCLUDING SPIRAL RIB T, G i A S S o e
SMALLER THAM 60"p PIPE 60"2 AMND LARGER BosTaGAsHT | 17 = T son
Frr FITS FAL'EUE'JT!H: - EXSTHG
SRS PAVEMENT
TYPICAL TRENCHOR — EACHSDE
| DD BLL EE CLALS LA BCATED BT AN BT L NOT MR PALED ARERS 1Y EXCAVATION WiTH PRORTO
> FRANBANTER S s PATED A58 A GCARATTED 10 898 AR COAPAGIE PAVNG
R s B C 1 Fodica
CCARACTED TO 1% §TAHDART FROCTON BACKF!L BACKF AL
P AL ATE 1S RS CLASE D W ALCOTANCE T SELECTFLLIN o
WAL 0 ATETEbTON
T NN i B WOUE RN TIEP E ALLPAVEVENT AREAS _ SEEPLANFORWOTH
R ok e e oAt NACiEASEE - o
e TS Tt HOTES:
3 s Rt
e o Lo ' " Lsesman T AN NEAT EDCEFCR.
R R g + ety PANG. FAML SA CUT St L 2 VADE 7R R TOPAY NG AFTER BACKFLL CF TRENCH
4 fimponniuon s SRR TANT > TRICTHM RSN PR
ek o 4 h TN B AT k| B2 50HE 2 AL SEAUSBETAEEN EXSTNOANDNEW ASFHALT SURFACES SHALL BE SEALED WTH
- ntn s S G anany ANASHTFLLER COSTTDRENSH A AFP.Y THSVATER AL 54 BE AC.LDED
R 8 NaTED HAATERS M4 Fii AT A 0D oML DA3IALEES (EE NTIEBDPRCE
il
PAVEMENT TRENCH

STORM SEWER

RESTORATION DETAIL
TREMCH AND BEDDING s

urs

SANCUTS TV

NPARKNGLOT
NOTE:

OPEN GRATE 24'%24" RETICULNE GRATE b

SOLD LD NEENAH R-1555 TYPEC OREQ

OPEN GRATE OR SOLID LID MANHOLE APRON PLAN VIEW

BE 18" N FROMVIALL ORBE
ENCASED W FLOWABLEFIL

OPENNG FORPPE TOBE
PPRECAST OR MACHNE CORED
CONNECTION TO BE RESLIENT

ANDWATER TiGHT

APONT WHERE OUTS DE OF
SEWER MEETS THE INS DE WALL

§ LONG DOWEL DALLED INTO TOP

STORM SEAER TO EXTEND

DA STORUMARHOE ——
ORAS SPECFED ONPUANS y
RETCUINE FRAVE AND CRATEOR SOLO LD '\

(SEE PLAM (H-20) SEE PLAN FOR ELEVATON

CONCAETE CURB (SEE CURR DETAJ:) —

NTS

OF THE UAKHOLE.

M 10" THCK CONCRETE

APRON WITH €6 10,10 WHT
SEE DETAL ABOVE

OF PRECAST L&{ AND CAST ATO - : >
LORTAR FOR PLACEMENT OF
FRAVE WiTH24 B4RS, 2 PER SDE ']:, — % e
4" CPP UNDERDRAN CONNECT.ON — & &)
(WHERE SHOWN ONUTLITY PLAN) T OPENNGOFEQUMSZE |
£ SHAPE OF GRATERCOVER .
COMPACTED SELECT BACKFLL
; ) o FDAC
PRECASTMAKHO.ERSERS —— Pt A4

|ASTU C478) SPGOT END DOWN
PANT NSDEANDCUTSIDECF ——
STRUCTURE it 2 COATS OF

KOPPERS BITUVASTIC BLACK.
OR OR APPROVED EQUAL

*0f RNG JONT OR APPROVED
EQUAL

GROUT iN5 DE AND OUTS DE OF -
JONTWINON SHRIK NG

PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

CRUSHED STONE; XN 182
TO SPRNGLNE OF HGHEST PPE

UND'STURBED SUBGRADE

SEE PLAMFOR (NVERT
ELEVATION

o =Fw
=]

TAR

BASE (ASTM C4TE)

GROUT WATEATGHT
W PORTLAND CEVENT

T
127 MM ABOVE
OF HGHEST PPE 1.

SECTION

STORM MANHOLE DETAIL

HTS

~#4 BAR CONTAUOUS.

WA COVER

FRECAST TOP SLA3 IWTH
ECCENTLC OPENNG IASTY
c41)

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

vrviw.colliersengineering.com

oy oA G
e

Formery know o5 [B] BERGMANN

PADIECT YOURSELE
WA A 1 T CATN D
STark DI 3 oA 13,04 ANY 0N
FaTASE T DL T (A
SR AN NN TR

S

[y
==
FOR STATE SPECIFC D RECT PHONE NUMBEAS
ISIT: Wi CALLATT COM

DRAWN BY | DFSCRIPTION

rev | oate

DRAWN 8Y | DESCRIPTION

DATE

eV

Walmart ;<

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

A0CHESTER

TRaEatBroad Sirect

St 2

Engineering K:Pnhe. 565‘135 51 35h
& Design &
T s U GEE
sssawi | s | o e
[TV IO DT
1133 e v
T
LIGHTING AND STORM
DETAILS
T
€500

NOTE: DO NO

T SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



1y wasOnLiiRaRT

e

Srsins 6

LAST REVISED:

RATER ST BE

& i cun N I 1
4 FOLLUTNG 9.9 i WILED T A uiER

R i r P estut, Hr Accorooss MM WE REGAATOnS

2143 30U UATIRILS, WOLUDEG, LLOWED 10 BE ISCHARGED PR
SIOSUIVIR WL S0 AicE.
LS. ST B COLLECTED A 3
B i e L e
kg B FREWIES TrAQUD! THE LN CF MO OF SICEMANTER iy
THE CONTARARS SHAL D 4

s o i
RASE CONTACT WTH STORMAMTER  WASTES THAT Cade
| T ek b AiTE ReCerTAciEs SHALL BE oM in P S
HAPS,

@ SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL

LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART |
STANDARD |
| JUME 2013 DETAIL

S

| UM stomwE M 0D £ LOCATID, 4

PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

5T EE O 2]
. RIS fEeNi s W conTCD,
SHALL ACHEFE T0 AL STATE D

IMELER, IFF F
D T b Tis 55 WATERAL STiRach SFers [T, MANFLCTLFER FECCW

@ gowcus, P s, SERTUIN
LR

s

| anE 2013 | TR

[LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART |
5

o0° UATERLLLS LIST BE STCPSD W 4ATERPEGOE
RS WD I CCNTEATS WIST BE BT 4 BUOES
3 it uATERL WSt EC o
PP YD Wt D O hraa

. 2 oneR
Sums dEFLCATEAL P2 Conl
g o ey
ESTeh, A0 GispGiD CF AT M

MATERIAL LAYDOWH . S OTON L0 N TR 550D O T

@ AND STORAGE AREA

HatES
LM G SHAL BES
A e

4TS o4 L SIE wiPs 108 EQUAUDIT SLEUIG, UKNITIAKE, 10

= o teobii R clhy
B, seitl ot

i geaun N incis

mu »n

v PR TAETS P L

FANTENSNCE AC) ST B Capoden ce N h[ﬂﬂum& um
S, S R BT 00 e AL Vo T i HaTES medioam on

L USE CF CETERGENTS TOR LAACE SOME AACHNG 15 FROKEITED (FER EXAVFLE WASHNG \EMCIES,
PILBNGS, PACUONT SATACES ETC). AL WASH AMTER SHAL € [ETIAM 40 FROFERLY TREATED

| EQUIPMENT AND VEHICLE
~ CLEANING AND MAIMTEMAMCE AREAS
=7

. somessar
[LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART |
STANDARD
JUHE 2013 DETAIL

HOTES:

e 55 IS AEQUAED: 10, -\f A wHMUM, MITIATE 501 STABUZATION MEASURES MUEDIATELY WHENEVER AnY
CLEARING, GRADING, G CR OTHER EARTH DISTURBIIG ACTLITES HAVE PERMAHENTLY CEASED OM
Y PORTICH OF m: SqlE R TEUPCRARLY CEASED CH ANY PCRTICH CF THE SITE AND WiL HOT LIKELY
RE. CR A PERICO EXCEEDING E1DA 3

[

THE GC HAS 7 DAYS FRCM INITIATION CF STABLIZATIGH 10 COMPLETE SOL PREPARATICH, SEEDIG, u'JI.CHhG
250 ANY OTHER FEQUED ACIITES SELATED Td THE PLANTRIG SHD ESTABLSHVENT OF VE
S0 HAS 7 DAYS FROM BATIATION CF STABUZATION TO COMPLETELY SISTALL ?ID'J—\EG’IA‘ED HEFUF;S

¥ Unitzen

ALL DISTURBED AREAS WUST BE STABLZED TEUPCRARLY WTH THE USE OF FAST-CERMNATIG ANMUAL
ass CLMATE CONDINONS. MULCH 15 REQUAED FOR AL

UCATIONS MUST INCLUDE A SUITABLE FORM OF WULCH
Hiioane lo »«w\zc r|o~ EMENT CF MULCH BY #ND CR WATER

ALTERNATIE STABUZATION MEASURES 1O SEEDNC, SUCH AS ANCHORED UULCH APPUCATION (MITHOUT
SEEDMG), MAY BE UTUIZED DURING PERIODS WHEM \EGETATIVE GRONTH IS UNUKELY (EG. WHTER MONTHS).

IT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE TO ALL0W BARE SOIL TO REMAIN EXPOSED AT aNY TWE DURNG THE VEAR,
FEGERCLESS OF WEATHER/TEMPERATURE/SITE CCHDITIONS.

o

AUTERMATHE STABLIZATION MEASURES INCLUDE. BUT ARE NDT UMITED TO. ANCHOREQ STRAW/HAY MULCH.
#OTD CELLULOSE FISER MULCH, SPRAT-CH SOIL CLUES/BINDERS, AND ROLLED EROTION CONTROL PRODUCTS.

AL ROLLED EROSION CONTRCL PRODUCTS SHALL HAVE CURRENT DCR{TM) STATUS ISSUED BY THE EROSIN
CONTROL TECHNOLOGY COUNDIL (ECTC) PLUS ANY STATE DR AGENCY—SFECNC REQUREMEN oF
COCA(TM) AFFROVAL SHALL ACCOMPENY THE FROOUCT SHPPED TO THE JOASITE FOR READY IDENTIFICATICH
8Y THE CONTRACTOR GR AGENCY INSPECTOR.

®

CLLED ERGSICH CCHTROL FRODUCTS (NETS, BUAKKETS, TURF RENFORCED MATES) AND VECETATED AREAS
”o-r MEET#IG REQUFED \ECETATIWE DENSINES FOR FINAL STABUZATION WUST GE INSPECTED DALY, RILNG,
RUTTNG AND OTHER SIGNS OF ERGSION INDICATE THE SPECIFIED EROSION CONTRCL DEWCE 15 NOT
FUNCTICHNG GR INSTALLED PROPERLY AND/OR ADDITICHAL EROSION COMTROL DEVICES ARE WARRANTED.

OTEMPORARY SEEDING OR STABILIZATION

NS

_ SOURCEBOX
WAL—MART
STANDARD

| HOTES

CONSDERATION MUST GE GIVEN TO ANTICIPATED CLUMATE AND SEASONAL CONDITI

AHEN PLANTING SEED.

SEED SHALL BE FREE OF WEEDY SPECES AND APPRCFRIATE FOR SITE SOILS AND REGIOHAL CUUATE.  SEED
ANO MULCH PER

CNON DRANZIGS AND THE 02300 PLANTING SPECIFICATION WUEDIATELY #FTER

| THE CCHSTRUI
| TOPSOL 15 APPLIED AND FMIAL GRADE |S REACHED.

w

of 70 T DENSITY GMER
CEMERAL FERMIT REGURENENTS.

| 5. THE VEGETATIVE DENSITY UUST BE WAMTAINED THROUGH PROJECT C
AREAS PROTECTED BY EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ARE NOT FERUA

THE GTE HAS ACHEVED FRIAL STABLIZATION
PAVEVENT, OTHER Lani

WEGETATED AREAS WUST

£ AL AREAS ARE COVERED WITH BULGNG FOUNDATICH OR
iG COVER (STOME, WULCH, ETC), R HAVE A STAND OF GRASS MTH & MNMUN
THE ENTIRE VEGETATED AREA, OR GREATER N ACCOROAHCE WTH THE

WATERED, FERTILIZED, ANO RESEEDED AS MEEQED TO ACHEVE THIS RECUREMENT.

UPLETICH 10 BE CONSIDERED STRBULIZED.
WILY STABUZED UNTIL THE #PFLICABLE

GENERAL PERMIT REQUAEMENT FOR FRNAL WEGETATWE DENSTY IS ACHEVED.

o

RIP-RAP, UULCH, GRAVEL, DECCUPOSED GRANITE CR OTHER EQUIVALENT FERMAKENT STABLIZATION VEASURES
MA¥ BE EMPLONED Il LIEW CF \VEGETATICH BASED ON STE-SPECIAIC CORCITICHS. DESIGH ALD GOVERNNG

AUTHORITY APPROVAL

ALL \ECETATED #REAS SHALL BE F

CTED REGULARLY TO CONFIRM THAT A HEALTHY STAND CF GRASS IS

MANTAED,

—~, _SEEDING/VEGETATION REQUIREMENTS
pay

[
| SOURCEBOX
[LAST REWVISED: | WAL—MART |
| STANDARD |

JUNE 2012 DETAIL

HOTES:

PERMANENT STABLIZATION SHELL B

CUPLISHED 1N ALL DISTURBED AREAS BY COVERING THE SOIL WTH

E E &
| PAVEMENT, BULLING STRUCTURES, \EGETATION, OR OTHER FORMS CF SOL STABUIZATION

M

THE GC IS REQUAED TO MIMATE PERUANENT SOL STABUZATICN MEASURES WUEDIATELY UPOH REACHNG Fiil
3

FCR THOSE AREAS HDT AT FINAL GRADE THAT WILL NOT EE DISTURBED FOR GREATER THAN 14 DATS.

GRADE. A
i cculwcmﬂ SHOULD IMIMATE TEUFCRARY STABUZATION PER THE TEMFCAARY SEEDNG CR STAHUZATION
o

| 4 At

COVER MEETHG VEGETATIVE D
1N ALL AREAS NDT COVERED BY mnbscAPE (STONE, PAVEVENT, BUILDNGS, E1C.).

EROSION CONTRCL PRCDUCTS RE PERWITTED T0 BE USED IN FLOW

-

o

JUNE 2012 DETAIL . 4{

LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART
JUME 2012

E GC MAS 7 DAYS FROM @ITIATICNH OF STABUZATICH TO COMPLETE SOL FREPARATICH
AND AHY OTHER RECURED ACTIMITIES RELA
AL50 H4S 7 DAYS FROM IMTIATIN OF STAB'uza'no'l T0 COMPLETELY INSTALL NOH

MULTHNS,
TO THE PLANTING AND ESTABUSHUENT OF TicH. THE GG
ECETATED MEASURES, IF

THE COUPLETIGH OF GROUND_DISTURBING AGIIVTES, THE ENTIRE SITE MUST HAVE PERMANENT VEGETATNE
RECULREWENTS 1N THE GENERAL PERMT, DR MULCH FER LANDSCAFE FLAN,

SEDED 4REAS SHALL E PROTECTED MTH STRAW HULCH, HYDRAULIC MULCH CR 4 ROLLED ERGSIDN CONTROL

CKINED OR CRAMFED BY DISC OR DI'HER mcwuml AMD ROLLED
CHS. CHLY ROLLED

Ew»czs

FNAL SITE STABUZATION 1S ACHEVED HEN PERENNAL Eo&rde COVER PROVDES PERMANENT sr;auzmcﬂ
TH & UNAFORM DENSITY GREATER THA!
COMER.

TR THE ENTIRE AREA 10 BE STABUZED BY LEGETATI
THIS ARER IS E«:‘.usuz o sREAS AT 3RE m,ﬂm MTH ROCK (CRUSHED GRAMITE, GRAVEL, ETCl
LANDSCAPE LULCH, PAVED CR HALE A BULDING OR OTHER PERMANENT STRUCTURE OH THEM

O PERMAMEMT SEEDING, SOD OR MULCHING

n1s

SOURCEBOX

STAMDARD
OETAIL |

HOTES:

“

-

YEREY WITH CEC WHCH DISCHARGES FROM DEWATERNG ACTRATES ARE ALLOWED CR ARE NOT ALLOAED

STGRUNATER DISCHARGES UNDER THE GENERAL PERMIT AND OTHER RESULATICNS.  OETAM ALl
ENRTERAIE SERUITS 31D ANTCAIZATIONS REGURED BY STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS THE REQURED
CEWATERNG PERUITS AND AUTHORIZATICNS TABLE BELOW. GO MUST CCUPLETE COLUUNS 3 AND 4.

GO MUST WAIT T0 HAVE WRITTEN cwr OF ALL REGURED DEWATERING PERMITS AND AUTHORIZATIONS BEFORE
FERFCAUNG DENATERNG ACTIITE:

o\scu Rcrs FROM DEWATERNG CPERATIONS MUST BE DRECTED THROUGH AN APPROPRIATE POLLUTICH
TOH/TREATMENT SYSTEM OF CONTROL MEASURES, SUCH 45 A SEDMENT/FILTER BAG, SEDIVENT TRAP OR
szn u[m BASUI, A0 OTHERS, AS NEEDED, PRICR T0 GEMIG DISCHARGED FRCM THE SITE GR MIO A WATER
UNDER 1O cmcwsr—utcs A8E DISCHARGES FROM ODEWATERNG CPERATICNS TO BE
uscnwc[u DRECTLY N0 SAMITARY SEAER STREAMS, RIVERS, LA*KES GR OTWER ARE-\S BEXOHD THE
WITTED PROECT AREA. _UKEMSE, DISCHA SReEs MJ STORU SEER SYSTEMS THAT 00 A
HmcEs mo:
HFROM

ON=SITE TREATUENT FAOLITY, SUCH A5 A BASI, ARE ALSO PRCHE!
[‘En\ArER 15 CPERATICNS UUST ALS0 BE COMDUCTED Il A UZNIER SUFICIENT 10 PREVENT EROS
DISCHERGE RURNCFT.

M SEDIMENT TRAP CR PLHD DEWATERING CPERATICNS, WATER WUST CHLY BE REUGLED FRCM THE
ruRrAc[ :( mE CCHT!HIED WATER. A SKIMUER CR SPtLAR FLOATNG DEWCE WUST BE USED, TO ONLY
\ AT THE SURFACE.

THREE PERCENT HOR WITHM 20 FEET OF A SURFACE WATER

0O HOT DISCHARGE CH A SLOFE GREATER TH
BCDY

DEWATERNG SHALL NOT QCCUR DUR MUEDIATELY AFTER PRECFITATION EVENTS, BUT EXCEPTIONS SHALL
BE EVALUATED DN CASE 87 CASE BATIS. CCHTACT THE CEC ND RECEVE ARITEN AFFRO

REQURED DEWATERING PERVITS AND AUTHCRIZATICNS
1 2 3 4
DATE PERWT VAT
GOVERING AGENGY | PERMIT NEVE/TVPE FERMIT 1O, 1SSUED BY AGENCT
(6C TO COMPLETE) | (6C TO COUFLETE)

4 DEWATERING
GENERAL FERMIT

P DEWATERING

oW
s SOURCE|
LAST REMISED: | WAL-MART
STANDARD
JUME 2012 DETAIL

Fronabirion
FRM THiNG THE STE PEPUETIR

2 SATER s 0 OTMER DUST COMIICL MGINTS SULL
R cEuEn A o8 A

COHTACL AFFUZATCNS. CPAT SAPPP-SPEORAD TAONFLR se

ot TeLTeD Y £ SAFFP ST EF IPPASAD.

3 GsL conmRol ST E FROCED 61 E
o R R R A TR

T0 BuPS, GO THALL FEFFORY FER FRALTCES AND FROCEIUSES whH MPROMIE D FFEVENT
UST (R OTHER PARMCLES FRCM CCCLSRTSG

[LAST REVISED: | WAL-M&RT -
TANOARD | STANDARD
| e 2oz | oETAL

wates

L sk tan
PAETS.

&
,.a.::
o
9%

& usn As
¥ i Ui uom Dol
t [

10 FRENT €L0%

13 RATES

et

m o

60 TO A DECTE THAT 15 M COMPLINGE WM AFFLC

LoD FOA LUST SAPRESDON CRERATIENT

1 DUST CONTROL ~WeLwRT |

LAST REVISED:
| STANDARD
| e zois | ToeTan

T FFOTECTON VEASUSES SHALL FREVENT SOL )

TEMFCRARY CENTROLS SHALL EE CONSTRUSTED BFURE THE SLERCLEON
5. STOEU CRAN CONTROL STRUCTURES UUST BE MANIATED FFELENTLY.
QECK AL TPORIAT CONTROL MEASIRES DALY, AKD AFTER EACH STCFM EVENT |

INLET PROTECTION

s

DERTS: FROML ENTERAG STCRH AN 1. CONTRACTON SHALL PROVEE CESCHATED L

2

204 15 [GTFED |

[

SDCUS AASTE STORAGE WIST COMPLY MTH CONTRACT BOCLUENTS.

COMIROL UELSLAES WIST BE BULT FER DETAL MO FLSWS, 410 WUST EE 1 GO0 WORTIS caroman
it s

— HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL
huy

j i Lo

|LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART
STANDARD

_JUNE 2013 | DETAIL

3 HAZAFDOUS RASTE STORAGE WAIST COLPLY M LOCHL STATE, AND FELERSL FEGULATENS.

T FOR SORTAS AND EPARATHS HAZARDIUS RASTES
LLROCUS WASTE STORAGE AT B PROTECTED FRCU SEATHOR ELIMENTS 110 HALE PESIRGTED

HOTES:
1. THE TEWPGRARY PARAING AND STORAGE AREA SHALL BE KEPT IN GOOD CONDITKE {SUITABLE FOR PARKEIG

AND STCRACE). THiS MAY RECURE PERICIIC TOP DRESSING OF THE TEMPORERY PRRKING 2REA AS
CONDIONS DEWAND,

(%) JEMPORARY PARKING

SOURCE BOX
|LAST REWISED: | WAL-MART
| STAMDARD
JUNE 2013 DETAIL |

HOTES:
1. PROVDE %ASH STAMCH IN A LOCATICH FROTECTED FRCM WEATHER ELEVENTS
2 COLLECT ALL USED WASH NATER ALD DISPOSE OF IT FROPERLY.

3 PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUFPLY CF WATER ZND ANY OTHER SUPPUES 1O ENSURE PROPER OFERATION OF WASH
STATICN “MEN NEEDED.

= PAINT AND STUCCO WASHOUT
e

| SOURCEBOX

|LAST REVISED: WAL—-MART
STANDARD

| _JUNE 2003 | DETAIL

HOTES

ﬂLL 0-1 -SITE TOPSOL WUST BE FRESERVED nﬁ FEUSE DN THE SITE DURING REVEGETATION, UNLESS 1T 15

BLE OR UNFEASONABLE TO DO 30. (NO' PUNG ON-SITE MAY BE IFEASBLE IF SPACE
\5 Not AVAILABLE CHl-SITE FOR TOPSOL sTeLKr—uvu o'* IF LME 10 k0 YEGETARON 13 10 FEMARL (IDER
POST-CCHSTRUCTICH COMDITICNS.  STOCKRILING OF OFF-SITE_LOCATIGN OR TRAMSFES
TCPSOIL TO OTHER LOCATICNS MAY ALSO BE Accwnmz |au1 ST aE AUTHORIZED BY THE CEC).

2. ALL SOIL STOCKPAES WUST BE STABUZED TG PRENVENT ERDS\CR AllD FUGITLE DUST.  THE SURFACE OF THE
TOC P’LE WMST BE PROPERLY PROTECTED TO ELMMATE THI 1SK. DSHN.  SEE TEMPCRARY SEEDNG OR
ICH DETAW. SUIMABLE ALTERMATIVE NEANS OF STJBUZM|0‘I CAN BE USED, SUCH AS PROPERLY
"ICHOFED PLASTIC TARPS.
3. PERVETER CEI TROLS ALSO MUST BE INSTALLED AT STOCKRILE LOCATICHS TO PREVENT CONTACT WITH
STORUNATER, INCLUDNG RUN-CiL
4. STOCKRILES WUST BE LOCATED QUTSIDE OF ANY \EGETATED BUFFER AREAS AKD :KMULD BE LOCATED AS FAR
AS PRACTICABLE FROM STCRMAATER CONVEYANCES AND IMPCUNDMENTS AND NATER BOI
‘ 5. STOCKPILE LOCATIONS SHALL BE NOTED CHl THE SITE MAPS,
| I—— S SOURCE BOX o
[LAST REVISEI AL-MART | STOCKPILES
| STANDARD |
JUNE 2012 | DETAIL
HOTES:

NOTES:

THE GC _SHALL IDENTIY FUELEMG #REAS mTH LEGELE SIGHAGE O THE SITE. TEMPORARY CH-SITE FUEL
TANKS FOR CONSTRUCTION WEMICLES EET ALL LDCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIGNS. AL
TANKS, SNGLE AND DOUBLE «Aum m,-.u BE FROVDED WITH SECCHDARY CONTRMMENT (THAT 15
SHALL HAVE APFROVED

aFFu REGULATIONS.  SECCHDARY
BE CONSTRUCTED OF WATERI SUFFIOENT _ THICKHESS, AND

L
CONTARMENT SHALL ALS DEMSITY,
ECUPGAITICN 50 A5 MOT TO BE STRUCTURALLY WESKENED A's & RESULT OF CCHTACT WTH THE AU

STGRED AND CAPABLE OF CONTAMING DISCHARGED FUEL FCR A PERIOD OF NWE EQUAL TO CR LCNGER
THAN THE MaXMUN ANTIOPATED TME SUFFICENT Tu ALLOW RECOVERY OF DISCHARGED FUEL 1T SHALL
BE CAPABLE OF COMTEINNG 110% OF THE Sg PRMARY TAMK IF A SINGLE TANK IS USED, (R
:I mr_ CASE OF MULTIFLE TANKS, 150% OF THE “LARGEST TANK DR 1107 OF THE AGCREGATE, WHCHEMER

£ TAHKS SHALL BE IN SOUND CONDITICH. FREE OF RUST OR OTHER DAUACE AHICH MiGHT COUPRIMISE
EL STCRAGE AEAS SHaLL MEET ALL EPA, osm AND OMER HEGULATURY FEQUIREVENTS
ETC.  HOSES, VALYE! HlLeR. e OFZLES, AND
TAMNED I PROPER ,\cekw ehoini TMES.  TANKS
T LEHAEE DPOSURE 1o AEATHER AD SURFACE TR DRAMAGE FEATIRES. TIE

Locmm oF FUEI. TANKS SHALL BE SHOAM ON THE SITE WAPS.

A SPILL FREVENTICH, CONTROI

L AMD COUNTERMEASURE (SPCC) FLAM MUST BE DEVELUPED IF ABOEGROUND
Ol STORAGE CAPACITY AT THE C

|STRUCTION SITE EXCEEDS 1,320 GALLLHS CR AS SPECFIED BY STATE

CONTAINEAS ‘WITH A STCRAGE CAPACITY OF S5-GALLCHS OR LESS ARE NOT MCLUDED WHEN CALCULATHG
STE STCRAGE CAPACITY. THE GC SHALL WORK WITH THE CEC 10 DEVELOP AMD WPLEMENT A SPCC PLAN
i1 ACCORDANCE WTH THE CIL POLLUTICN ERELENTICN REGULATIGN AT MTLE 40 OF THE COGE OF FEDERAL
REGULATICHS, PART 112, (30 CFR 112)

FUEL AND PETROLEUM
@ STORAGE AND USE

. SOURCEBOX
LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART
STANDARD
JUME 2013 | DETAIL

2

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT PERTANS TO WASTE FRCM COMCRETE READY-UIX TRUCKS, UASCHAY
CPERATIONS, AND SIMLAR WASTE.

DISCHARGE CF EXCESS OR WASTE CONCRETE AMO/CR WASH WATER FRCM COHCRETE TRUCKS |5 ALLOAED
AT THE CONSTRUCTIGH SITE.  ONLY COMMERCIALLY AVATABLE ABONE GROUND PORTABLE CONCRETE
WASHEUT CENTUNERS ARE ALLOATD AND WUST EE PROTECTED FRCM WEHCLE TRAFFIC AND CLEARLY

0! LE SIGHA WUST BE LOCATED GUTSDE OF YEGETATED BUFFERS AND AS FAR AS
PRACTICABLE FROM STORMWATER LOEraNCES A1

CONCRETE WASHOUT CONTAIERS SHALL CONTA €R ACTIVELY MANAGE BOTH, SOLID AND FLUID,
COMPGHENTS CF THE MIL CCHCAETE WASHUT CONTAINERS LUST BE CLEANED CR EXCHANGED WHEN THE
REMAINNG WCLUVE |5 REDUCED BY 85% T0 PREVENT MY POTENTIAL DNERFLON M & STORM EVENT

OF 4Ef
WPOUNDUENTS AND WATER BODES  PORTAGLE

ALTERNATIVELY, WASTE CCHCRETE CaN BE PLACED INTO FORUS Td MAKE RIP RAP AND/CR OTHER USEFUL
COHCRETE PRODUCTS. PORTABLE CCHCRETE WASHOUT COMTANERS SHALL BE DISPOSED M ACCCADANCE
WTH AFPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE *HD rEDEPaL REGULATICHS. THE GC IS RESPOHSIBLE FOR ASSU

THESE FROCEDURES, APPLICAELE LAWS, 210 DUMIAL REEIATONS ARE FOLLOWED. THE Tocentn
OF CCHCRETE WASHLUT CONTANERS SHALL BEZ AN 0N THE SITE M

CEMENT AND COMCRETE WASHOUT

SOURCEBOX

[LAST REVISED: | WAL-MART
STAHDARD
JUNE 2013 DETAIL

HOTES.

S1L PERSCHNEL INVOLVED MTH CCNSTRUCTION ACTIMTES HUST COMPLY MTH STATE MO LOCAL SANITARY
R <Epnc SYSTEM REGULATIONS. FCRTABLE TOLETS MUST BE LOCATEQ AT LEAST 30 FEET FROM INLETS.
CHEN LES, CR PERMITIED LIWITS OF DIST\.IEEHﬁE .=uD MUST BE LOCATED AT LEAST 50 FEET

2 MTERS OF THE STATE. OR WATERS OF THE U TAELE TOLETS MUST BE SECURELY ANCHORED
AND/OR TED DOMN.  SECCHDARY COMTAINUENT S, a[ FROVDED *ND FULL CAPACITY SHALL BE
RESTORED IMUEDIATELY UPON DISCOMERY OF (TS CIUMISHUENT. THE LOCATICN OF SEHITZRY FACUTES
SHALL BE SHOAN Cfl THE SITE WAPS

@ SANITARY FACILITIES

__ soucesox
AST REVISED: | WAL-MART |
STANDARD
JUNE 2013 DETAIL

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

nww.(olli:runglnemngmm

i

[Formerrylmmuai aansmnn]

PROIECT YOUASELE

tiegL o D

By
.
£ STATE SPECIFC DIAECT PHONE NUV3GRS
VISIT: WWW CALLETT.COM

z

H

5

5

H

b

&

g

£

2

&

%

S

anszs

Walmart <

‘Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE ] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

.

ROCHESTER.
260 East Broad Street
[ Colliers e
s,
== s
. zes
& Design
B
e
R N X
160138808 e o
T
SWPPP DETAILS

e

GrEeTy
c502

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



L3 Cape PacITAT Dmt | D G PTG PAMGDL 10T TSPV HEATION SHLT - 02186 £ G35 1

SITE DEMOLITION SPECIFICATION

PART I - GENERAL

Il

>

o>

. If hazardous, contaminated materials or other envil | related conditions are di

SUMMARY

. Section Includes:

I Demalition of structures, paving, and utilitics.
2. Patching and filling voids created as a result of removals or demolition.

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

. Compliance with all laws, including Safely Laws, Environmental Laws, Stormwater Laws and Worker Verification Laws as well

as requirements found within the Contract Documents and these Specifications, that pertain to Safcty Compliance, Environmental
Compli Compli and Worker Verifi Compli Obtain required permits and licenses from
appropriate authoritics. Pay associated fees including disposal charges.

. Notify affected ulility companies before starting work and comply with their requirements.

Do not closc or ubstruct public or privatc roadways, sidowalks, or firc hydrants without appropriate permits or wrilten
authorization.

d, stop work i and notify
the Wal-Mart Construction Manager for action to be taken. Do not resume work until specifically authorized by the Construction
Manager. |
|

PROJECT CONDITIONS

. Conditions existing at time of inspection for bidding purposes will be maintained by Owner as reasonably practical.
. Unless otherwise indicated in Contract Documents or specified by the Owner, items of salvageable value to Contractor shall be

removed from site and structures. Storage or sale of removed items on site will not be permitted and shall not interfere with other
work specified.

|
PART 2 - PRODUCTS

21

>

FILL MATERIALS |

. Fill material shall be aggregate fill materials consisting of stone, gravel, or sand free from debris, trash, frozen materials, roots,

and other organic matter.
CONCRETE

Mix concrete and deliver in accordance with ASTM C 94.

Design mix to produce normal weight concrete consisting of Portland cemeat, aggr
air_entraining admixture, and water to produce following:

1L Compressive Strength: 3,500 psi, minimum at 28 days, unless otherwise indicated on the Drawings.
2 Slump Range: 1 to 3-inches at time of placement

3. Air Entrainment: 5 to 8 percent |

water_reducing ad

| PART 3 - EXECUTION

31

A

b

32

@ >

mmg O

33

gom »

35

o ag >

36

. Conduct op with of

. Demolish site improvements designated to be removed as shown on the drawings. Sil

PREPARATION

Provide, erect, and maintain erosion centrol devices, temporary barriers, and security devices at locations indicated on
Construction Drawings. Provide a comprehensive construction phasing plan for this work to the store manager 7 days prior to
starting any work. It is to provide for dates, times and duration of lane closures, temporary vehicle and pedestrian traffic control,

. Protect existing | pp and which are not to be demolished. Repair damage to existing
items to remain caused by demolition operations.
. Prevent or of adjacent Provide bracing and shoring as necessary.

Mark location of utilities. Protect and maintain in safe and operable condition utilities that arc to remain. Prevent interruption of
existing wtility service to occupied or used facilities, except when authorized in writing by authorities having jurisdiction. Provide
temporary services during interruptions to existing utilities as acceptable to govening authorities and Owner.

. For work on operating Walmart sites, prior to any underground excavation, contractor is expected to obtain current and

representative underground utility plans from Walmart for private utilities that are not located by others. This is specifically
intended to provide approximate locations for Walmart private ulilities including waler, sewer, clectrical, telephone and data
services.

‘Molify adjacent property owners of work that may affect their property, potential noise, ty outages, or other disruptions.
Obtain written permission from adjacent property owners when demolition equipment will traverse, infringe upon, or limit access
to their property. Coordinate notice with Owner.

GENERAL DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS

. Conduct demolition to minimize interference with adjacent structures or pavements to remain.
C

diately if adjacent
operations until directed by authority.

appear to be in danger. Notify authority having jurisdiction. Do not resume

to public or private access. Maintain ingress and egress at all times other than
in specific areas where work is in progress.

. Sprinkle work with water to minimize dust. Provide hoses and water connections for this purpose.
. Comply with governing i ini d I p i
. Clean adjacent structures and improvements of dust, dirt, and debris caused by demolition operations. Return adjacent areas to

to

condition existing prior to start of work.

DEMOLITION

improvements shall include but not be
limited to structures, foundations, pavements, curbs and gutters, drainage structures, utilities, signage or landscaping.

Disconnect and cap or remove utililies to be abandoned as shown on the drawings.

Fill or remove piping and appurtenances as shown.

Demolish concrete and masonry in small sections. Break up concrete slabs_on_grade that are 2-feet or more below proposed
subgrade to permit moisture drainage. Remove slabs-on-grade and below grade construction within 2-feet of proposed subgrade.

PATCHING

. Where improvements are removed from paved arcas, pavements shall be sawcut in straight lincs at the perimeter and patched.

Damaged pavement adjacent to removed improvements shall also be removed and patched.

. Pavement patches shall be paved with minimum 6" concrete, broom finished and flush with adjacent grades.

FILLING VOIDS

Completely fill below grade areas and voids resulting from demolition or removal of , €lc., using
consisting of stone, gravel, or sand free from debris, trash, frozen materials, roots, and other organic maller.

fill materials

. Areas to b filled shall be free of standing water, frost, frozen or unsuitable material, trash, and debris prior to fill placement.
" Place fill materials in lifts not ta exceed 6 inches loose measure and compacted to 95 percent of maximum laboratory density per

ASTM D698 with moisture content of not less than 1 percent below and not more than 3 percent above optimum maisture content.

. Grade surface to match adjacent grades and to provide flow of surface drainage after fill placement and compaction.

DISPOSAL OF DEMOLISHED MATERIALS

Remove from site debris, rubbish, and other materials resulting from demolition operations. Leave areas of work in clean
condition.

. No bumning of any material, debris, or trash on_site or off site will be allowed.
. Transport materials removed from demolished

with appropri
for disposal by governing authoritics and appropriate property owners,

vehicles and dispose off-site to areas that are approved

END OF SECTION

PAVEMENT MARKINGS SPECIFICATION
PART | - GENERAL
‘ 11 SUMMARY

A. Scction Includes:
Painting and marking of pavements, curbs, and guard posts (bollards)..

12 REFERENCES

A. The publications listed below form a part of this specification to the extent refe d. Publications arc
only.
| B. American Association of State Highway and Transportation (AASHTO):
| 1 AASHTO M247 - Glass Beads Used in Traffic Paints

d within the text by the basic designation

2. AASITO M248 - Ready-Mixed White and Yellow Traffic Paints
C. Master Painter's Institute (MPI):

1 MPI 32 - Traffic Marking Paint, Solvent Based.

2 MPI 97 - Traffic Marking Paint, Latex.
D. ASTM Intemational (ASTM):

I; ASTM D4414 - Standard Practice for Measurement of Wet Film Thickness by Notched Gauges.
E. Federal Specifications (FS):

1. FS A-A-2886 - Paint, Traffic, Solvent Based (supersedes FS TT-P-85 and FS TT-P-115, Type n

2. FS TT-B-1325 - Beads (Glass Spheres) Retro-Reflective
| 3. FS TT-P-1952 - Paint, Traffic And Airficld Marking, Waterbome
|
13 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Maintain access for vehicular and pedestrian traffic as required for other construction activitics. Ulilize flagmen, barricades, warning signs, and warning lights
as required.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS
2.1 MATERTALS

A. Paint shall be waterborne or solvent borne, colors as shown or specified herein. Pavement marking paints shall comply with applicable state and local laws
| enacted to cnsure compliance with Federal Clean Air Standards. Paint materials shall conform to the restrictions of the local Air Pollution Control District.
| B. Waterborne Paint: Paints shall conform to FS TT-P-1952 and have MPI 97 approval.

C. Solvent Borne Paint: Paint shall conform to FS A-A-2886 or AASHTO M248 and have MPI 32 approval. Paint shall be non_bleeding, quick_drying, and

alkyd petroleum base paint suitable for traffic_bearing surface and be mixed in accordance with manufacturer's instructions before application for colors
White, Yellow, Blue, and Red.
D. Glass Beads: AASHTO M 247, Type | or FS TT-B-1325, Type 1, Gradation A

PART 3 - EXECUTION
31 EXAMINATION

A. Examine the work area and correct conditions detrimental to timely and proper completion of the work. Do not proceed until unsatisfactory conditions are
camected.

32 PREPARATION

A. Sweep and clean surface to climinate loose material and dust.

B. Where existing pavement markings are indicated on Construction Drawings to be removed or would interfere with adhesion of new paint, a motorized abrasive
device or soda blasting shall be used to remove the markings. Equipment employed shall not damage existing paving or creato surfaces hazardous to vehicle
or pedestrian traffic.

33 CLEANING EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS

| A. Remove existing pavement markings which are in good condition but interfere or conflict with the newly applied marking patterns and as noted on plans.
Deteriorated or obscured markings that are not misleading or confusing or do not interfere with the adhesion of the new marking material do not require
temoval. Conduct grinding, soda blasting or other operations in such a manner that the finished pavement surface is not damaged or lefl in a pattern that is
isleading or ing. Use dust collection system when removing existing pavement markings. Comply with the requirements of Section 01 351
Regulatory Compli Suppl for and disposal of hazardous wastes.

34 APPLICATION

A. Apply two coats of same color of paint as specified below, at manufacturer's recommended rate, without addition of thinner, with maximum of 100 square feet |
per gallon or as required to provide a minimum wet film thickness of 15 mils and dry film thickness of 7 % mils per coat. Paint shall be applied for a total dry |

film thickness of 15 mils. Apply with mechanical equipment to produce uniform straight edges. At sidewalk curbs and crosswalks, use straightedge to ensuce
uniform, clean, and straight stripe.

B. Install p: markings ling to fa r's ded procedures for the specified material.
C. Following items shall be painted with colors noted below:
L Pedestrian Crosswalks: White

; Exterior Sidewalk Curbs and Guard posts: Yellow
3 Exterior Light Pole Bases: Yellow (unless otherwise noted on Construction Detail).
4 Fire Lanes: Red or per local code.
5 Lane Striping where separating traffic moving in opposite directions: Yellow.
6. Lane Striping where separating traffic moving in the same direction: White.
7. ADA Symbols: Blue or per local cade.

8. ADA parking spacc markings as shown on the drawings.
9. Parking Stall Striping: Yellow, unless otherwise noted on Construction Drawinps.
10. Associate Parking Area: White, unless otherwise noted on Construction Drawings.

D. Apply glass beads at pedestrian crosswalk striping and at lanc striping and arrows at driveways connecting to public strects. Broadcast glass beads
uniformly into wet markings al a rate of 6 Ib/gal.

35 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A. Field quality control shall be the responsibility of the Contractor. Ficld quality control testing and inspection shall be at the discretion of the Contractor as
necessary to assure i with Contract requi

36 CLEANING

A. Waste materials shall be removed at the end of each workday. Upon of the work, all and debris shall be removed from the site. Paint
spots upon adjacent surfaces shall be carefully removed by approved procedures that will not damage the surfaces and the entire job left clean and acceptable

END OF SECTION

TRAFFIC SIGNS AND SIGNALS SPECIFICATION

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1

SUMMARY

. Section Includes:

1. Traffic control signs.
. Related Requirements:
L Section 09900 - Painting. Painting for painted posts where shown on the Drawings.
REFERENCES
The publications listed below form a part of this specification 10 the extent d. Publications arc d within the text by the

basic designation only.

. ASTM Intemational (ASTM):

L. ASTM AS53 - Pipe, Steel, Black and Hot_Dipped, Zinc_Coated Welded and Seamless.
2 ASTM C94 - Ready Mix Concrete
3. ASTM D4956 - Retroreflective Shecting for Traffic Control.

. US Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration:

L Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1

= >

22

23

. Conform to US Dep of T
. Retroroflectivity: Microprismatic type, diamand grade reflective shecting conforming to ASTM D 4956, Type XI.

SIGNS

p ion MUTCD, Sign cl. type, size, and color shall be as shown on the drawings

POSTS

. Square Post: Square tubular steel sign post, galvanized, 12 ga, perforated full-length with 7/16 inch holes on four sides. Post size shall

be as shown on the Drawings.

. Steel Pipe: ASTM A 53, Type E (electric-resistance welded) or Type S (seamless), Grade B, Schedule 40, size as shown on the

Drawings.

CONCRETE

. Mix concrete and deliver in accordance with ASTM C 94.
. Design mix to produce normal weight concrete consisting of Portland cement, aggregate, water_reducing admixture, air_entraining

admixture, and water to produce following:

1. Compressive Strength: 3,500 psi, minimum at 28 days, unless otherwise indicated on the Drawings.
2. Slump Range: 1 to 3-inches at time of placement

3. Air Entrainment: 5 to 8 percent

| PART 3 - EXECUTION

>

32

[=Nel--Id

 END OF SECTION

. Field verify underground util

PREPARATION

ities prior to sign installation. Primary utilities of concer of shallow depths arc lawn sprinkler systems,
electric, telephone, fiber optic, cable and gas.

INSTALLATION

. Install signs as shown on the Drawings and in accordance with MUTCD and manufacturer’s instructions.
. Install signs of the type and at locations shown on the Drawings.

. Install posts of the type as shown on the drawing.

. Where shown as painted, fild paint steel pipe posts in accordance with Section 09900.

SEAL COAT SHALL BE APPLIED WHERE EXISTING MARKINGS ARE REMOVED.

SMALL PROJECT SEAL COAT SPECIFICATION:

IN GENERAL:

CRACK FILLING AND OIL SPOT TREATMENTS ARE NOT REQUIRED PRIOR TO SEAL COAT. OTHER THAN
THESE EXCEPTIONS, PREPARE AND CLEAN AREA TO BE SEAL COATED CONSISTENT WITH
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND SPECIFICATION.

APPROVED MATERIALS:

1)  STARPRODUCTS
MICRO-PAVE PRO-BLEND WITH ADDED SAND
SINGLE COAT

2)  SEALMASTER
POLYMER MODIFIED MASTERSEAL WITH ADDED SAND
SINGLE COAT

|3)  GEM SEAL BLACK DIAMOND XL

WITH ADDED SAND
SINGLE COAT

MATERIALS IDENTIFIED IN SPECIFICATION SECTION 02787 CAN BE USED. COAL TAR BASED SEAL COAT

MATERIALS IN ANY FORM ARE PROHIBITED.

Colliers

Engineering
& Design

www.colllersengineering.com

Gy 02 tr'e AP e e
v e

v

FOR STATE SPECIFC DAFCT PHONE NUMBEAS
W

ST VWP CALLBT1 €O

DRAWN BY | DESCRIPTION

nev | Date

DAV BY | DESCRIPTION

wev | DaTE

antezms

Walmart 5}<

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE ] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

[Coll s

Engineering

& Deslgn
Cra F ErE T
CEEIvro T e
i e .
GnEE

SPECIFICATION SHEET

TR
CSS-1

WOTE: 5O NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



o seasa evesaaT

L APODE 3§ HbADY! - C5 3 PG HEATION AT 3 b 53

T Y 23 Gl P D i

SEAL COATSPEC

PART | - GENERAL

LI SUMMARY

A. Scction Includes: |
1. Scal coats using a polymer-modified asphalt emulsion blended with fine aggregate. |

B. Related Requirements: |
1. Section 02740 - Asphaltic Concrete Paving. |
2. Section 02765 - Pavement Marking |

12 REFERENCES
. The publications listed below form a part of this ification to the extent i. Publications arc refc I within the text by the basic designation enly.
B. ASTM International (ASTM)
. ASTM C 136 - Mcthod of Sicve Analysis of Fine and Coarse Aggregate |
2. ASTM D 217 - Mcthod for Cone Penctration of Lubricating Grease |
3. ASTM D 244 - Test Methods for Emulsified Asphalts
4. ASTM D 562 - Method for Consistency of Paints Measuring Krebs Unit (KU) Viscosity Using a Stormer-Type Viscometer
5. ASTMD 977 - Emulsified Asphalt
6. ASTM D 2397 - Cationic Emulsified Asphalt
7. ASTM D 2042 - Method for solubility of Asphalt Materials in Trichloracthylene
8. ASTM D 1910 - Practice for Design, Testing, and Construction of Slurry Seal
9. ASTM D 6690 - Joint and Crack Sealants, Hot Applied, for Concrete and Asphalt Pavements
13 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS ;

A. Pro_installation Mecting: Convenc a pre_installation meeting at the site at least two weeks prior to commencing work of this Section. Require attendance of parties directly affecting work of u..s‘
Section, including, but not limited to, the Owner's representative, CTL's representative and inspector, Contractor, and job foreman. |
1. Contact Wal_Mart Construction Manager three weeks prior to pre_installation conference to confirm schedule. 3
2. Record discussions of meeting and decisions and agreements reached, and furnish copy of record to each party attending. Review foreseeable methods and procedures related to paving work, |

includin the following: ‘
a.  Review prep and i i dures and dinating and scheduling required with related work. ;
b.  Review proposed sources of matcnaTs |
c. Tour, inspect, and discuss condition of existing p: and other y work such as patching, crack sealing, and oil spot priming/repair. ‘
d. Review requirements for protecting paving work, including restriction of traffic during installation and curing period. |
e. Review and finalize construction schedule and verify availability of materials, installer’s personnel, equipment, and facilities needed to make progress and avoid delays. |
f.  Review paving d and other contract documents). |
g Review required submittals, both completed and yet to be completed.
h.  Review required inspections, teslmg pmredu:cs
i.  Review weather and fc d weather condi and p for coping with unfavorable conditions.
j. Review health and safety precautions relating to handling and placement of seal coat.

14 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Contractor Qualifications: The seal coat applicator shall have not less than 3 years documented experience in the application of emulsion seal coats.

1.5  SUBMITTALS

A.  Product Data: Submit the manufacturer's product information for oil spot primer.

B. Certificates:

1. Submit ion that each of emulsion shipped to the project meets the i of the applicabl for the emulsion specified, except that the
water content shall not exceed 50 percent. The ccmﬁcatmnshali alsa indicatc the solids content of the emulsion and the date the tests were conducted.

2. Submit certification of pl. in with i as specified in Part 3 Ficld Quality Control.

Quali i Submit lifications certifi

Mix Design:

L. Submit mix design and emulsion properties to the Civil Engineering Consultant of Record at least 30 days prior to beginning sealing operations. Mix designs over one year old will not be |
accepted.

2 :ubr_mt approved mix designs and laboratory test results to CTL signed by the materials producer and Contractor certifying materials and mix ratios conform to the requirements specified

erein.
E. Calibration Results: Submit report of spreading equipment calibration tests.
1.6 SITE CONDITIONS
A. Weather Limitations: Apply seal coat only under the following weather conditions:
1. The atmospheric temperature is between 50 and 90 F and is expected to remain above S0 F for 24 hours.
2. Pavement temperature is above 55 F.
3. Swurface is dry and no moisture is expected within 24 hours.
4. Weather and wind conditions are such that pray is p and will allow proper curing and opening to traffic within a reasonable time,

B. Maintain access for vehicular and pedestrian waffic as required by the Wal-Mart Construction Manager. Utilize temporary striping, flagmen, barricades, waming signs, and warning lights as
required.

PART2- PRODUCTS
2.1  MATERIALS

A, Aggregate: Aggregate shall be 100 percent pusmg the No. 16 (1.18 mm) sieve when tested in accordance with ASTM C 136, Aggregale shall consist of hard, washed, dry natural or
manufactured particles free of dust, trash, clay, organic materials or other contaminants.

B. Asphalt Emulsion: Comply with ASTM D977 or ASTM D2397 for SS-1h or CSS-1h. The penctration of the residuc from the distillation test shall be 20 to 60. Clay stabilized emulsion, with a
ph not greater than 7.0, and solids content not less than 45 percent may be used. The polymer material shall be milled or blended into the asphalt or emulsifier solution prior to the emulsification
process. The minimum amount and type of polymer modifier shall be determined by the laboratory performing the mix design.

C. Coal Tar: Coal tar emulsion or coal tat/asphalt cmulsion shall not be used as a substitute for asphalt emulsion,

D. Polyeyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbon (PAH): Products must contain less than 0.1% (1,000 ppm) Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbon (PAH) content by weight.

E.  Water: Water shall be potable and free of harmful soluble salts or reactive chemicals and any other i and at least 50 F.

F.  Additives: Additives shall be included and approved as part of the mix design and be ible with the other p of the mix.

G. Crack Sealant: Crack scalant shall conform to ASTM D6690, Type IL or higher and compatible with the specified seal coat emulsion.

H. Oil Spot Primer: Oil spot primer shall be a quick drying latex emulsion with suitable admi; lly for the purpose of isolating the asphalt scalcoat from any residual oils,
petroleum grease, and gasoline stained pavement. The oil spol primer shall be certified for compatibility wuh the specified emulsion by the manufacturer of the emulsion.

I Pavement Primer/Tack Coat: Pavement primer/tack coat shall consist of one part SS1h emulsion diluted with four parts water applied at an undiluted emulsion rate of 0.05 to 0.10 gal/SY (diluted
emulsion rate of 0.25 to 0.50 galiSY).

22 COMPOSITION
A. Composition. Scal coat shall consist of a mixture of the specified emulsion, water, aggregate, and additives and be proportioned to mect the i shown in the following Table 1.

TABLE I - Undiluted Scal Coat Design Properties

Method Minimum Maximum
" Weight (per gallon), ASTM D 244, Ibs ) 9.0

Cone Penetration, ASTM D 217, mm 340 700

% Non-Volatile D

% Non-Volatile Residue Soluble in Trichlorocthylene, ASTM D 2042 10 35

Wet Track Abrasion Loss, ASTM D 3910, g B

Viscosity, ASTM D 562, KU 75

Dried Film Color Black

Wi . g v . . . . .
\\.fe_lgh] 10 g of homogeneous product into a previously tarcd, small ointment can. Place in an oven at 325°F for 90 minutes. Cool, reweigh and calculate non-volatile residue as a percent of the
original mass.

I
15

Distributors. Distributors or spray units used for the spray application of the seal coat shall be sclf propelled and capable of uniformly applying 0.10 to 0.30 gallons per square yard of material
over (he required width of application. Distributors shall be equipped with tachometers, pressure gauges, and volume measuring devices. The mix tank shall have a mechanically powered, full
sweep, mixer with suflicient power to move and h 1y mix the entire contents of the tank.

Spray Nozzles. Nozzles shall be free from clogs and debris and sct at the same angle.

Mixing Equipmenl. The mixing machine shall have a continuous flow mixing unil capable of ly delivering a p d ion of waler, and cmulsion, and of
discharging the thoroughly mixed product on a conlinuous basis. The mixing unit shall be capable of thoroughly hlcndmg all mgmd:cnls together and discharging the material without
segregation.

shall be a mechanical type squecgee/brush distributor attached to the mixing machine, cquipped with flexible matcrial in contact with the surface to |
prevent loss of sluny from the spn:adcr box. [t shall be maintained to prevent loss of slurry on varying grades and adjusted to assure uniform spread. There shall be a lateral control device and a
MNexible strike ofT capable of being adjusted to lay the slurry at the specified rate of application. The spreader box shall have an adjustable width. The box shall be kept clean. Emulsion and
aggregate build up on the box shall not be permitted.

Clean equij witha solvent if pi Iy used with a different malerial,

li ible to the i i or to

quip neal trim work al curbs, elc.

Hand Squeegee or Brush A shall be used only in places not
Material that is applied by hand shall m:ct !hr: same slandanis as that applicd by machinc.

Calibration. Spreading cquipment shall be provided with a method of calibration by the shall be calibraled to assure that it will produce and apply a mix that conforms to
the job mix formula. Calibrations shall be made with the approved job materials prior to application of the scal coal.

PREPARATION

A period of at least 60 days at +70 F daytime temperatures shall elapse between the placement of a hot mixed asphalt concrete surface course and the application of the seal coat except as
permitted for remediation patching below.

Remediate distressed areas of existing pavement by saw-culting and removing existing p: , reg g and

locations and as shown on the drawings.

1. Repairs not specifically shown on the plans but considered necessary by the CEC, the Geotechnical Engineer, or the CTL shall be ideatified and submitted as an RFI to the Construction
Manager (CM) prior to commencement of repairs.

2. Repairs submilted by RFI and approved shall be performed as directed by the CEC. Cost for such work directed and performed will be paid for in accordance with the “Changes in the Work™ |
Clause of the General Conditions. |

3. Repairs shall be completed 30 days prior to the application of the seal coal. |

the underlying base course and replacing with full depth asphalt at

Longitudinal and traverse cracks in excess of 0.25 inch, but less than L inch shall be sealed with a crack scalant. Cracks that contain weed or ather live vegetable matter shall be treated with a|
locally approved, non-oil based sterilant prior lo applying the crack filler, |

Existing crack sealants in the parking lot shall be evaluated for compatibility with the specified emulsion. Report to the Engineer of Record if appearance or performance of the seal coat will be
compromised by the existing crack sealant materials.

Remove oil drippings or grease buildup determined by the CEC to be detri 1 to the sub seal coat p by scraping excessive buildup and by steam cleaning. Prevent oil

contaminated water from entering storm sewer inlets. After cleaning, treat cleaned areas with the oil spot primer.

Immediately prior to applying the primer and seal coat, the surface shall be cleared of all loose material, dirt, dust, grease, oil, vegetation and other objectionable material. If water is used, cracks
shall be allowed to dry thoroughly before applying the scal coat.

Protect existing manholes, inlets, vaults, valve boxes, meter boxes, cte. as necessary to maintain free upon of seal coat applicati Surfaces adjacent to seal coat
application areas such as sidewalks, curb and/or gulter, storefronts, elc. shall be protected by use of felt paper anchored with clean or by shielding p with plywood during
application.

Apply a primer/tack coat at a rate of 0.05 to 0.10 galisq.yd. Remove loose gravel by sweeping prior to application of primer.

Coordinate limils of seal coat applicati ions with Owner's C Manager and Store Manager to avoid interruption to store operations. Protect adjacent areas of the parking lot
outside of current seal coat application limits to avoid tracking onto adjacent areas. Partition off limits of current seal coat operations until surface is traffic ready.

Coordinate with Store Manager to deactivate lawn sprinkler systems least 48 hours prior to placing the seal coat and remain off for at least 24 hours afier the seal coat application.

APPLICATION

EDITOR NOTE: Insert application rate below. Table 2 serves as a guide for application rates. Delete this Editor note including Table prior to printing.

A. Apply seal coat at a total rate (undiluted) of 0.29 gal/SY.
B. The Minimum/Maximum application rate shall be between 0.10 and 0.17 gal/SY per application.
C. Dampen pavement with a fog spray of water if ambient temperatures exceed 80°F. No standing water shall remain on the surface.
D. Apply the first coat uniformly in a manner such that the combined application of the first and secand coats equal the total rate specified above.
E. Suspend application when the distribution tank has less than 100 gallons left and refill to prevent irregular patterns or misses.
F.  Each coat shall be allowed to dry and cure initially a minimum of 2-4 hours before applying any subsequent coats. The initial drying shall allow evaporation of water of the applied mixture,
resulting in the coating being able to sustain light foot traffic. The initial curing shall enable the mixture to withstand vehicle traffic without damage to the seal coat.
Apply the second coat in the same manner as outlined for the first coat.
Apply additional coats if and where necessary as determined by the CEC.
1. Submit an RFI identifying extent of additional coats for approval prior to application.
2. Apply additional coats in accordance with RFI approval, Cost for such additional work dirccted and performed will be paid for in accardance with the “Changes in the Work” Clause of the
General Conditions.
1. The finished surface shall present a uniform texture with no streaks.
J. The final coat shall be allowed to dry a minimum of cight hours in dry daylight cenditions before opening to raffic, and initially cure enough to support vehicular traffic without damage to the
seal coat. |
K. Where marginal weather conditions exist during the eight hour drying time, additional drying time shall be allowed. The leagth of time shall be as specified by the supplier. The surface shall be
checked after the additional drying time for trafficability before opening the section to vehicle traffic.
2.6  FIELD QUALITY CONTROL
| A. Cerily in writing that the seal coat pl isin with
|
| END OF SECTION

Engineering
& Design

vevw.colliersengineering.com

e p A I e ey
1y

FOR STATF SPECIF.C DAECT PHONE NUMBERS
VST W

W CALLE11.COM

DRAWN HY |DESCRIFTION

wrv | oate

i B | BESCRIPTION

Rev | owie

ontezus

Walmart 3j<

Walmart Stores, Inc.
2608 SE ] Street
Bentonville, AR 72716

Store # 02146-252
101 SANFORD FARMS
SHOPPING CENTER

AMSTERDAM, NY

E‘;I s

3
Aogrester, Y
Frane. 5552125135

Engineering
& Design

Tt FIeTa Ee=ry
v | wniss Jow._|om
[ TER e FrT
S |t
T

SPECIFICATION SHEET
G

[ C55.2 J

NOTE: DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS FOR CONSTRUCTION.



SITE PLAN

DEMOLITION NOTES

SHEET NOTES

. REMOVAL OF BUILDING MOUNTED ITEMS, SHOWH OR
NOTED TO BE DEMOUISHED OR AS REQUIRED BY SCOPE
OF WORK, SHALL OCCUR PRIOR TO PAINTING BULDNG
+  COORDINATE DEMOLITION WORK SO EXTERIOR

PAINTHG WILL OCCUR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
BURDHNG MOUNTED ITEMS

. PATCH AND REPANU EXTERIOR WALL SUI
DAMAGED OR EXPOSED DU

od

RFACES,

E 10 REMOVAL OF BULDING
MOUNTED ITEMS, 1O MATCH ADJACENT AS REQURED
REFER TO DETALS ON SHEET A2.1 FOR SUBSTRATE AND
FINISH REQUIREMENTS AT LOCATIONS OF BULDNG
MOUNTED SIGNS

ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

N

a EXISTING EIFS WHERE SHOWN (HATCHED ::I,n,li-i -:m

HATCH LEGEND 4 ATWALLS WITH LI I/L0GO SIGNS MASK AND PAKT Srnin
AROUND SIGH C| TER:

HARACTERS

TO PARNTING WALL AT LOCATION(S) OF LIT IDAOGO
SIGH(S), COORDINATE SCOPE OF WORK WITH WALMART
M

o

- EXISTING NONUMENT
SIGN LOCATION ON SITE

3 2629813
[Erea]

EIFS AREA 10 BE RESURFACED
(REF SPECS)

@

IF PAINTING AIMACENT WALLS PASNT HOLLOW METAL

i

BUILDING COLOR UNO J—

PAINT ANY RODFTOP GAS PIPING| PSE |

+  WHERE EXTERIOR WALL IS BEING PAINTED, GAS PIPE

ALONG SIDE WALL TO GRADE SHALL MATCH
EIFS AREA EXISTING TO REMAN ADJAGENT BUILDING
DO NOT PANT METER OR VALVES

. IF PAINTING ADJAGENT WALLS PAINT CANOPY
S| STRUCTURAL STEEL AND FLASHING TO MATCH ADJACENT

=~

WIALL
8. WHERE CANOFIES ARE VISIBLE TO AND ACCESSEDBY
CUSTOMERS, PAINT UNDERSIDE OF CAHOPY DECK (P33€]

DO NOT PAINT CANOPY DECK IF NOT PREVIOUSLY
COLOR LﬁEGEND PANT A

D —T 10, PAINT ALL EXTERIOR ENTRY BOLLARDS TO MATCH

Phe SUFETYVELLOW — EXSTING COLOR UNLESS NOTED T0 RECENVE PLASTIC
P21 SAFETYRED

PIIE CREAM
pasE BLACK
Pase DARK GRAY
212 TRUEBLUE

STIPULATION FOR REUSE

THB DRAWAG WAS PREPARED FOR
‘CONTUMPGRANEGUELY WITH 175 ISEUE
DATLON OMH1a8 ANDIT 13 NOT

PROJLCT SITE OR AT ALATER THIE Ul
OF THIB DAAW O FOR ALFLRINCE OR

USE ON A SPECIFC STE AT

TEROAM, Y
SUTASLE FOR USC ON A DFFERENT

BOLLARD SLEEVE, REF SP SHEETS
11. PANT SECURITY WALL PACK HOUSHGS TO MATCH
ADJACENT WALL
= REMOVE PAINT OVERSPRAY FROM LENSES i
12. NOT USED
13. HOT USED
14. PANT GARDEN CENTER STEEL DOORS AND FRAMES TO

MATCH ADJACENT BUILDING WALL [P36E|
+  IF THERE ARE TWO COLORS AT ADJAGENT WALL, USE
— MONUMENT SIGN,

NOT USED
16. AT MASONRY LOCATIONS WHERE SIGNS ARE BEING
REPLACED, REMOVE AND PAINT AREA BEHIND SIGN TO
MATCH EXISTING COLOR, REF SPEC!
. PAINT JIB CRANE |P36E| ON JIB BOOM, | PSE | ON
HANDRALS

|
BOTTOM COLOR FOR ENTIRE DOOR AND FRAME |
REF 20-A2 1 |

& 3

. PAINT SPRINKLER VALVES P21E)
+  DONOTPANT OVER SIGHT EJLAESM FIRE ALARM
BELL

19, REPLACE RAY SLATS Vi SLATS -
|§
VA
=) c3>__§ |
CAP | GORNICETYR P 25 ey o 9= g % Zo |
«{PagE] 1 D5 |E.B) H.3) (4.6 " ﬁ: R
o= N — T g =5, 5
B Zadd
(K} gy
o x 2%5?§
v T3S
=Bz
o
— 0g
=z
_ FINISH FLOOR < 5 §
S
|z
8
ISSUE BLOCK
RIGHT ELEVATION SEASONAL SHOP REAR ELEVATION ' [
6 )rar re20r 1
—~ . ~— — Po — e i, [
(1) (3) (8) (7) (8) (1) (13) {15.9
" y S ol e ol , 25 -l
| i | T w T | ——
| | |
: DOORHOOD,
{PasE] [PasE— ==
i
g e
5 =
CHECKED BY:
e " ipiE) [reNciNG sHowNITH | Yormne i | FENONG SHowm wiTH €] I (e il L
e e |OASHED LINE FOR | it %€, | DASHED LNEFOR DosRAND BooRAND, SIGNREF 10- A21 PROTOCYCLE:  (4RE2S
; ! E==S L SIGNREF 11-A21 DOCUMENT DATE: 0711725
™
e . !
M L) (K H3[(H )
s s 2 il e
/- ALIGN BLUE FIELD TO THE
BT _— SIGH,REF 1-A2.1 /' RIGHT SIDE OF DOOR 2
e Pase; | PUEE —{PasE pase 4.y / OPENNG e capTvR
< N / P218E- 2.0 :5";,”1 5 S sonrm [(P4SE] PeE e
; \ / P218E- 20 B o - siGn,
‘ £R03 G Ve SPULES he 7] NOT FOR
i CONSTRUCTION
" FENCE DOORS SHOWM
1 o = DASHED FOR CLARITY
| | \ \ ( pisE] \ EEER e e A REF§.AZ1- = RN
FRAME, TYP FRAMETY L  NEWASSOCWTECAMOPY gnamis
LEFT ELEVATION oL, TP WETAL FASCIAPAVELS AUTO CENTER ELEVATION
e et :: TFiE] PREFINISHED BY VENDOR T0 e :
et | Pase ) MATGH! pasE |
15.1 14.5 14 13 12 (11) 10 '8 T |6 5 4 3 L2 1
- - - CAP AND
CORMICE TYP AP, TYP SIGN CENTERED
RO o STAUUHES Tpase] SRR [ Y16k, HExsTHa PA%E- FIELD,REF 3-A2.1
; SIGN, SIGH, CENTER I — CORNICETYP  cAP,TYP REF14.A21 TP TYP TENANT SIGN SIGH CENTERED
CENYER CANORY SHOWN Cf—;'é—“’ .F;F:a:-u| - siGN, SIGH,REF 12-AZ 1— r ?&REH.M' | [ o TRME oy (i ; m AR B m ¢ :LE’;S.:ED‘
DASHED FOR CLARITY s g REF13-A21  REFi2-A21 o - E, 3 0.\, e | EXTERIOR
T = bid o ; ELEVATIONS
Ouldoot Pliaimitacy wEImart Grotery
o - \ i Vision Recyile
Ii I I 7 ' ! .

PASE PasE. Q'F(’)Jgi‘ jusnrear PdsE - P4%E PasE] {PagE - Pa%E - gﬁg;mso (Pase, CPASE. < P4SE, /P4gE, P4SE  PASE,
COLUMH.TYP CARTYR OOOR AN A ate e DOOR AND ™ SOFFIT AND eRToar ™v ™ ™ v TYP SOFFTAND — BOLLARDS TO RECIEVE
FRAME RS -

FRONT ELEVATION e = Fs{\EGcm'aA:i"shsn RETURNS GRAY SLEEVES, TYP

N SHEET:
INFIELD
1" =200




iz wouar s

WHITE LETTERS

EX FACE, COLOR
PMS 2728C BLUE

EXISTNG SIGN ——— ‘ - ‘ .
\
_E_?(ISTING MULTI-TENANT SIGN

SIGN ATTACHMENT AT CMU WALL

| STANDARDS, EXTERIOR

DGET\\G chu

MUUNTING HDLE PATI‘ERNS FOR

NON-E_LUMINATE

INSTALLATION PRQVDDED ay
IALMART

PLASTIC MOUNT FOR ALL-
THREAD STUD TYP BY
WALMART ——

INSTALL 1/2* DIA ALL-THREAD
STUDS INTO PLASTIC
MOUNTS PRI DRTOS\GN
INSTALLATION

5" DIA HOLE FILLED WIiTH
ADHESIVE SEALANT - COAT
ALL-THREAD STUD w-m

ADHESIVE SEALANT 5
TOWALL ATTACHMEMT TYP Fiiit!

PLASTIC NON-ILLUMINATED 3
cﬂmNEL LETTER BY
ART ——

"ADHESIVE SEALANT*IS TO BE

| PRODUCT LN-! 950 BY LIQUIDNALS OR |

SIMILAR POLYUI

| ccwsmucnnw ABHESNE ‘

MEETING ASTM D3438 AND C557 |
APPLICATION, WEATHER RESISTANT,

LOW VOC, WITH A MIN MUM SHEAR

STRENGTH OF 250 PS|

1 =10
H
101 ve
- -2 A
~—f
Care |
‘3< 14
RECTA‘EG[EAREA
1582 8F

1|

[T

FONT AREA

13798F

2! oll

1i4" =10

: Pharmacy

6" AUTO CARE SIGN.

X3

139

RECTANGLE AREA
B4 5F

PHARMACY SIGN

1183

(19

’ \U]K_)l

PRIOR TO PERFORMING THIS WORK, VERIFY EXISTING SUBSTRATE |

REMOVE EXISTING EFFS

| MATERIAL
6" PAST AREA OF IF EXISTING SUBSTRATE IS CMU OR PLYWOOD 58° OR THICKER,

SHEATHING REMOVAL

“._ | SUBSTRATE REPLACEMENT IS NOT REQD

EXISTING METAL ™~

PLYWOOD LENGTH PER SIGH SIZE

STUDS BEYOND 4 e TO NEXT AVALABLE STUD
REMOVE EXISTING
SHEATHING IN SIGN B,
MOUNTING AREA T
HEXT AVAILABLE 5TUD
AND REPLACE WITH E ﬁ
5/8" EXTERIOR Gf R
FIRETREATZ FLWI00D 97
25
WSTALL EIFS WHERE EE
EXISTING EIFS WAS e
REMOVED - ENSURE FINISH J
‘COAT IS FLUSH WITH g )
ADJACENT RESURFACED |
EXISTWNG EFS i i
RESURFACE EXISTING EIFS TO EXTENTS SHOWN -
ONBULOIIG ELEVATIONS TO ENSURE CONSISTENT _ g
FINISH TEXTURE, REF EIFS SPECS
=1 o
PRIOR 10 PERFORMING THiS
SUBSTRATE MATERIAL 17 e
I AT IS LML GENERAL HOTES FoR
ORPLYWOOD (51-0 |
THIGKER). SUB ADDITIONAL REQUIRENENTS
REPLACEHENT 13 NG hOTREOB
= ————— = [ 4 [ T
| MOUNTING HuLE PATTERNS | | |
FOR NON-ILLUMINATED SIGN ! :
INSTALLATION PROVIDED BY | 1
WA el i
- i I
| i
PLASTIC MOUNT FOR i |
ALL-THREAD STUD, : :
™™ — i |
H |
L
INSTALL 178" DIA }
ALL-THREAD STUDS 1
INTO PLASTIC |
WOUNTS, TYP — |
{ = i
8" DIAHOLE FILLED @l il
WITH ADRESIVE & il
si % | |
' 3 |
i ]
! |
| |
PLASTIC NON-LLUMINATED =i i
CHANNEL LETTER i
= !
Hii ]
=i
“ADHESIVE SEALANT IS TO =i '
BE PRODUCT LN-950 BY [l i
LIQUID HAILS OR SIMILAR ~—f
POLYURETHAKE : =iy
CGONSTRUGTION ADHESIVE, =
MEETING ASTM D3488 AND. ! EXISTNG FRANIG
|
|
|
|

AMINIMUM SHEAR STRENGTH
OF 250 PSI

=l

ATTACHMENT AT EIFS AND METAL STUD WALL

1172°= 10"

(1o
NzY

Ed

= N
oF ;.

RECTANGLE AREA

2495 5F

#

13-5 778"

RECTNJGLE MEA

0" OUTDOOR SIGN

NDTE lﬂ SISN NSTN.LEH
E F MQUNTING THROUGH PRIMARY H

CAN AND MOUNT THROUGH THE N

00006

314 SF
™

" AUTO NUMERALS

ARY MOUNTING HOLES MUST BE UTLIZED

OLE IS OBSTRUCTED BY REBAR, METAL
STUDS, CHANNELS, OR OTHER MISC METAL, SEAL PRMARY HOLE IN SIGH
EAREST ALTERNATE MOUNTING HOLE

C. PRIMARY HOLES ARE INDICATED WITH PREDRILLED HOLES

HNOTE:

ALL SIGH PENETRATIONS ABOVE ROOF LEVEL

Az MUST BE A CLEAR MINIMUM OF 8" ABOVE DECK

2-0" AUTO CARE SIGN

"=

i
EQ EQ

2

1= 10"

< Picku

17-914*

INTERNALLY RLUMINATED

15

| -

_) 5‘:‘

-0" PICKUP RIGHT SIGN

EXISTING SIGNAGE SCHEDULE (TEXT) NEW SIGNAGE SCHEDULE SIGNAGE GENERAL NOTES
1. SIGNAGE FURNISHED BY WALMART AND INSTNJ.ED BYGC
NOTE: THE SQUARE FOOTAGE IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THE SIGNAGE SHOWING 0.00 SF. —— =
i , NOTE: THE SQUARE FOOTAGE IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THE SIGNAGE SHOWING 0.00 SF. I B O i
SIGNAGE NOMINAL T oy o ‘ LLUMINATED | qry | TOTAL RECTANG I CIRCLE AREA| RS : W PLACE ON THE BUILDING UNTIL THE GC SIGN COMPANY
| e BT T I A | emmew | SIGHAGE HEIGHT coLor luuw«.\rsn ary '°"':R“Eic{s:_,"¢"-5 15 olsiiE

THE EXISTING SIGNAGE WILL THEN BE REMOVE!
FATCH AND REPAIR WORK WILL BE COMPLETED AT

RECTANGLE AREA

\A21/ sz2e6sF

ARGHITECT OF RECORD:

REW S MAASS
WA SIGN LOCATIONS, AND SIGHAGE WILL BE INSTALLED i B TaTSRLINE Il
iy 13847 PER PLANS OVERLANG PARK, K3 44204
T aaa B. ATEMPORARY BANNER WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO
REMOVAL OF EXISTING EXTERIOR SIGNAGE
a alumzﬂ WILL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL TEL Ha-t
ICATIONS AND/OR REPAIRS HAVE BEEN
LED 3484 COMPLETE AN SIGHAGE 18 NSTALLED
5 jser| C Y BANNER WILL BE ¥ 125 SF
BT (5x25)
HA 26.37) D. EXTERIOR SIGN WORK NEEDS TO BE SCHEDULED,
HA Az TED, AND COMPLE
YES 3284 IHE consmurmm SCHEDULE
LeD 24963, CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITEE!
X 1584 R eENDor msrwssxo;cmsmucmu REVIEV TR
i TEC EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WHERE SIGN(S) WL BE wlg § .33 g§215§
INSTALLED 9§ 8.3y H
NA 2743 a IFEXISTING CONDITIONS DO HOT MATCH SIGN @ 8 =§!§§ gizs
HA 000 ATTACHMENT DETAILS SHOWN, REQUES x| 2. Zaif spiﬂﬁ
%669 APPROVAL FROM CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO % | 58 §=.19-54.§=
SUBMIT RFI IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECS 2K sis;§ EpELy
b, NOTE DIFFERENCES IN CONSTRUCTION, 3 | 35, Baigghieessy
- = T 2816 INCLUDING DIMENSIONS, AND INCLUDE e | 98 EE 2 gﬁ»g-
70 WIHITE A = 2Ee PHOTOGRAPHS FOR CLARIFICATION 5 gi‘! mEGSMD,E
0" WHITE WA 7 | 4.76] Tire R WHTE | L 4 | 1156l B PROVIDE SUBSTRATE SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION OF F ‘ 23 sa‘gsg";;hgg
e | wie ua 2 S5 0 Ghange o WHITE o |1 | 951 SIGHAGE, REFER TO SIGN DETAILS FOR LIGHTED & 2555" Eﬁigsgggg
1 —an [Humera's z00 WHITE HO 5 1570 IDLOGO SIGNS G| FETERH
|AUTO CENTER =  97.55|AUTO CENTER - 1 91| © ans mu:ncm aoxes maancurrnnu
TOTAL BUILDING SIGNAGE 22 s7059f s m\gméiéad BOES FRON WALEMART" SIGHAGE T
B
D. PROVIDE JUNGTION BOXES AND CIRCUITRY TO
SIGNAGE LOCATION SHOWN, REF ELEC
EINSTALL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES IN GYPSUM
BOARD CELINGS IF REQUIRED BY RELOGATION OF
G TENANT Si
F. VERIYVOLTAGE Al’ TGS FEEDNG LIGHTED
SIGNAGE, REF ELE 2
G. mrwuwmmusouuem SIGNAGE z
H. OGO SIGNS AND UNLIT EXTERIOR =
s‘run uoum':n BUADIG SIGNS, UNLESS NOTED H
2
L UE AEGURED EXTERIOR WAL PENETRATIONS, g
INSTALL CONDUIT, AND SEAL PENETRATIONS PER
SPECS
g
N/
Q
’ Z9 .,
THROUGH WAL OCATE ANCHORS AN o 1
THROUGH WALL B e ikiiowd PROTECTION TUBE ‘w.nvmpconnm PENETRATIONS = = ads
PROTECTION TUBE PER SIGN ATTACHUENT TEMPLATE FURNISHED BY WALMART PER SIGH ATTACHMENT TEMPLATE E 24 §
FURNISHED BY WALMART PRCAIIED BV WALMARY INSTALLEDBY GG PER PROVIDED BY WALMART <5 85
INSTALLED BY GG PER L MFR RECOMMENDATIONS — —= preriom
MFR RECOMMENDATIONS — 0es 3
FULL BED OF MULT- = T — SEALANTALL FULL BED OF MULTI- xe 9%
COMPONENT SEALANT AT / arouno COMPONENT SEALANT AT SEALANT ALL AROUND TR
PERIMETER OF CONDUT —. | / PERMETER OF CONOUIT g W
oAtk = | LowvoLTAGE —— LOW VOLTAGE WIRE = x o
INSTALL LETTE| i w
PRIORTO INSTALLATION ——, 'y | INSTALL LETTER BAGK @ E z0
ke PRIOR TO HSTALLATION —_ | - =
‘ w2 | < S ®
| | HILTIHPS 114" X 1 58" - < 8
| L | SLEEVE ANCHOR / =
ﬂ‘ i PROVIDED BY WALMART i B Zz
| / ‘ AT EACH SIGN T 2
g‘ / [ ECTION POINT | L~ REMOTE POWER SUPPLY <
| | },— gwgs INSTALLED BY GG —— - ENCLOSURE
5 e | - !
sl s | ‘ ki HOMIDUAL PLASTIC 1 ISSUE BLOCK
PROVIDED BY WALMART ! &ml@m&!&_ NEL T .
ATEACH SIGN T | FIE [
GONNEGTION PONT | | [ 1] {
INSTALLED BY GC | | . |
| | | 5 (Y Y S
INDIVIDUAL PLASTIC | ‘ INSTALL LETTER FACES | k
ILLUMINATED CHANNEL i 1 WITH SET SCREWS, TYP —
LETTERS ————————— — = | T T
{ = I | | | ==
INSTALL LETTERFACES | | 7 < ! [ ELECTRICAL T
/ | - ELECTRICAL TO | a JUNCTIONBOX
WITH SET SCREWS, TYP = | SLRCTRICAL 10 | i 7
— | A g | | i
o 5 e B ¥ ' L
ATTACHMENT AT EIFS AND CMU ATTAGHMENT AT CMU BELOW 5. [ore: ‘ =
e L e L = ROOF LINE 3 @:i] ‘ SQUARE FOOTAGE NOT
BELOW ROOF LINE S o REQUIRED IN BULDING =
| SIGHAGE SCHEDULE
[
1 "
ILLUMINATED SIGNAGE ATTACHMENT ILLUMINATED SIGNAGE ATTACHMENT 1'-0" ADDRESS SIGN —
1 =1 =100 1ig" = 00 [ -
DRAWN BY: s6
PROTOCYCLE: 042525
DOCUMENT DATE:  0TH 1725

110 14

REcleLE AREA
2749 5F

0" GROCERY

1°-0" OIL CHANGE SIGN

~

~ ~ o

413

=

RECTANGLE ME»\
951 SF

a9t

& {rgg

-
s
.l,

REGTANGLE AREA
47,11 SF

2'-0" HOME & FASHION

[IERR

o4 B5 12 i
FONT AREA
ﬁ, 893SF
R recycle S
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 1825 5F
FONT AREA RECTANGLE AREA
1081 SF 2637 SF
1] "
2'-0" RECYCLE SIGN
RS -0
NOTE TO SIGN INSTALLER:
A ALL PRIMARY MOUNTING HOLES IMUST BE
B. IF MOUNTING THROUGH PRIMARY HOLE IS OBSTRUCTED BY REBAR, METAL
STUDS, CHANNELS, OR OTHER MISC METAL, SEAL PRIMARY HOLE IN SIGH CAN
AND MOUNT THROUGH THE NEAREST ALTERNATE MOUNTING HOLE
€. PRIMARY HOLES ARE INDICATED WITH PREDRILLED HOLES THROUGH WASHERS
D. ALTERMATE HOLES ARE INDIGATED WITH VWASHERS ONLY DR ARE OTHERWISE
MARKED
MAIN BULDNG. BUILDING PLAN
m SIGNAGE :5 LEFT SIGNAGE
27‘ 2 I!ﬂ'
- #
w H §
L m a F Al
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED RECTANGLE AREA
~ 138.97 SF
b
N ALL SIGN PENETRATIONS ABOVE ROCF LEVEL
~ MUST BE A CLEAR MNIMUM OF B° ABOVE DECK

5'-0" WALMART SIGN1

[y

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

EXTERIOR
DETAILS AND
SIGNAGE

SHEET-

2.1




12 Mitchell Street, Canajoharie, New York 13317
Phone: (518) 673-3112 4 Fax: (518) 673-3031

September 10, 2025

Montgomery County Planning Board
PO Box 1500
Fonda, NY 12068-1500

Dear Sirs:

The Town of Canajoharie Planning Board has scheduled a public hearing for
September 25, 2025 at 8:15 pm. National Grid is seeking a Site Plan/Special Use permit
to construct an electrical substation at 6764 State Highway 10, Canajoharie NY 13317.
The parcel is 27.027 acres and is boarded by the following roads: Ames Road, McEwan
Road and Fredericks Street.

Please review the enclosed application.

Thank you,
{:(’/if/éﬂ-/” ( /’L/%ﬁl’iﬁ;m
Amy S. Kretser

Planning Board Secretary

Cc:  Michael Cole, Planning Board Chairman
Michael Muhlebeck, Town Supervisor



Referral Number
assigned by the MCPB upon

REFERRAL F ORM acceptance of referral for review

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

This Referral must be received SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to the MCPB meeting date in order for it to be placed on the
agenda. According to State Law, the notice of public hearing and complete SEQR documents must be mailed to MCPB at least
10 days before a public hearing for site plan or special use permit, or at least 5 days before a public hearing for a variance.

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board, P.O. Box 1500, Old County Courthouse, Fonda, New York 12068
Phone: 518-853-8334 Fax: 518-853-8336

FROM: Municipality: Town of Canajoharie
Legislative Board [ ] Board of Appeals [ ] Planning Board [X] (check one only)

PROJECT NAME: Amy S. Kretser

PUBLIC HEARING: Date: _9/22/925 Time: 8:15 PM Location: 12 Mitchell St
Canajoharie NY 13317

REQUIRED MATERIAL:
Send 5 copies of a “Full Statement of the Proposed Action” which includes:

+  All materials required by and submitted to the referring body as an application

+ The completed Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) as well as all other materials used by the referring
body fo make a determination of significance under State Environmental Quatity Review Act (SEQRA).

ACTION: New Zoning Law ] Site Plan Review ['_ﬂ Area Variance [ ]
Zoning Map Amendment [ ] Special Use Permit [_] Use Variance [ |
Zoning Text Amendment |_] Other (specify)

1. This case is forwarded to your office for review in compliance with Sections 239-1 and 239-m of Article 12-B of
General Municipal Law, New York State,

2. This material is sent to you for review and recommendation because the property affected is located within 500 feet of a:

Municipal boundary.,
Boundary of any existing or proposed County or State park or other recreation area.
Right-of-way of any existing or proposed County or State parkway, thruway, expressway, road or highway.

Existing or proposed right-of-way of any stream or drainage channel owned by the County or for which the County has
established channel lines.

Existing or proposed boundary of any County or State-owned land on which a public building or institution is situated.

OO0 O&a00

Farm operation within an Agricultural District (does not apply to area variances.)

9/10/25 TS

Date _Signafﬁfe of Referring Officer

Titte: T B Secretary

Recommendations by MCPB shall be made to the Referring Body within thirty days of receipt of the Full Statement.



LILLAIDIY Crivelspe 1L, DOUALUM O-UILU=S4D DI/ DU JU-L UTODUM Y MMa T

Application #:
Date:
Project Name:

Town of Canajoharie

12 Mitchell Street 4 Canajoharie ¢ NY 4 13317
Planning Board Contact Information # tcanjoplanningboard@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

Special Use Permit/Site Plan Application

A completed Application, including all applicable information attached,
must be filed with the Town Cletk at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting
at which it is to be considered by the Planning Board

Applicant Name: Property Owner Name:
(1f different)
Niagara Mohawk Power Corperation d/b/a
National Grid
Address: Address:

300 Erie Blvd W, Syracuse, NY 13202
Attn: Frank O'Donnell, PM

Phone: Phone:

(315) 420-2306

Professional Advisor: Other:
Dominique G. Albano/Nolan Kokkaris (It appropriate,
please specify)
Address: Address:
22 Corporate Woods Plaza, Suite 501, Albany, NY 12241
Phone:  518-533-3238 Phone:

Property Location:
Address: 6764 St Hwy 10, Canajoharie, NY

General Location: Between Ames Road, McEwan Road and Fredricks Street

Zoning Districts:  A-Agricultural/Rural Residential District

Tax Parcel IDH (SBL); SBL: 78.00-2-27 & 78.00-2-5.1

The Applicant must submit, with this application, all the required information as described on the Site Plan Submission Requirement
Checklist (attached). This checklist is intended to be a guide to the applicant; for specifics on submission requirements, procedures,

tisreframempatoy; the applicant should refer to the applicable Town Zoning Law and/or State Law (SEQR, Ag & Markets, etc))

JMLS ﬁwu&o 8/14/2025

|\ —
Appﬁﬁcﬁﬁg%}géﬁfhre Date
Niagara Mohawk Power Corp. d/b/a National Grid; By: James Zuccolotto, Authorized Signatory
Property Owner’s Signature (if different than applicant) Date

1



LULUBIYH CHveIvpe U, DUMOUr 9-UI2U=S 0D L=IL) QUL U ZOTUM T MAET

Application #:
Date:
Project Name:

Town of Canajohatie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajoharic ¢ NY ¢ 13317
Planning Board Contact Information 4 tcanjoplanningboard@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

Special Use Permit/Site Plan Application
For Office Use Only

Application Fee: $
Other Fees: $ Desctription:
g Description:
Total § Received: $ Check #(s):
Date Received: Received By:
sepsksicssloRsoRoRkekkskokRoR Rtk sksksoksksslaiololoRsolokoksksskakskreokelolokketodoloioolkoksk sk oloRoRdooksisdoliookAoloR ook

The Code Enforcement Officet, by signing below, certifies that this application is complete and in
conformance with the Town of Canajohatie Zoning Regulations.

(Code Enforcement Officer)

ssksksksksok koo RsoloRok oo B L
For Planning Board Use Only
The Planning Board held a Public Hearing on the of ,
Date Month

, in consideration of this application.
Year

The application is hereby:
il Approved
I Approved with modifications

] Disapproved

Modifications and comments:

Chairperson, Town of Canajoharie Planning Board Date



wuLusiyl CHveiupe 1L DULMAOUT O=UI LU= DD/ DLW UITIOAT AT

Application #:
Date:
Project Name:

Town of Canajohatie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajoharie ¢ NY ¢ 13317
Planning Board Contact Information 4 tcanjoplanningboatrd@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

Special Use Permit/Site Plan Application

Site Plan Submission Requirement Checklist

Site Plan shall be prepated by a surveyot, tegistered professional engineer, architect, or landscape
architect at a scale of one inch (1”) equals twenty feet (20°) ot less on standard 24”x 36” sheets.

X
X o
X 3

A completed and signed application to the Planning Board (including this checklist and all information required hereon),

If the property is a farm operation within a NYS Agricultural Disttict ot with boundaties within 500 feet of a farm
operation located in a NYS Agricultural District, the applicant must complete and submit (with this application) an
Agricultural Data Statement (NYS Ag. & Markets); (see attached Appendix Al

A completed part 1 of an Environmental Assessment Form (either short or full form, depending upon the nature of the
proposal and in conformance with the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act SEQR (6 NYCRR 617), (see
attached forms in Appendix B).

In addition, each submitted site plan shall include:

A

_X 5

X 0
X 7
X 8
X_ 9
X1y
ERANRTY
X 12

Name of the ptoject, boundaries, location maps showing site’s location in the town, date, north arrow and graphic scale

of the plan.
Name and address of the ownet of tecord, developer, and seal of the engineer, architect, surveyor or landscape architect,

Name and address of all owners of record of abutting parcels and those within five hundred feet (500°) of the property
line.

All existing lot lines, easements, and right-of-ways. Include all areas in acres ot square feet, abutting land uses, and the
location and size of structures within five hundred feet (500°) of the site.

Location and use of all existing and proposed buildings and structures within the development. Include all dimensions
of height and floot area, and showing all exterior entrances, and all anticipated future additions and alterations.

Location of all present and proposed public and private ways, patking areas, driveways, sidewalks, ramps, curbs, fences,
paths, landscaping and walls. Location, type and screening details for all waste disposal containers shall also be shown.

Location, height, intensity and bulk type (e, Fluorescent, sodium incandescent) of all external lighting fixtures. The
direction of illumination and methods to eliminate glare onto adjoining properties must be shown.

Location, height, size, materials and design of ali proposed signage.

Location of all present and proposed utility systems including:
4. Sewage of septic systems

b,  Water supply systems

¢. Telephone, cable and electrical systems

d. Storm drainage systems including existing and proposed drainage lines, culverts, catch basins, headwalls, end walls,

hydtants, manholes, and drainage swales.



LAULUaIYl ]l GHVTIVPE (L. DOUM0OT G UQLUSHUDLAILSUS U IU Iwm mmm

Application #:
Date:
Project Name:

Town of Canajoharie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajoharic ¢ NY ¢ 13317
Planning Board Contact Information # tcanjoplanningboard@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

Special Use Permit/Site Plan Application

The Planning Boatd may also requite soil logs, soil profile analysis (deep hole test pits), percolation tests
and storm water run-off calculations for large developments or developments in environmentally sensitive

areas.
X 13
X
X 15)
X 16)
X___17)

Plans to ptevent the pollution of sutface or groundwatet, erosion of soil both duting and after construction,
excessive runoff, excessive raising of lowering of the water table, and flooding of other properties, as applicable. There
shall be pre and post drainage calculations for the site done by a certified engineer. From this the engineer must show
how there will be no increase in runoff from the site. The use of ponds, dry wells, ect. Shall be used, but all sites shall
have zero increase in runoff so as not to disturb neighboring properties.

Existing and proposed topography at five foot (5’) contour intervals. All elevations shall refer to the nearest US Coastal
and Geodetic Bench Mark. If any pottion of the parcel is within the 100-year floodplain, the arca will be shown, and
base flood elevation given. Indicate areas within site where ground temoval or filling is required, and give its
approximate volume in cubic yards.

A landscape plan showing all existing natural land features, trees, forest cover and water sources, and all proposed
changes to these features, including size and type of plant material, and erosion control measure. Water soutces will
include ponds, lakes, brooks, streams, wetlands, floodplains, and drainage retention areas.

Zoning District boundaries within 200 feet of the sites perimeter shall be drawn and identified on the plan.

Traffic flow paiterns within the site, entrances and exits, loading and unloading areas, curb cuts on the site and within
two hundred feet (2007 of the site.

The Planning Board may tequire a detailed traffic study for large developments or for those in heavy
traffic ateas to incinde:

X 18

a. The projected number of motor vehicle trips to enter or leave the site, estimated for daily and
peak hour traffic level;

b. 'The projected traffic flow pattern including vehicular movements at all major intetsections likely
to be affected by the proposed use of the site;

¢. The impact of this traffic upon existing abutting public and private ways in relation to existing
road capacities. Existing and proposed daily and peak hour traffic levels as well as road capacity
levels shall also be given.

For new construction or alterations to any existing building, a table containing the following information must be
included:

a. Area of building to be used for a particular use such as retail operation, office storage, etc.,

b. Maximum number of employees;

¢. Maximum seating capacity, where applicable;

d. Number of parking spaces existing and requited for the intended use

Elevation plans at a scale of YA"=1 for all exterior facades of the proposed structure(s) and/or existing facades, plus
addition(s) showing design features and indicating the type and color of materials to be used,



LAGLUDIYIE THVEIVPE 1L, POUMOW OmUS&U=4T DL I LU= UTOIIM T ARG

Town of Canajohatie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajohatic ¢ NY ¢ 13317

Agpplication #:
Date:
Project Name:

Planning Boatd Contact Information ¢ tcanjoplanningboard@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

Special Use Permit/Site Plan Application
Site Plan Approval Checklist

Applicant: Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (d/b/a National Grid)

v

Date Completed

Pre-Submission Confetence is held between the Zoning
Enforcement Officer and the Applicant.

Five (5) copies of Site Plan and Application submitted to the
Zoning Enforcement Officer accompanied by the required fee.

Signature of Zoning Enforcement Officer

Within ten (10) days of submission by the applicant, Zoning
Enforcement Officer certifies whether ot not application is
complete and is in conformance with the Zoning Ordinance.

Zoning Enforcement Officer forwatds complete application to
Planning Board Chairman no later than twenty (20) days ptiot to its
meeting.

Planning Board reviews Site Plan Application and declares intent to
be Lead Agency (SEQR); sets public hearing date and notifies
applicant.

Planning Board refers Site Plan to County Planning Board (if
applicable).

Hold Public Hearing.

Planning Board completes SEQR process, and files all documents
as requited by law.

Planning Board approves, conditionally apptoves, disapproves Site
Plan.

Planning Board files all documents as necessary.




§5300dd
ATTATYH
ang

r21d aS saaosddy

e 215 saaosddesyy

preog MEHGGN_& precg mc:._.:u.vﬂm lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll j
w6£7§ W
e edniungy e sapun 1
PP Maia) 10} preog Sutsatyg iR sse20sd m
g > pron uuni oo C i (o el S ——— »
: | m
W Pm F 3 ! !
i | v v
1 1
v i
wued1|dde saijiou weanddy 2y3 pre R0
ssa014 duues pue 2iep m.c:wu; angnd s18s TUAIA0I0TUT TUUOZ 31 1d2WIAg
wOF§ seardimoy | d———F1and ploH (DS} Gy peay #q 0) - PIAY 1 32UR13jU0)) EOSSMINS-214
prog Funtnyg 1T SATETIEP prvog Sunwmid
% §83204
- .4 MITAY UISeg
m.. piroa 11 of sond 58P (0) AOUCUIPIQ) TURLOT JY) YL aa1 pmbal & panedurosse
;Ev...:qus_ 1o ou :nE:MFn__U ag—] ourisofuod ur 51 pue Madwoa sif ] YJO WALAOIUT dumoz
W_HMMMQMH”M_M”M“HH“F;M uoreardde 100 10 11Ty $91311183 a1y 03 paNragns s1 vonzayddy
Sumaaz Swrimoe )| 1210 AR Y Rulioz PUT e[ 215 Jo 5o (§1 A3
1y Mo [eacaddy uerd as
srreyoleur)) Jo umoy,
uvoneonddy uel 9115 /IruIa g 3s() Teradg
wod rewidp) preoqduruue[dofted) ¢ UONEWIOJUT 10¥IU0)) PIeoyd SuIuue|]
LIEET ¢ AN ¢ dueqolvue) ¢ 3991G [PYMN Z1
sureygoleue ) Jo umo I
“aumeN 109{01g
2eg
-4 porredrddy

A PR N8 AR O CIR-MO0H-AT7 C R0 0O R0a e adamanz nhiknnna



Application ¥:
Date;
Project Name:

Town of Canajoharie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajoharie ¢ NY ¢ 13317
Planning Board Contact Information ¢ tcanjoplanningboard@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION
Subdivision Application
APPENDIX A - AGRICULTURAL rIi)A%I?& S’I?ATEMENT COMPLIANCE

PROCESSING AN AGRICULTURAL DATA STATEMENT (ADS)
(Pursuant to Section 305-a of the Agricultural and Markets Law)

¢ Any application requiring: Special Use Permit
Site Plan Approval
Use Variance ot
Subdivision Approval

¢ Which requires approval by: A Planning Board
Zoning Boatd of Appeals
Town Boatd or
Village Board of Trustees

Must submit an Agricultural Data Statement (ADS) if the proposed project occuts on
property within an agticultural district containing a farm operation ot on propetty with
boundaries within 500 feet of a farm operation located within an agricultural district.

¢ Content of an Agricultural Data Statement requires:
- Name and address of applicant
- Description of the proposed project and its location
- Name and addtess of any owner of land within the agticultural district, which land contains
farm operations and is located within 500 feet of the boundaties of the propetty upon which
the project is proposed
~ A tax map or other map showing the site of the proposed project relative to the location of
the farm operations identified in the ADS

¢ The Cletk of the appropriate governmental entity is required to mail a written notice containing a
description of the proposed ptoject and its location to owners of land as identified by the applicant
in the ADS.

#'The local reviewing board must evaluate and consider the ADS to determine the possible impacts
of the proposed project may have on the functioning or farm operations within the subject
agricultural district.

6



Application #:
Date:
Project Name:

Town of Canajoharie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajoharie ¢ NY ¢ 13317
Planning Board Contact Information ¢ tcanjoplanningboard@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION
Subdivision Application
MONTGOMERY COUNTY A(;RriClI}iTUtRAL DATA STATEMENT

Agricultural District Number:

Date of Statement Completion:

Date of Refetral to Montgomery County Planning Board:

Date of Submission to Ag & Farmland Protection Board:
stk R KRS KRRk oK ok ok sk o sk sk Sk SRR R SRR kak KRk sk Rk AR SOk o oK

Do Not Write Above This Line
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

APPLICANT: _(d/b/a National Grid) APPLICANT'S AGENT: Bond Schoeneck & King

. 22 Corporate Woods, Suite 501
ADDRESS: 300 Erie Blvd W, Syracuse, NY 13202 ADDRESS: p

Albany, NY 12211

PHONE #: (347) 578-2707 PHONE. #: 518-533-3000

LOCATION QF PROPOSED PROJECT:
TAX MAP #: 7800-2-278 78.00-2-5.

TOWN: Canajoharie

. . information provided in attached cover letter.
Description of Proposed Project: P

List all fatm operations which are within an Agticultural District and ate located within 500 feet of the boundary of the
property which ptoposes a project. (“FARM OPERATION’ means the land used in agticultural production, farm buildings,
equipment and farm residential buildings.)

NAME: NAME:
ADDRESS: ADDRESS:
TAX MAP #: TAX MAP #:
NAME: NAME:
ADDRESS: ADDRESS:
TAX MAP #: TAX MAP #:

(For additional information, please use back of this sheet)



Knuizsch Family Irrevocable Trust
Gordon Knutzsch
159 Old maple Hill Rd, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Rodney Yaccobucci
6580 State Highway 10, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Peter and Laurie Vroman
239 Fredericks St, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Amos Lapp & Sarah Zook
1691 State Highway, Canajobarie, NY 13317
On Fredericks Street

Kevin & Christina Jewell
288 Fredericks Street, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Robert & Shelia Kucharski
117 Jennings Rd, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Clifford & Joan Stone
389 Fredericks Street, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Robert & Amanda Rose
424 Fredericks Street, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Tim & Jennifer Field
431 Fredericks Street, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Jill & Louis Mifsud
775 Marshville Rd, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Samantha Steenburg
103 McEwan Rd, Canajoharie, NY 13317

Evelyn Bowerman

132 West Skyline Drive, Palatine Bridge, NY 13428

On State Highway 10 & McEwan Rd

Sylvan Stoltzfus
6015 Wanner Rd, Narvon, PA 17555
Off State Highway 10

Richard & Nina Campo
206 W 106" Street, New York, NY 10025
Off state Highway 10



LULUDILH SIVEIUPD U, DROUMOUF 0“U3 LU ORI QU= UIOIUMN T MR

10

Town of Canajoharie

12 Mitchell Street ¢ Canajoharic ¢ NY ¢ 13317
Planning Board Contact Information ¢ tcanjoplanningboard(@gmail.com

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

Special Use Permit/Site Plan Application

SEQR
State Environmental Quality Review Act
6 NYCRR PART 617

The basic purpose of SEQR is to incorporate the consideration of environmental
factors into the existing planning, review and decision-making processes of state,
regional and local government agencies at the eatliest possible time. To accomplish
this goal, SEQR requires that all agencies determine whether the actions they directly
undertake, fund ot approve may have significant adverse impact on the envitonment,
and, if it is determined that the action may have a significant adverse impact, prepate
ot request an environmental impact statement.

With this in mind the Town of Minden recognizes its obligation to uphold the intent
of the SEQR law. Any application to the Planning Board is subject to SEQR as a
mattet of law. Along with the Town’s responsibility an applicant also has
responsibilities in completing the SEQR process. The depth of the review is based on
the project as proposed by the applicant. The initial stage of the review is defined in 6
NYCRR PART 617. Any action (project) on the TYPE 1 list must complete part one
of a PFul EAF  (furnished upon  request or  online  at
htips://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/6191L html), any action (project) on the Type 2 list
is not subject to SEQR, and any action (project) not listed (UNLISTED) must
complete Part One of a Short EAF (attached).

As the review is conducted by the Planning Board certain environmental impacts may
be identified. If these impacts are significant the Planning Board will need to mitigate
those through project change. The SEQR process must be completed ptior to the
issuance of a permit or approval.

Any cost incurred by the Town in completing the SEQR process is the responsibility
of the applicant.



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part t is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information cutrently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”, If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information.

Natne of Action or Project:
Ames Substation Site Plan/Speclal Use Permit

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):
6764 St Hwy 10, Canajoharie, NY, Tax Map No. 78.00-2-27; and 6618 St Hwy 10, Canajoharie, NY, Tax Map No. 78.00-2-5.1

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

The Proposed Action includes the construction of a new electric substation and supparting infrastructure to update regional system capacity and address
aging electrical infrastructure.

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: (518) 521-8700

Niagara Mehawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid E-Mail: Meredithe Mathas

Address: 300 Erie Bivd W

City/PO: Syracuse State: gy Zip Code: 43202
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone; (518)521-8700
Meredithe Mathias E-Mail: meredithe.mathias@nationalgrid.com
Address:
300 Erie Bivd W
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Syracuse NY 13202
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone:
E-Mail:
Address:
City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Page 1 of 13




B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)

a, City Counse!, Town Board, []YesbZINo

or Village Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village ZYes[CINo |Town of Canajoharie Planning Board 3/2025

Planning Board or Commission 8/2025
c. City, Town or [IYesiZINo

Village Zoning Board of Appeals
d. Other local agencies OvYesh/INo
e. County agencies OYesINo
f. Regional agencies [IYes[INo
g. State agencies MlyesCONo | NYS Depariment of Environmental Conservation; |10/2025

NYS Department of Transporation-Highway Permit | 09/2025

h. Federal agencies ZiYes[JNo [United States Army Corps of Engineers 5/2025

i, Coastal Resources.

i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? [C1YeshZNo
if. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? [ YeshINo
iti, s the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? O YeshZINo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the JYeskZINo
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
e If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
o If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part |
C.2. Adopted land use plans,
a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site YeshbZINo
whete the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action ClyeshZINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway; W Yes[CINo
Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plar,
or other?}
If Yes, identify the plan{s).
NYS Heritage Areas:Mohawk Valley Heritage Corridor
¢. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, [JYesp/INo

or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13




C.3. Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. Yes[INo

If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?
Agricultural Rural Residential District

b. s the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? P YesONo
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? O vYesk/INo
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located?  Canajoharie Central School District

b, What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
Canajcharie Pollce Department

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
Canajeoharie Volunteer Fire Department

d. What parks serve the project site?
NfA

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)? Development of electrical substation

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 27.027 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 14.41 acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 27.027 acres N
¢. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? 1 YesiZlNo
i, If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % Units:
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? CYesb/MNo
If Yes,
i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
Prior action included lot line adjustment and one lot subdivision for public ulility use
ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? OYesNo
fii. Number of lots proposed?
fv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum
e. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? EYesiZINo
i. If No, anticipated period of construction: 20 months
ii. 1f Yes:
s  Total number of phases anticipated 1
¢ Anticipated commencement date of phase | (including demolition) 3 month 2026 year
*  Anticipated completion date of final phase 11 month _ 2027year

»  Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases:

Page 3 of 13




f. Does the project include new residential uses? OvYesiZINo
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family {four or more)
initial Phase
At completion
of all phases
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? Kives INo
If Yes, Substation features array of electric utility companents, two transformers with sound
i. Total number of structures 1 |walls, a control building within 8' chain link fence.
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed stiucture: _104,5'* height, snining mast width; ard length
ifi. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: square feet
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any [vYesi/iNo
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?
If Yes,
i. Purpose of the impoundment:
ii. 1f a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: [ Ground water [_] Surface water streams [_]Other specify:

=
-~

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source,

fv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment, Volume: million gallons; surface area: acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height; length
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure {e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? [ Jvesly]No
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
If Yes:
i . What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
»  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):
e  Over what duration of time?
iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? [ Jyesl/]No
If yes, describe.
v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
i, What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? [Tresl/INo

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment IYes[ INo
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?
If Yes:

i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic
description): Delineated Wetland 1 & 2 {Federally jurisdictional)

Page 4 of 13




ii. Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or

alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:
Excavation and discharge of fill into wetlands for substation construction

ifi. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? OYesINo
If Yes, describe:

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? [ 1Yesi/INo
If Yes:

s acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:

s expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:

s purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):

s proposed method of plant removal:

s if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s):

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:

¢, Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? [1Yes[ZNo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? [IYesiZINe
If Yes:
e  Name of district or service area:
¢ Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? I YesINo
s[5 the project site in the existing district? Ol vesiZ1No
¢ [s expansion of the district needed? O YesINo
s Do existing lines serve the project site? O YesiINo
fif. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? Cyes [ZINo
If Yes:

¢ Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

s Source(s) of supply tor the district:

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? [ YesiINo
If, Yes:

s Applicant/sponsor for new district:

s Date application submitted or anticipated:

e Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: gallons/minute.
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? O YesWINo
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: gallons/day

ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and
approximate volumes or proportions of each):

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? MYesf/INo
IfYes:

s Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:

s Name of district:

»  Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? OYesi/INo
« [s the project site in the existing district? OYesZNo
« s expansion of the district needed? M¥esiZINo

Page 5 of 13




s Do existing sewer lines serve the project site? OYesi/INo

e Will aline extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? ElYeshZNo
If Yes;

e Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project.

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? OvesINo
If Yes:
s Applicant/sponsor for new district:
= Date application submitted or anticipated:
) What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?
v, If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

vi. Describe any plans or designs fo capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoft, either from new point Kl Yes[ONo
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction? '
If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
Square feet or _ 0.06 acres (impervious surface)

Square feet or 37,00 acres (parcel size)
ii. Describe types of new point sources Level spreader on northeast side of substation to discharge to a filter strip. Culvert across substation

entrance, Sheet low off substalion slopes,

jii. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
Stormwater runoff will directed across vegetated features including erosion controf blankets and filter strips

s [fto surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

¢ Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? 1 Yesh/] No
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? Yes[INo

f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel FYes[INo
combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
Heavy equipment

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
None

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
None

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a N'Y State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, [OYesiINo
or Federal Clean Air Act Title I'V or Title V Permit?

If Yes:

i. Ts the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet OvesKINo
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)

ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (COy)

Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N;0)

Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorecarbons (PFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SFg)

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

Page 6 of 13




h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, OvesiINo
landfilis, composting facilities)?
If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year {metric):

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air poliutants from open-air operations or processes, such as CYesiNo
quarry or landfill operations?
If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

i. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial [OJYesi/]No
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:
i When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): [ Morning [] Evening [Weekend
[J Randomly between hours of to .
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks):

iii. Parking spaces:  Existing Proposed Net increase/decrease

iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? CyvesiINo
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:

vi, Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within % mile of the proposed site? [JYesk/]No

vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric [ ]Yesi/}No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing Yesi/No
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand OYesl/INo
for energy?
If Yes:

i. Estimate annuat electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:

ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):

iti. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? [JYes[ ]No

1. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.

i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
. Monday - Friday; Tam-7pm . Monday - Friday; Maintenance as necessary
*  Saturday: 7am-7pm s  Saturday: or during outages
s  Sunday: None . Sunday: same as above
» Holidays: None . Holidays: same as above

Page 7 of 13




m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, i Yes[(INo
operation, or both?

If yes:

i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

Temporary Construction noise will be tvpcial vehicle noise-dump trucks, bull dozer, excavators, Qperational noise is addressed in submitted noise
study and will not exceed ambient noise levels.

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? O yesiINo
Describe:

n, Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? K Yes[INo

If yes:

i, Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

See attached plan. Station will feature downcasting lighting on masts for emergency purposes,  Station building will feature a downcast light which will
be on at night.

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? Ll vesiNo
Pescribe: site features minimal tall growing vegetation

0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? OYeskINo
[f Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Wil the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) [l YesiINo
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes;
i. Product(s) to be stored
ii. Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:

q. Will the proposed action {commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides,  [1Yes [ZINo
insecticides) during construction or operation?

IfYes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

i, Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? [ Yes [INo

r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal [ Yes iINo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
»  Construction; tons per (unit of time)
s Operation : tons per {unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
e  Construction; ;

*  Operation:

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
s  Construction:

e  Operation:

Page 8 of 13




s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? [ Yes &/l No
If Yes;

i. Type of management or handiing of waste proposed for the site (¢.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal aclivities):

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:

. Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
. Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal ireatment
iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous ] Yesf/|No
waste?

IfYes:
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

iii, Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? LYesk/INo
[f Yes: provide name and location of facility:
if No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action
E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site
a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
[ Utban [ Industrial  [] Commercial b} Residential (suburban)  [] Rural (non-farm)
O Forest [/ Agriculture [ Aquatic [ Other (specify):
ji. [fmix of uses, generally describe:
b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site,
Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Covertype Acreage Project Completion (Acres +/-)
Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces 0 0.06 0.06
Forested 0 0 0
Me«:ﬂdOWS, grlasslanfis or brushlands (r}on- 1155 738 447
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)
Apricultural 0 0 0
{(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse efc.)
Surface water features
. 0 0 0
(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)
Wetlands (freshwater or tidal) 2.86 0.40 2.46
Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill) o 0 0
Other
Describe: Pervious Gravel Station 0 8.57 6.57

Page 9 of 13




¢. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? LYeslvINo
i, If Yes: explain;

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed Myesi/INo
day care centers, or group homes) within £500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? Clvesi/INo
If Yes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
¢ Dam height: feet
o Dam length: feet
s Surface area: acres
+  Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam’s existing hazard classification;

iif. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection;

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, [JYesiINo
or does the project site adioin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? [ tYesi/] No

s Ifyes, cite sources/documentation:

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin OveskINo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:

i, Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any [(yes] No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
IfYes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site CJveshINo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
[ Yes - Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s).
[J Yes—Envirenmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s):

[0 Neither database

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

jii. 1s the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? [vesiINo
If yes, provide DEC D number(s):

iv. If yes to (i}, (ii) or (iii} above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13




v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses?
If yes, DEC site ID number:

L] vesh/INo

L ]
s Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):
e  Describe any use limitations;

e Describe any engineering controls:

Wiil the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place?
e Explain:

MYesiZINo

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site

a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? Deeper than 50 feet

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site?
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings? %

CYesl/No

¢. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site: Silt loam
Silty clay loam
Gravelly loam

14 %
38 %
48 %

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: 1,5 feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils:i/] Well Drained: 2 % of site
7] Moderately Well Drained: 48 % of site
k] Poorly Drained 50 % of site

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: /] 0-10%: 100 % of site
7 10-15%: % of site
(] 15% or greater: 9% of site

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site?
If Yes, describe:

[M Yesl/]No

h. Swiace water features.

i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers,

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site?

If Yes to either / or i/, continue, If No, skip to E.2.1,

ifi. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal,

state or local agency?

iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

e Streams: Name Classification

Lakes or Ponds: Name Classification
Wetlands: Name Delineated Wetlands 1 and 2 Approximate Size 2.86 acres

Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC)

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired

waterbodies?
If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

A Yes[INo
K1¥es[JNo

W ves[ INo

OyesZINo

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway?

[lyes[ZNo

j. Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?

Yes[/No

k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain?

CYesfZNo

1. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer?

If Yes:

i, Name of aquifer: Principal Aquifer

Viyes[INo

Page 11 of 13




m. ldentify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:

Squirrel Small rodents

Native bird species Deer

Fox
n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? Clves¥INo
I Yes:

i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation):

ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation:

iii. Extent of community/habitat:

»  Currently: acres
¢ Following completion of project as proposed: acres
e  Gain or loss (indicate + or -} acres
0. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as 71 Yes[_INo
endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?
If Yes:

i. 8pecies and listing (endangered or threatened):

Northern Long-eared Bat

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NY'S as rare, or as a species of [Ivesk/INo
special concern?
If Yes;

i Species and listing:

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing ot shell fishing? CYesi/INo
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:

E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site

a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to lVes[INo
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 3047
If Yes, provide county plus district name/number: MONTOO01

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present? lYes[INo
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site? 10.8 acres

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s); Web Soil Survey

¢. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National Cyesi/No
Natural Landmark?
If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: ] Biological Community 7] Geological Feature

ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area? [ 1Yesi/INo
If Yes:
i. CEA name:

ii. Basis for designation:

jii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13



e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district

O vesiZiNo

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?

If Yes:
i, Nature of historic/archaeological resource: []Archaeological Site [Historic Building or District
ii. Name:

iif. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archacological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

1 Yes[INo

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site?
If Yes:
i. Describe possible resource(s):

ElYes/INo

i, Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local
scenic or acsthetic resource?

If Yes:
i. Identify resource: Revolutionary Byway

¥lyes[No

ji. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,

etc.): Regional Historical Significance

ifi. Distance between project and resource: Omiles.

i, Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:

O Yesl/INo

ji. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667

] Yes[INo

F, Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any

measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.,

G. Verification
[ certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

App]icant/Sponsor Name Nathan Butera Date 08/13/2025

Signature ’/} A /} A Title Environmental Manager

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Thursday, July 31, 2025 12:25 PM

SQS; _I|‘;E.::_!_'|?-mp, INCRERME
i1 Thailand; MGG {0

Sources: Esi, HERE, Garr,
Chins Horg Ko, Eal korea ]

.
Wruh, by

NTE NECH

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended lo assist
~ project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
. assessment form (EAF). Not ali questions asked in the EAF are
.7y answered by the EAF Mapper, Acditional information on any EAF
. question can be obtained by censuliing the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-dale digitaf data availatle to
DEG, you may also need to contact local or other data sources to
--". confirm data provided by the Mapper of 1o cbtain data not provided by
© 7 the Mapper.

- e LI T I S SRR PR
T AR o
o i e

. . Torento

S - . Hamillﬂ'“

Fraalisster
il e

: ;:.?.By!!?«zdt’n

Lde

o
il ﬁs!’f‘i:ﬁ;nd"ﬁfﬁ’*‘it 1 Esdd
OperStreelidap contrinutons, atd
' Trle G5 Wser Conumandy

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Areal]
B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area]
C.2.b. [Special Planning District]

No
No
Yes - Digital mapping data are not available for all Special Planning Districts.

Refer to EAF Workbook.

C.2.b. [Special Planning District - Name]

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Potential Contamination History]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Listed]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000' of DEC Remediation
Site]

E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features]
E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features]

E.2.h.ii [Surface Water Features]

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features]

E.2.h.v [Impaired Water Bodies]
E.2.i. [Floodway]

E.2.j. [100 Year Floodplain]
E.2 k. [500 Year Floodplain]
E.2.l. [Aquifers]

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report

NYS Heritage Areas:Mohawk Valley Heritage Corridor
Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

No

No

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Yes - Digital mapping information on local, New York State, and federal
wetiands and waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to the EAF
Workbook.

Yes - Digital mapping information on local, New York State, and federal
wetlands and waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to the EAF
Workbook.

No
No
No
No
Yes



LT T I g e g e

E.2.n. [Natural Communities] No
E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species] Yes
E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species -  Northern Long-eared Bat

Name]

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] Nao

E.3.a. [Agricuitural District] Yes
E.3.a. [Agricultural District] MONTO01
E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] ‘No

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] No

E.3.e. [National or State Register of Historic  Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Places or State Eligible Sites] Workbook.

E.3.f. [Archeologica! Sites] Yes
E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report




& Interactive Menu
+ Ordering Information page?
« Mounting Details pages

+ Energy and Performance Data page 4

Product Spacifications

Optics

+ The LED chamber incorporates a vacuum metalized
reflegtor that provides high-efficiency illumination,

« Optics are precisely designed to shape the NEMA type
6H x OV wide dis!ri%ution aned 3H x 3V spot distribution,
maximizing efficiency and application spacing.

+ Clear glass tempered lens with full circumference

form-in-place silicone gasket protects the optics from

damage.

Various CCTs available, offered in 2200K, 2700K, 3000X,

4000K, 5000K, or 5700K and minimum 70 GRI.

Electrical

+ LED driver is mounted to the removable die-cast
aluminum door for optimal heat sinking and ease of
maintenance.

v 120-277V, 240-480V, 347V, and 480V, 50/60Hz

Standard 0-10V dimming

+ Integral 6lcV surge is standard, 10KV surge protection
optians with serles or parallel configurations

« -40°C to 40°C ambient temperature operating range.
Optional 50°C HA thigh ambient) available.

Physical Characteristics

+ Heavy-duty, die cast aluminum housing, driver

compartment and driver door.

A separate driver compartment and external fins provide

optimal thermal management that result in longer LED

and driver life.

+ Access to the driver for maintenance is achieved with a
removable driver door using pan head screws.

« Aone-piece silicane gasket seals the door to the fixture
housing.

Dimensional Details
Slipfitter Mount

16-5/16"
[388mm)]

8-11/16"—
[22tmm)]

15-18/18"
[405mm)]

Utility Flood Medium

Housing and cast parts finished in five-stage super 7GIC
polyester powder coat paint, 2.5 mil nominal thickness
far superior protection against fade and wear.
Heavy-duty steel top and side visors control glare and
spilk light. 1/8" thick UV stabilized vandal guard shields
glass lens from impact when mounted at low levels.

+ Easy to install wire guard features a heavy-gauge welded
construction with corrosion resistant polyester powder
coat finish to pratect glass from projected objects.

Cantrols

+ Optional Field Adjustable Dimming Control (FADGC)
madule allows for manual adjustment of lumen autput
and power usage; factory preset to highest output level.
Enables a single SKU to cover multiple fietd applications

Mounting

« Mounting options inclide an integral die-cast aluminum
slipfitter that is preset to a tilt of 45°,

+ The knuekle base is supplied with a tooth lock
adjustment that can be adjusted in 5° increments, Visual
15° adjustment indlcators on the knuckle atlow for 180°
field rotation of the floodlight assembly.

+ The slipfitter fits standard 2-3/8"-3” 0.0. tenon.

The trunnion mounting inclides a 3/16" polyester

poewder coated galvanized steel trunnion with a 16/3

STW-A cord.

+ The truanicn mount uses an interlocking slide
adjustment that is locked In place with a set screw.

Finish

+ Housing and cast parts finished in five-stage super TGIC
polyester powder coat paint, 2.5 mil rominal thickness
for superior protection against fade and wear.

Trunnion Mount

' |

8-7/116" 12-11/16"
(218mm] f322mmi
. L
15-15/16" —8-11/15" -]
[Z21mm]

[405mm]

Floodlight & Sign Lighting Luminaire

kS

Compliance

The housing, opticat chamber and driver compartment
are IPB6 rated.

Meets ANSI C136.31 for 3G Jurninaire vikration,
Customer is responsible for engineering analysis

to confirm: pole and fidure compatibility for all
applications. Suitable for mounting within 4' {1.2m) of
the ground.

BAA domestic preference option meets BAA
requirements. See DOMESTIC PREFERENGES website
or consult the CLS Domestic Preferences team for more
information

+ FHWA and FTA agencies are utilizing their BAA rules

for BABA compliance. Cooper's products with a BAA
designation are manufactured in the US and utilize a
BAA COTS exemption rule for compliance. To verify

a configured product with specific accessories and
oplions meet BABA Domestic Preference Requirements;
submit this catalog number to Cooper Lighting
Quetation team for validation by our Engineering and
Manufacturing teams. Please refer to the DOMESTIC
Preferances team for mare information. Components
shipped separately may be separately analyzed under
demestic preference raquirements.

Shipping Data

Approximate net weight: 20 |bs, {8.0% kgs.)

« EPA;1.26sq, f1,
Warranty

B

Five-year limited warranty. Consult website for detalls.
L GO DO RITERETNG.C 1]

[elA T

Yoke Mount
8-7/%6" 14"
[215inm] (385mm]
17-7418" [
[443mm]

COOPER

Lighting Saolutians

Eyigniiy @ 0



Ordering Information
SAMPLE ORDER NUMBER: UFLD-CA2-180-740-U-66-C-BK-10K-PR7

lly
BELD=litllity Flood Medium

Bulld America Buy Amerlca Act Cempliant”?

10K=Series 10kY UL 1449 Surge Prolective Device
20K-Sertes 20kY UL 144% Surge Protective Device
20Ki=Serles 20KV UL 1449 Surge Protective Device with #ght indicator
10MSP=Parallel 10V MOV Surge Protection Device
20MSP=Paraltel 20kV MOV Surge Protective Device
HA=50°C High Ambient Temperature ?

D10=<10% Dimming

CXXAX=Cord Type ™

FADE=Fleld Adjustable Dimming Controller 2
Dxxxxx=D0T Configuration - Centact Quotes Team
Unxxx=Utllity Configuration - Conlact Quotes Team

CAZ=2LED 43=20W T40=70CRi, 4000K U=Universal {120-
BAA-UFLD =ttility Flood Medium $0=30W 727=70CR!, 2700K 2 | 277V}
Buy American Act Compliant'? 120=120W T22=70CRI, 2200K* | 8=480V'
TAA-UFLD=Uti %y Flood Medium 130=130W T30=74CRI, 3000K® | 9=347V
Trade Agreements Act 140=140W T50=70CRI, 5000K ?
Compliant'® 150=150W T60=70CRI, 5700K 2
BABA-UFLD=Utility Flood Medium 180=130W

PR=NEMA 3-PIN Phalacontrol Receptacle
PR7-NEMA 7-PIN Twistlack Photocontrol Recealacle
MSP/DIM-L12=Integrated Occupancy Sensor for
Dimming Gperation, 8' - 12' Mounting Helght 3
MSP/DIM-L30=Integrated Occupancy Sensor for
Dimming Gperation, 12’ - 30" Mounting Height **
MSP-L12=|ntegrated Goccupancy Sensor for ON/OFF
Operatian, 8' - 12° Mounting Height 4
MSP-L30=In12grated Occupancy Sensor for ON/OFF
Operatian, 12'- 30' Mounting Height 43

BK=Black

66-NEMA 6H x 6V Wide " | C=Slipfitler, 2-3/8™3" D.D.

33=NEMA 3H x 3V Spot ¥ (50 cord thraugh
housing) S=Slipfitter, 2-3/8"
-3"0.0.

{Leads through slipfitter)
T=TFrunnion
Y=Yoke

FA63-3" 0.D. Surface Mount Bracket?

DAT223=10kV/10kA UL 1449 Surge Protective Device Replacement
DA/RA1013=Photocontrol Sharting Cap

OA/RAT1014=NEMA Photecontrol - 120V

0A/RA1016=NEMA Photocontrol - Multl-Tap
DA/RA1027=NEMA Photocontrol - 480V

DA/RA1201=NEMA Photocontrol - 347V

RAB-XX=Right Angle Pipe Bracket for Slipfitter
SAB-XX=Sleel Angle Bracket for Trunaion

TYS-XX=Slipfitter Adapler for 2-3/8", 3" or 3-1/2° 0.D. Tenon?
TS2/UFLD-XX=Top and Stde Visors ¥

VS$/UFLD=Vandal Shield ?

WG/UFLD=Wire Guard *

ISHH-01=integrated Sensor Programming Remaote
LLPC=Long-life Photocontrol ®

LLPC-FO=Leng-lifa Photocontrol (Fail-0ff)

NOTES:
1

Only for use with 480V Wye systems. Per NEC, not for use with ungrounded systems, impedance grounded systems or corner grounded systams {commanly known as Thiea Phase Theee Wive Defta, Three Phase High Leg Della and Thrze Phase Carner

Grounded Della systams)

2

3. Notavadable with 3H x 3V spot distribution.

4. Inlegrated sensor option only avallable in stipfitier mounling.

5. tot available with Photocontral.

6. Reptace XX with color designatien, Addilonal brackets and adapieis availabie on the polas praduct page on the website.
7. Hotavailable with tenon maunt.

8. Matavailablewith slipfitler mount.

9. Cannot combine TS2 (Top and Side Visoer), VS (Vandal shield), or WG {Wire Guard), limited to one external guard pes fixture.
10. Sold as aceessory. Mol covered under luminaire wanjanty,

1

not specified,
12, Cannot be wsed with PR? or cther motion response controt options.
13, Only avaifahle In G0W and 140W,
14, Avaifable in 80, 120, 130\, 150W, and 180W wattage buckels.
15,
shipped separately may be separately analyzed under domestic preference reguirements.
16,
17

Informatlap. & ts shipped separately may be

Only praduct confiquralions with these designated prefives are bullt to be compliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) of Trade Agreements Act of 1979 (TAA), respeclively, Please refer ta 004

Accessoring sofd separataly wifl be separately analyzed under domestle prefarence requivements. Consull factory for further information.
Only preduct canfiguralions with these prefixes are built 1o be comgliant with the Buy American Act of 1933 (BAA) or the Buitd America Buy America Act (BASA). BABA is the minimum Government compliance requivement for the Build America Buy Amerlca standards
whish s part of the Infrastructure and Investment Johis Act (HJA). Individual Government Agencies may have more siringent compliance siandards, Please refer Lo tha [H1IAESTIC

analyzed under domestle preferance requirements,

COOPER

Lighting Sclutions

Cirigniiy ¢

. Extended lead times apply, Use dedicated JES files for 300K, 5600K, and 5700K when performing lsysuts. These files are published on the UFLD luminaire product page on the website,

. conductor cort available In 12, 14, and 16 gauge with lengths of 5,8, 10,15, 20, and 25 feel. Sgeckfy cord gauge with the first 2 digits and cord length with the fzst 2 digits {ex: C1605 = 16-gauge, 5 feet fenglh cord). Standard card is 16-gaupe with fength of 3.5 LI

S PRETIRLHGE S websile ar consult the CLS Domestic Preferences team for more

BZ=Bronze
AP=Grey
WH=White

{5 wehsite for more information. Components

g



Mounting Details

Drilling Patterns

3-3/4" [96mm}— o 3-3/4" [95mm ) n

— ‘_ rﬁ" 81 mm]-‘ Ia ﬁ%?\?‘gl l{?‘lfﬁnﬁ —\ |_ r2 [51"‘"’11'1 Ia ‘:[%,133:13]
b oY R oo d

Qo0 i ] OO0

7/8" {22mm} | 78" [22mim] |

-

QOptional Integrated Sensor Accessories
1‘;5 33 5.'15] 15-7/8" 17"
T {408mm —\ [404mm] T[dSme]—\
\ R 4”2 11116 ; Y _\/>_3:4" iane /\
< 215mm [27mm 44444 AP . [222mm] [27mm} -";-‘,.‘ ——\

9-142°
[241mm)]

COOPER e

Lighting Selutions

SEignity Lo



Energy and Performance Data

ANSI Wattage 80 120 130 150 180 ANS| Wattage 90 140
Wattage B2 124 133 151 183 Wattage 90 137
2200K 9,619 16,672 16,678 18,369 21,064 2200K 9,551 13,830
Lumens Per Watt 17 127 125 121 15 Lumens Per Watt 107 101
2700K 9,994 16,284 17,222 19,086 21,875 2700K 3,924 14,370
Eumens Per Watt 122 13 130 126 120 Lumens Per Watt m 106
3000K 11,5388 18,882 19,970 22,131 26,365 3000K 11,505 16,660
Lumens Per Watt 4 161 181 146 139 Lumens Per Watt 129 122
4000K 11,802 19,230 20,338 22,539 26,833 4000K 1,719 15970
Lumens Per Watt 144 155 153 349 141 Lumens Per Watt 131 124
5000K 12,018 19,583 20,71 22,952 26,307 S000K 11,928 17,272
Lumens Per Watt 146 158 156 152 144 Lumens Par Watt 133 126
5700K 11,764 19,168 20,272 22,466 25749 5700K 11,687 16415
Lumens Per Watt 143 155 163 149 141 Lumens Per Watt 131 124
Current Draw Lumen Maintenance

88.90%

161,000

Ex6 6x6 6x60 6x6 6x6 3x3 3
otage 80w 120W 130W 160W 180W 0w T40W All Distributions
10°C
Current Current Cuyrent Current Current Current Current
O] A GV A A ] )
120v 0.688 1.07 . 1.26 1.53 0.748 174
277V 0.31 247 0.5 0.54 0.67 0.33 0.51
347V 0.26 0.38 04 0.44 0.55 0.28 0.42
480V 0.19 0.29 a3 0.33 0.4 0.21 0.31
Lumen Multiplier FADC Settings

10°C 1.03 1 25%
15°C 1.02 2 48%
25°C 1.00 3 56%
40°C 0.97 4 65%
50°C 0.96 5 75%
6 80%
7 85%
8 90%
g 95%
10 160%

NOTES: +/-5% typical value

Cooper Lighting Solutions @ 2025 Cooper Lighting Solutians
CO op E R 1121 Highwyay 74 South All Rights Reserved,
) ; " Peachtree City, GA 30269
Lighting Sclutions P: 770-486-4800 specifications and dimensions

wwvy cooperighting.com subject to change withaut notice.

CIDEgnaly L

paetipir oA



WallConnect LED

LISTED

BAA BABA

Catalog Number

Notes

Type

Description

Perimeter, security and roadway underpass lighting requires
excellent control and uniformity while minimizing light
trespass and glare, The WCNG/WCNP WaltConnect LED
Juminaires excel at this, requiring fewer luminaires to achieve
required light levels in infrastructure, industrial and municipal
applications. With energy cost reductions up to 77% and
expected service life of over 20 years, WallConnect LED
provides the latest lighting technology from the company that
introduced the very first Waltpack to the market,

Optics

« The WCNG uses a borosilicate glass refractor lens and the
WONP wses a protective polycarbonate Jens that covers the
light engine’s precision-molded proprietary silicone lenses,

- Type 3 Medium

+ Type 4 Medium

« Type 4 Underpass

Mechanical

« The housing s constructed of die-cast aluminum andis fully
gasketed for ease of maintenance

« Housing is completely sealed against moisture and
environmental contaminants, IP66

« Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable

TGIC thermoset powder coat finish that provides superior

resistance to corrasion and weathering,

Atightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimunm

3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme

climate changes without cracking or peeling,

Electrical

+ lightengine(s) consistof 10-30 high-efficacy LEDs motinted
to 2 metal-core circuit board and integral aluminum heat
sink to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life

. Thestandard 0-10V dimmable etectronic driver and optional

XVOLT and DALt drivers have a power factorof >90%, THD <20%

Zetashield driver (XVOLT option) is available for particularly

chatlenging dirty power environments

DALl dimmable driver supporting Ddi is availadle as an

option. Consult factory for custem programming.

Adjustable output module (AD option) provides selectable

lumens output control,

Traditional button and twistlack photo controls are availalble

aswell asembedded dusk-to-dawn{DDC) and Local Connect

(ALCB, ALCF, ALCC) and mation sensing cantrols (RSBOR).

SPD:; 20kV/10kA standard

+

+

-

-

Installation

+ Top, bottom, left and right side 1/2" threaded wiring access
+ Back access through removable 1/2" kaockout

« Feed-thru wiring can be achieved by using a condulet tee

Certification and Standards

« UL listed forwet focations, Rated for -40"Cto 50°Cambient,
refer to page 4 for details

LM-79 compliant

The projected LED Lumen Maintenance shall be based only
on [ES LM-80-08 and TM-21

Luminaire designedand tested to complywith ANSI(136:31
for 100,000 cycles at 3.06 acceleration for bridges and
overpasses

Designlights Consortium® {DLC) qualified product. Not all
versions of this product may be DLC gualified. Please check
with the DLC Qualified Products List at ywvedesignlights,
aig/QPL to confirm which versians are qualified.

Government Procurement

BAA —~ Buy Americaln) Act: Product with the BAA option
qualifies as 3 domestic end product under the Buy American
Act as implemented in the FAR and DFARS. Product with the
BAAoption also qualifies as manufactured in theUnited States
under DOT Buy America regulations.

BABA — Build America Buy America: Product with the BAA
option also qualifies as producedin the United States under the
definitions of the Build America, Buy America Act.

Please refer to www.acuitvhrands.com/buy-ametlcan for
additional informatien.i

Warranty

5-year limited warranty. This is the only warranty provided
and no other statements in this specification sheet create any
waranty of any kind. All other express and implied warranties
are disclaimed. Complete warranty terms located at: yywy,
acitvhandscom/supposthwarranty/lermeand-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user
environment and application.
All values are design or typical vatues, measured under
labaratary conditions at 25 °C.

LT + CCT: 2700K, 3060K, 4000K, 5000K
uli6 . CRI: 700!
+ Integrated UL924 emergency backup: option is available,
DIMENSIONAL DATA
— B PRISMATIC GLARS OR POLYCARROHATE QPNC CARTROLS OUETHIG FLATE
|f_—_-£IEﬂ=ﬂ ey CONTROLS MGG L
S 7 )

T Ul

WONG Weight = 28.5 [bs
WCNP Weight = 22.5 [bs

DOOR FASTENERS

T COMDUN PORTS - 5%

@"iWBrands Sotpibane 1Aty Ey Deeatun BA RS PhanesSon-IOPIME - vresdwinphameon TS Lt prarfasiizghy b on

St W

@23 0y donty Branb Lghting, T i gsersed. Rewd? 275 Specneatiune sy Lo sharge it st AT




WallConnect LED

CeBOn S LG

ORDERING INFORMATION Example: WCNG P4 30K T3M MVOLT ZT 20KV BKSDP SCRW PR7 PCLL ELCW

ol
WONG  WallConnect LED Wallpack | P1 16W, 2,300 nominal 7K 2,700KCCT T3M  TYPE I medium MVOLT Muttivolt (120-277) b
ghass refraclor lumens at 4K CCT 0K JO00KCCT | TAM TYPE IV medium 120 T20VAC D4l
WCNP WaltConnect LED Wallpack P 35W, 4,100 nominal 40K 4. 000K CCT 4w TYPEIV imderpass 208 J08VAC
polycarhonate refractor lumens at 4K CCT '
) SOK  5,000KCCT 240 200VAC
P3¢ 51W, 6,200 nominai
(umens at 4K CCT m 2TVAC
P4  72W, 8,500 nominal 347 347VAC
hmens at 4K CCT 480 480VAC
£S5 93W, 12,0000 nominal XVOLT2777  Zetashield driver for
lumens at 4K CCT 277VACapplications
P& 117W, 14,300 nominal XVOLT3477  Zetashield driver for
lumens at 4% {7 347VAC applicatiens
P7  128W, 15,800 nominal XVOLT4807  Zetashield driver for
lumens at 4K (T 4B0VAC applications
P8 138W, 15,700 nominal
lumens at 4§ CCT

410V dimmable

DAL D4idriver
for 120-277¥AC
appllcations

10KV 10kW/SkATaiton | BKSD?  Black super durabie paint SCRW  Standardscrew closure | NTR Mo top receptacle SF' Single fused A0

style MOV pack BISDP  Bronze super durable paint LTCH  Tooiless steel latches PR7  T-pinphotocontrol receptacle | DF? Double fused
20KV 20010kARIl | Gyspp  Grey super durable paint TMPS  Tamper resistant IRT  7haga receptacle on top of
off styte SPD enclosure fasteners fixture

WHSDP White super durabie paint

Adjustable output
module

SH  Shorting cap for NEMA ALCB  Locat Cornect Basic RSBOR  External mount RSBGR nLight ELSW**  Emergency battery backup 18

receptacle MCC Lacal Connect Custom motion sensing cantral (standard 0C)
PCLL  DTLDiLlenglifephoto | acF  Local Connect Fuil ELOWS*> Emergency battery backug
control {cold eather -20C)

DOC  DCCommect photocontrot
UsC  Celi Connect
BSPC  Button Style pholocontrol integral

DZP  DCZhaga Photocontrol

3-position Terminat
Block {6-16 AWG)

NL - Nemalabel WCNLYG  Vandal quard factory instalied BAA BuyAmerica(n)Aqand.fnr‘BuiId
WCNLWG  Wire quard factory installed America Buy America Qualified

Notes

DLES27F1, 540 Multivol; DLL photecontrel
DLLI4715CULU 347V DLL photocentrol
DLL48OT.SCULIU 480V BLL photocontrol

. Mot available with P7 or P8 with 20KV surge

Controls Training:

LCTRAIN Lacal Connect Remote Tralning; 1 day
training pravided by Acuity Services Team

. P2 and P3 pesformance packages with 347 or 480 voltages cannot be selected with D4|

1. Single fusing {SF) optien only valid with 120,277, 347 voltages
2. Double fusing (OF} option only valid with 208, 240, 480 voltages
3, Emergency Battery (ELSW and ELCW) cannot he selected with XVOLT, 347 or 480 voltages
WCNVGU Vandal guard 4. Emergency Battery (ELSW and ELCW) with P1, P2 or P3 cannol be selected with 20KV surge protection
WINWGY Wire guard 5. Emergency Battery (ELSW and ELCW) with P4 or PS cannot be selected with D4
' 6.
7

o, ettt G 50015 e B HEHOPRARE  wreadiolaphonesom . fedBupod Eghiingsol gk com

@‘thBrands Fdupliar T Acuing

£ 307002 ety Brends Lot o alhiight ot R D830 spein i subjr e changs cafliont sotice

VilhG HCHP

g ol



WallConnect LED

L ANFIEEN L

OPTIONS MATRIX
WG/ WP g

ET hotocontrals | Motion Sensor

- Embedded Controls ' . TopReceptacle -~ AQ
4 ALCH : A i ; B3P B PR

=

S Driver

Sl |=

Zl=|=|-<

. Embedded
;- Contrals - R

zl=zl=|=| <=k

<<=l <<

=lajwlz=z]{=]<

slz|zl=|=]lzl=]|<|=

-Tq_p Heéeb?a;le . T

=i<|=<|=|Z|=lzl=l={=]=<

< |z|=iZ|iz|z|=]=l={<i<

||z |zlzlzizizlz]=]<|=<

=l=|<iz zigi=l=|==]=|<|=

=|=|z{zmi=l=|<|={=zl=l=|=|=|=|<

‘Photocontrols : f

<l i< |Z|<|<|=<|=zlzl=i=]z=

A At et A A Rt Bt B N S e e
=l=lzlzizizlz=]<|=|l=z|=l=

= |z |=l=lz|=z=z|<=]|={z]=
=z =l === <|z|=l=

=lz|=|z|zlel=|<i=l=
=l=|z|zlzlzl=|<|=
=l=|=|2]|<|=|=

= | ==

| < |2 ==

=l=|=<|=

Motlon Sensor {2}

MATRIX KEY
N = Combination Kot available
Y = Valid Optien Combination

Performance Package / Options Matrix
Performance - S Qistributlon < Dilver
Package = j j 37
SIURN < I
LA
pS
P6
7
-
*Not available with D4l

- oltage

I ey e o Y I e
|t |2 | | e | | s B
< ||| | | ===
|| < | < |= ==
|l wl< <|=]==

R 3 e e B R e

| =<l wiwli<i-<|<ES

| =] =<} =]|=]|=<

<= |=<|=<|=<|~<|=

R e e e e

=|wl=m| <] —=]=<|=|=

e e e - Y B B

Emergency Battery Matrix
Performance DA D41 DiiverOption Na
. Package -
s -
TR
P
P7

NTR ON off
ALCB/ ALCF/ ALCC N none
1S ON none
UBC ON nane
PR7 OFF On
IRT ON off
pri3 o8 none

DALI Power Bus

=ZE|=j=<|=<|=]|=<|=<

=|z]a|=z]=|<|<=|=
Zl|lZxlE|=m=|=|l=|=|=

>l=lz|<i<|=ziz]{=

M

Dimming Type

Any

LINEAR Logarithmic

24V AUX

Any

oN

{Not Connected) fone

Scanes Data

Any

0 lank) 01-255

*To prograrn different settings, consult factory; RFD is reguired

| Aty Ui e aing, G005 ¢ e 3t HOLDPHARD

@cuithrands

Halopliane

€3 02 A0S by Brods Lagitineg e Al e Rer 775800

e dlopiume o

L Wsuppont 4indtingsaomityhendcom

Sqe il astore s Dzl valheps ol
| |

IR T

e bl



WallConnect LED

LIagslde N fnll

OPERATIONAL DATA

16 2000 | iz ) o20sa [ o128 ] 2104 | 137 b oams o 13
35 3962 | 14 | 4028 | 1a | 4303 | 124 | 4362 | 126
51 6,171 122 6,274 14 6,702 133 6,795 135
- 7 gaos | 17 Jss; | 19 [91s | 1w [ e [
P 93 10648 F 144 | 10825 | 16 [ 11564 ] e | v7s | 126
T 117 736 | 108 [ 12047 | 110 | 13831 118 | 403 | 18
p7 128 13982 [ 109 [ 1azma | wr [sasa| ns | 15395 |

P8 ' 138 14426 1 105 | 14665 | 106 | 15666 | 114 | 15884 | 115 -
Wl M _ 16 2053 | 18 | 208 | 130 | 2230 | 19 | 2261 | 141
n 3 4016 | 16 | 4083 | 18 | 433 | 16 | 44331 | 128
P T4M 51 6251 | 124 | 6355 | 126 | 6789 | 134 | 6883 | 136
2 72 8512 | 18 | 8653 | 120 | 9244 | w28 | 9372 130
P5 o3 9621 | 103 | 9781 | 105 | w448 | 12 | 10593 [ 14
P 16 206 | 127 | 2060 | 129 | 2200 F 138 | 221 [ 139
2] 15 3973 | 14 | 4039 | 116 | 431 | w4 | 434 | 6
Iz 4w 51 sa35 | 116 | sem2 | w7 | e3w | w5 | eds |
P4 72 7045 1 110 | 8077 | 11z | 8628 | 120 | &8 | 2
[ ' 93 9432 | 101 | osse | 03 [ 102430 10 [10385 1
# 16 186 | 117 | 18es | s | zo2a | 17 | 2052 1 13
P2 35 3655 | 105 | 375 | tor | 396 | 14 | aom | 18
# 51 5603 | 113 [ s7er | 15 foeis | 12 1 628 | 1M
En - 7 7751 | to8 | oveso b 109 | sa18 | 17 | 8535 ) 9
P 93 9823 | 106 | 9985 | 107 § 0668 | 115 § w0816 | 116
P 117 1748 | w0 |19l | 102 | izyse | w09 ] 1293 | M0
] 128 163 | 105 113849 ¢ 108 | 14704 | 15 | w9 | w7
- P 138 13797 | 00 | 4016 | 102 [ 14973 | 00 [ w581} 110
wap P1 16 1885 § 118 | 1916 | 120 [ 2047 | 128 | 2005 | 130
P2 35 369 | 107 | 3757 | 108 | 4014 | 116 | 4069 | 107
p3 TiM 51 5,656 12 5,750 14 6,142 122 6,228 123
P4 1 7700 1 107 | 7829 | 109 | 8363 | 116 | 8480 | 118
P5 93 902 | 97 | 98 | 9 | uses | 105 | 9085 | 17
Pi 16 1838 | 115 | teee | 17 | 1996 | 15 | 204 | W7
p2 35 3,604 104 3,664 106 3,9 1m 3,969 14
P Uew 51 5507 | 109 | sse8 | 1 | see0 F g | 6063 [ 120
P4 72 748 | o4 | 7623 ] 106 | 8143 1 113 | 8256 | 118
p5 9 saes | 95 |omz | o |96 | 03 | 9760 | 105

PHOTOMETRIC DISTRIBUTEONS

- WERG P4 MVOLE T GON
fa ; 1

TT4R] WONG 24 MvOLT AT Taph 20
Co¥

T4M

TWLNG P8 40K AW

U4w

@"ﬁWBrands obombame T3 iy oy Docator A U0 Ploses: 36 HOHOPHAR]

HISIVRRR

gy ety Brand Ly, v S seered.

i
i

o lwlopluane.som

Teekiuppon Lightingstonitgheands.oom

spevitt TR subjec g change vathi e



WallConnect LED

[NARERIE SN B TN AN PR AN (R h

OPERATIONAL DATA

Lumen Maintenance

Data references the extrapolated performance projections for
the platforms noted in a 25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of
LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per IESNA
™-21-11).

P2

1.006

P3

0,956

0935

0.839

TV

TPs

P6

77

1.000 -

0.956

0304

0818 °

P8

1.000

0930

0.866

8.750

Ltmen Ambient Temperature (LAT} Multipliers
Use this factors to determine refative lumen output for average ambient
temperatures from 0-50° C {32-122°F)

°C 3°F 1,030
10°C 50°F 1019
20°C 658°F 1.007
35°C E " 1,000
30°C 86°F 0.593
40 C 104°F 0.977
50°C 12°F 0.960

To calctlate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of

operating hours below, For ather Jumen malntenance values, contact factory,

P1 16 0.077 0.058 0.046 0.033
P2 35 0.289 0067 | 0145 015 1 6100 0.072
P3 51 0421 02483 021 0182 0.146 0105
P4 1] 0.600 0.346 0.300 0.260 6207 | 0150
P5 93 0.776 0.448 0.388 0,336 0.268 0.194
P& 117 0978 0564 | 0489 044 | 0338 0.245
Py 128 1068 0.616 .534 0.463 0.369 0.267
P8 138 1.150 0.663 0.575 0.498 0.398 0,188

Ambient Temperature Ratings

@cuithrands

LY AR Lty Braned Dt e Al dngits e,

Rav, 7 1 F

b il TS sasbgje D e bt oty

1 1% 1% 1% 17% 12% 19% 2% 20% 2% 2% 2% 0% 23% 20% 3% 20%
2 34% 35% 3% 2% 32% 29% 3% 31% 3% 3% 3% 3% 33% 31% 3% 3%
3 46% 46% 46% 40% 46% 42% 47% 47% 47% 4% 47% 4% 48% 47% 49% 47%
4 60% 5% 61% 55% 61% 57% 62% 58% 1% 58% 62% 58% 63% 64% 4% 64%
5 0% 70% % 67% 7% 6/% 7% 69% 7% 69% 73% 69% 73% 17% 74% 7%
6 82% §0% 82% 7% 82% 80% 3% 81% 83% §1% 8% 81% | 8% 8% §5% 86%
7 93% 92% 9% 92% 93% 9% 93% 92% 93% 92% 94% 92% 94% 95% 94% 95%
8 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
fiolophane © F ety Dootie 68 6050 Phanes B TOTOPA v hwdaphase o | LedtSagpant Lyt indom PG i

Pagis v 0k




SOUND LEVEL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT

National Grid Ames Road Substation Project
Town of Canajoharie, New York

Prepared for:

National Grid
14 Plank Road
Glenmont, NY 12077

Prepared by
=3

]

Epsilon Associates, Inc.
3 Mill & Main Place, Suite 250
Maynard, MA 01754

August 1, 2025



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1-1

2.0 INTRODUCTION 2-1

3.0 SOUND METRICS 31

4.0 NOISE REGULATIONS 4-1

4.1 Federal Regulations 4-1

4.2 New York State Guidance 4-1

4.3 Local Regulations 4-1

431 Town of Canajoharie 4-1

5.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS 5-1

51 Overview 5-1

52 Measurement Locations 5-1

53 Measurement Methodology 5-3

54 Measurement Egquipment 5-3

55 Ambient Sound Levels 5-3

6.0 FUTURE CONDITIONS 6-1

6.1 Overview of Sound Sources 6-1

6.2 Cadna/A Sound Model Parameters 6-1

6.3 Sound Mitigation 6-4

6.4 Predicted Substation Operational Sound Levels 6-4

7.0 EVALUATION OF OPERATIONAL SOUND LEVELS 7-1

8.0 CONCLUSIONS 8-1
LIST OF TABLES

Table 5-1 Summary of Ambient Sound Levels 5-4

Table 6-1 Substation Equipment Sound Power Levels 6-1

Table 6-2 Scund Level Modeling Results 6-4

Table 7-1 Evaluation of Substation Sound Levels 7-1

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 3-1 Common Indoor and Outdoor Sound Levels 3-3
Figure 5-1 Ambient Sound Level Measurement Locations 5-2
7301 NG Ames Road Substution Sound Report.docx i Table of Contents

Epsilon Associates, Inc.



Figure 5-2 Baseline Monitoring Graphical Results — Location LT1 5-5
Figure 5-3 Baseline Monitoring Graphical Results — Location LT2 5-6
Figure 5-4 Baseline Monitoring Graphical Results — Location LT3 5-7
Figure 6-1 Substation Sound Level Modeling Locations 6-3
Figure 6-2 Substation Sound Level Modeling Results 6-5
LIST OF APPENDICES
Appendix A NCE! Meteorological Data: NWS Station — Albany International Airport, NY
7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx if Table of Contents

Epsilon Assaciates, Inc.



1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Epsilon Associates, Inc. (Epsilon) has been retained by National Grid to conduct a sound level impact
assessment for the proposed Marshville substation replacement (the Project) in the Town of Canajoharie,
New York. The Project involves retiring the existing Marshvitle Substation focated at 6687 State Highway
10 (Ames Road) and constructing a new facility nearby on the northwest side of Ames Road.

This sound level assessment includes a baseline sound level measurement program to quantify existing
sound levels in the Project area and computer modeling to predict future sound levels when the proposed
substation is operational. Substation-only sound levels from the Project were evaluated against the New
York State Department of Public Service (NYS DPS) sound level recommendation of 35 dBA L., at non-
participating residences for substations. Additionally, the maximum property line sound level
recommendation of 45 dBA was evaluated.

Based on the sound level analysis of the proposed substation equipment, sound levels at the closest
residences are predicted to be at or below the DPS sound level design goal of 35 dBA, and the DPS property
fine design goal of 45 dBA with the mitigation discussed in this report. Therefore, the operation of the
proposed substation will meet all applicable state design goals and local regulatory limits with respect to
sound.

7301 NG Ames Rood Substation Sound Report.docx 1-1 Executive Summary
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



2.0 INTRODUCTION

Epsilon has been retained by National Grid to conduct a sound level impact assessment for the proposed
Ames Road substation in the Town of Canajoharie, New York,

This project is being developed by National Grid to allow for an increase in regional system capacity and
to upgrade existing infrastructure not feasible at the existing nearby Marshville substation. Additionally,
the Project is being undertaken in response to New York State's Climate Leadership and Community
Protection Act {CLCPA) which was signed into law on July 18, 2019. Part of meeting the CLCPA’s objectives
is updating electrical transmission infrastructure in New York. As part of the infrastructure upgrade, a new
substation is planned to augment the existing Marshville substation.

Ambient sound levels were measured and are presented in this report along with modeled operational
sound levels for the proposed substation. Sound levels were modeled at the nearest noise-sensitive
receptors and compared to the NYS DPS recommendations.

7301 NG Ames Rood Substation Sound Report.docx 2-1 introduction
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



3.0 SOUND METRICS

There are several ways in which sound levels are measured and quantified. All of them use the logarithmic
decibel {dIB) scale. The following information defines the sound level terminology used in this analysis.

The decibe! scale is logarithmic to accommodate the wide range of sound intensities found in the
environment. A property of the decibel scale is that the sound pressure levels of two or more separate
sounds are not directly additive. For example, if a sound of 50 dB is added to another sound of 50 dB, the
total is only a 3-decibel increase (53 dB}, which is equal to doubling in sound energy, but not equal to a
doubling in decibel quantity (100 dB). Thus, every 3-dB change in sound level represents a doubling or
halving of sound energy. The human ear does not perceive changes in the sound pressure level as equal
changes in loudness. Scientific research demonstrates that the following general relationships hold
between sound level and human perception for two sound levels with the same or very similar frequency
characteristics®:

* 3 dB increase or decrease results in a change in sound that is just perceptible to the average
person,

* 5dBincrease or decrease is described as a clearly noticeable change in sound level, and

s 10 dBincrease or decrease is described as twice or haif as loud.

Another mathematical property of decibels is that if one source of sound is at least 10 dB louder than
another source, then the total sound level is simply the sound level of the higher-level source. For
example, a sound source at 60 dB plus another sound source at 47 dB is equal to 60 dB.

A sound level meter {SLM) that is used to measure sound is a standardized instrument.? It contains
“weighting networks” (e.g., A-, C-, Z-weightings) to adjust the frequency response of the instrument.
Frequencies, reported in Hertz (Hz), are detailed characterizations of sounds, often addressed in musical
terms as “pitch” or “tone”. The most commonly used weighting network is the A-weighting because it
approximates how the human ear responds to sound at various frequencies. The A-weighting network is
the accepted scale used for community sound level measurements; therefore, sounds are frequently
reported as detected with a sound level meter using this weighting. A-weighted sound levels emphasize
middle frequency sounds (i.e., middle pitched — around 1,000 Hz), and de-emphasize low and high
frequency sounds. These sound levels are reported in decibels designated as “dBA”. The C-weighting
network has a nearly flat response for frequencies between 63 Hz and 4,000 Hz and is noted as dBC. Z-
weighted sound levels are measured sound levels without any weighting curve and are otherwise referred
to as “unweighted”.

Bies, David, and Colin Hansen. 2009. Engineering Noise Control: Theory and Practice, 4" Edition. New York;
Taylor and Francis.

? American National Standord Electroacoustics — Sound Level Meters — Part 1: Specifications, ANS| 51.4-2014
(R2019), published by the Standards Secretariat of the Acoustical Society of America, Melville, NY.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Repert.docx 3-1 Sound Metrics
Epsilon Assoaciates, inc.



Because the sounds in cur environment vary with time they cannot simply be described with a single
number. Two types of metrics are used to describe variable sounds. These are exceedance levels and the
equivalent level, both of which are derived from some number of moment-to-moment A-weighted sound
level measurements. Exceedance levels are values from the cumulative amplitude distribution of all of the
sound levels observed during a measurement period. Exceedance levels are designated L,, where n can
have a value hetween 0 and 100 in terms of percentage. Several sound level metrics that are commonly
reported in community sound studies are described below.

» Lgois the sound level exceeded 90 percent of the time during the measurement period. The Lo is
close to the lowest sound level ohserved. It is essentially the same as the residual sound level,
which is the sound level observed when there are no obvious nearby intermittent sound sources.

» L the equivalent level, is the level of a hypothetical steady sound that would have the same
energy (/.e., the same time-averaged mean sguare sound pressure) as the actual fluctuating sound
observed. The equivalent level is designated Leq and is typically A-weighted. The equivalent level
represents the time average of the fluctuating sound pressure, but because sound is represented
on a logarithmic scale and the averaging is done with linear mean square sound pressure values,
the L., is mostly determined by loud sounds if there are fluctuating sound levels.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.decx 3-2 Sound Metrics
Epsilon Assaciates, Inc.



COMMON INDOOR SOUNDS

Rock band -~

Inside subway train (NYC) -

Food blender at 3 feef -
Garbage disposal at 3 feet -

Shouting at 3 feat

Vacuum cleaner at 10 feet -

Normal speech at 3 fest -

Quiet speech at 3 feet
Dishwasher next room

Soft whisper at 3 feet

Library w

Bedroom at night -

Broadcast and recording éludio

Threshold of hearing

psilon

Sound Pressure
Level dBA

.40

30

20

10

COMMON OUTDOOR SOUNDS

Jet takeoff at 300 feet

- Jet flyover at 1,000 feet

*Gas lawnmower at 3 feet

"Heavy truck at 50 feet

*Noisy urban daytime

Gas lawnmower at 100 feet

*Auto {680 mph) at 100 feet

Heavy traffic at 300 feet

Small town residence

North rim of Grand Canyon
Quiet rural nighttime

References:
1, Hards, Cyiil, "Handbook of Nolse Acouslical Measurements and
Noisa Contral”, p 1-10., 1888
2, "Controlling Neise”, USAF, AFMC, AFDTC, Elgin AFB, Fact Sheet, August 1888
3, Galifornia Dept, of Trans,, "Technical Nolse Supplemant”, Oct, 1908

s
Figure 3-1
Common Indoor and Quidoor Sound Levels




4.0 NOISE REGULATIONS

4.1 Federal Regulations

There are no federal community noise regulations applicable to the Project.

4.2 New York State Guidance

Noise is evaluated under the Article VIi process by the New York State Department of Public Service {NYS
DPS). Although the Project is not subject to the Article VIl process, National Grid is adhering to the
recommendations established by the DPS?. The recommendations include the following design goals for
substations with regard to sound:

*  Meet a limit of 40 dBA Ley (1-hour) at the outside of any non-participating residence from the
substation equipment, subject to the tonal penalties described below.

* Not produce any audible prominent tones, as defined under ANSI 512,9-2013/Part 3 Annex B at
any non-participating residences existing as of the date of this Certificate. Should a prominent
tone occur, the broadband overall {dBA) noise level at the evaluated position shall be increased
by 5 dBA for evaluation of compliance with the 40 dBA limit.

s Comply with a limit of 45 dBA Leq (1-hour) across all properties, except for delineated wetlands
and utility rights of way. No penalties for prominent tones are added in this assessment,

These design goals effectively create a recommended 35 dBA limit at a non-participating residence for
any facility being assessed that includes tonal equipment, such as a transformer. The proposed substation
in this study will contain two transformaers.

4.3 Local Regulations
4.3.1 Town of Canajoharie

The proposed substation site is located in the Town of Canajoharie. The Zoning Law of the Town of
Canajoharie* states in Article VI §A.1.1 under General Standards that “No offensive or objectionable
vibration, noise, or glare shall be noticeable at or beyond the property line.” This regulation is qualitative
in nature and does not impose any quantitative sound level limits. For this evaluation it has been assumed
that meeting the relatively restrictive DPS sound limits which are designed to minimize noise impact will
also satisfy the Town of Canajoharie Zoning Law.

3 New York State Department of Public Service. (2020). NYS Department of Public Service General
Recommendations for Applications for Substations, Stations, and Converter Stations under Article Vil
(11/10/2020).

4 Canajoharie, NY. {2001} The Zoning Law of the Town of Cangjoharie, Montgomery County, New York, Local Law
No. 1 of 2001 (4/5/2001).

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 4-1 Noise Regulations
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



5.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

5.1 Overview

An ambient sound level survey was conducted to characterize the existing baseline acoustical
environment In the vicinity of the proposed substation location. Programmable unattended sound level
meters were placed at five measurement locations representing residential receptors in the community
and the existing Marshville substation. Sound sources observed in the area included vehicular traffic along
local and distant streets, trains, vegetation rustling, distant aircraft, wind, dogs, ducks, chickens, geese,
birds, and the existing Marshville substation,

5.2 Measurement Locations

The selection of the noise measurement locations was based upon a review of the land use in the vicinity
of the proposed substation sites. Three long-term (LT} locations were selected as representative of the
proposed substation site and the surrounding residential areas. Additionally, two short-term {5T) locations
were selected to quantify sound levels at the existing Marshville substation. These measurement locations
are depicted on Figure 5-1 and described below.

» LT1is located approximately 60 feet east of Fredericks Street. This location is representative of
the homes located along Fredericks Street west of the site. Sound level data were collected from
approximately 11:00 AM on January 4, 2024, to 1:00 PM on January 11, 2024, at this location.

e LT2 is located approximately 50 feet east of Fredericks Street. This location is representative of
the homes along Fredericks Street and to the north of the site. Sound level data were collected
from approximately 12:00 PM on January 4, 2024, to 2:00 PM on January 11, 2024, at this location.
The meter at this location was knocked over by a wind gust on the evening of January 10, 2025,
Data collected after this period were deemed invalid.

o LT3 is located approximately 50 feet northwest of Ames Road. This location is representative of
the closest homes south of the site along Ames Road and McEwen Road. Sound level data were
collected from approximately 1:00 PM on January 4, 2024, to 2:00 PM on Jlanuary 11, 2024, at this
tocation.

» ST1is located at the entrance to the existing Marshville substation on the northwest side. This
focation is representative of the existing substation sound levels. Sound level data were collected
from approximately 4:00 PM on January 11, 2024, to 4:00 PM on January 12, 2024, at this location.

s  ST2 js located on the northeastern side of the existing substation site. This location is
representative of the existing substation transformer. Sound level data were collected from
approximately 4:00 PM on January 11, 2024, to 4:00 PM on January 12, 2024, at this location.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 5-1 Existing Conditions
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



AMES ROAD SUBSTATION
SOUND LEVEL ASSESSMENT
Figure 5-1
Ambient Sound Level Measurement L

Canajorarie, New York
Page 1 of 1

cations - June 2025

THIS DCCUMENT 15 INTENDED FOR GENERAL PLANNING & INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY. ALL MEASUREMENTS & LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

USGS The Matenel Map:
Nalional Boundaries Dataset,
3DEP Elevation Program,
Geographle Names infermation
Sysiem, Nationat Hydrography
Dataset, National Land Cover
Database, National Siniclures
Dataset, and Nationat
Transportation Dataset; USGS
Giobal Ecosyslems, U.5. Census

nationaigrid
Epsilon




5.3 Measurement Methodology

Sound levels were measured at a height of approximately five feet above the ground and equipment was
unattended except during setup, an intermediate equipment check, and pickup.

In addition to the collection of sound level data, ground-level wind speeds were continuously measured
and logged at measurement location LT2. Additional meteorological data from the Albany International
Airport National Weather Service {NWS$) station in Albany, NY were also downloaded from the National
Centers for Environmental Information {NCE{). These data are included in Appendix A. As shown in
Appendix A, the meteorological data from the Albany Airport weather station were not logged correctly
starting at 4:00 am on January 10, 2024,

Hourly sound levels coupled with hourly meteorological data have been summarized in this report. Sound
levels measured when average ground-level wind speeds were above 5 m/s {11 mph}, as recorded by the
onsite sensor, or during periods of precipitation, as recorded by the National Weather Service, were
considered invalid in accordance with ANSI standards.

5.4  Measurement Equipment

A Larson Davis Model 831 sound level meter equipped with a PCB PRM831 preamplifier, a PCB 377820 or
377C20 half-inch microphone, and windscreen was used to collect background sound pressure level data
at each measurement location. This instrumentation meets the “Type I — Precision” requirements set
forth in ANSI S1.4 for acoustical measuring devices. The measurement eguipment was calibrated in the
field before and after the survey with a Larson Davis CAL200 acoustical calibrator which meets the
standards of IEC 942 Class 1L and ANSI $1.40. The meters utilized slow respense and were set to log data
every hour along with a one-second time history for A-weighted parameters including Lso and Leg. The
meters also measured one-third octave band sound levels during the same time intervals.

Onsite ground-level wind speed measurements were made at location LT2 using an ATMOS 22 weather
station and ZL6 data logger {manufactured by Meter Group, Inc.). The weather station has a wind speed
measurement range of 0 to 30 m/s {67 mph) and an accuracy of £0.3 m/s (0.67 mph). The wind sensor at
LT2 was mounted at a height of approximately 2 meters {6.6 feet) above the ground. Data were logged
every minute and were processed to be synced with the hourly sound leve!l measurements.

5.5 Ambient Sound Levels

Sound level measurement results from all five locations are summarized in Table 5-1. Broadband Lo and
Leq sSound level averages, maximums, and minimums are provided for the valid daytime and nighttime
periods.” Unweighted octave band® Ly sound level spectra are also included in the table. These are actual
sound levels from an hourly period when the broadband Les sound levet was equal to the corresponding
day or night average broadband Lgo at that location. A graphical presentation of all Lgg and L., broadband

3 Daytime defined as 7:00 AM to 9:59 PM. Nighttime defined as 10:00 PM to 6:59 AM.,

8  (Calculated from the measured one-third octave band sound levels.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Repart.docx 53 Existing Conditions
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



sound levels throughout the entire duration of the measurement program for the long-term
measurement locations LT1 through LT3 can be found in Figures 5-2 through 5-4, respectively,

Tabile 5-1 Summary of Ambient Sound Levels

Broadband Representative Loy
Sound Pressure Levels (dBA]) Sound Pressure Level Spectra {dB)

by Octave-Band Center Frequency (Hz}

LTl Day 43 49 29 33 40 25 38 31 27 31 29 22 14 10 10
Night 33 54 26 26 31 20 35 25 22 27 25 21 13 10 11

T2 Day 42 50 29 33 44 24 48 45 37 27 28 28 20 14 11
Night 32 53 25 26 30 20 39 37 32 25 24 16 9 9 10

Day 52 57 47 32 43 24 43 33 33 35 31 22 13 10 11

13 Night 44 54 35 26 32 20 44 41 34 26 23 16 10 10 11
§T1 Day 48 51 41 33 46 35 46 44 46 33 33 34 29 22 15
Night 45 50 40 37 39 36 42 42 44 32 36 32 23 16 i3

sT2 Day 49 51 45 42 39 44 43 40 41 40 42 35 25 18 16
Night 46 50 44 42 43 42 36 34 50 31 43 32 25 18 16

As shown in Table 5-1, residual ambient sound levels near the proposed Ames Road substation site are
quite low with minimum values of 20 dBA at all three locations at night. Sound levels vary at these
locations, likely due to intermittent traffic on Frederick Road and Ames Road. In contrast, the sound levels
measured adjacent to the existing Marshville substation are consistently higher, indicating that the
substation equipment was the dominant source at those locations.

7301 NG Arnes Road Substation Sound Report.dacx 5-4 Existing Conditlons
Epsilon Asseciates, Inc.



DU ‘$91R120SSY uoyisd]
suoiMpuo) Bunsixy

S-S

Hoday punos gns peoy sawy SN T0gL

UoISnpXY JuBWNSY| - uoneydipaid = PUIM Y3IH paads puip [ae] punosn
piea 061 — [ ey E— painsesin 061 painseay bay SwmysiN
[¥Z0T ‘TE Arenuer - y Alenuer] awi| Hels
& AN & AN & a & & & & &
& & o) S o o) g 2 - W N o \ o NN W
" <, N A ) 4 o A, ) <, A% A O A ) <, Q
O ah & A ° A 0 L ) A 0 A ) A ® &l 0
N & N & S & & § N & $ & & F S S &
m.l n_ L L L i1 L L 1 L 1 L L H L D
0 - )..\\nl/ R \{\./ I - 0T
(/)\l(.v/r\./.\ }L\\,\l/r.\f/&
\1 / fm, /\
S - W - 0T o
_ =
: )
- 2
s | _ w.,
=0T - e pee e e Ay e - 0f @
= A g
g a
2 u
e &
p— w1
SR - op 3
> M =
<
o
/ 5
(23]
I
oz 4 Fos T
ST - - 09
,. e1B(] J3A] PUNOS IUSIQWY JNOH-T
! TL7 Uuoi1ed07 - s3Nsay |ediydel BulioluolA auaseg 17-§ 2an3i4
0g oL



"JU| ‘$a1ROSSY uojisdl
suonipuol u1lsix3

o
i

[Ta)
—F

[s/w] paads puim

0Z

sz

0g

9-5

Hod3ay punog qns peoy sawy DN T0EL

UOISAIXT JuUINIISU| - uoneyudpald - PUIA USiH P3ads pulp [9A3T pUnoID
pleA 06— pieA baq painseay 061 painseaiy bai awnyBIN
[¥20T ‘2T Adenuer - { Atenuer] awry weis
& S
Cu S SN A %
A e T e A VR
< & ~ ~ o " © “ % & \ A % “ = ~ .
P A ® v <D A QO & 0 A O A 0 2 0 & O
<§ & § S & Y & & & & & & & & & N &
L 1 il 1 L L 1 L 1 1 1 1 e L D
TN W_VS \7 & ,,
% 4

B1E(] [2A37 PUNOS JUIIQWY INOH-T
211 uoneloT - s1nsay |edtydels) SulIoUOA 2uljaseq

1€-G aunsi4

T
o
o

[=)
=
{vgp] |2A97 2unssaid punos paydizm-v

T
[
L

0L



"JuU| ‘$318(2055y uojsdy

SuoiIpuo) Sunsix3

Hoday punos qns peoy sswy ON TOE/

ugIsn[ox3 uswniisu| - voneyudmnaly - puian USig pa2ds pUIp [9AST PUNOLD -
PlleA 061 —— pllEA b e painseay 01 painsealy baq auwIyHN
tPE0T ‘21 Azenuer - Atenuer] awl| Jelg
< SN
o & N QO W\ AN & N & N “ N~ & N\ & N &
.0\0. .\Qz .OA/. & .ooz .\Qe .06/ .\Q@ .o»v &Y .o,v .Az& .09/ .\Q& .o&/ & ,o,o/
& & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & &
ml .w L H 1 I3 L L L 1 L 1 L L L L O
0 - - 0T
BRY
5 - oW = : - oz .,
v M
@,
om
=
z \\, g
5 0T - : S oEg
O H e
¥ a
L] =
S5t .l \ Loy 5
N =
i : -
” 3§ . i B
! [v=]
I3 £
0z - u\ : %M + 0§
}\.. ! M,/m
ST - - 09
_ el1e( [8A37] PUNOS JUIIGWY JNOH-T
£7 U0118307 - 51INsay |edydeis Fuli0lUOy auj|aseq -G a.n3i4
0g - 0L



6.0 FUTURE CONDITIONS

6.1 Overview of Sound Sources

The primary sound-generating equipment at the proposed substation will consist of two transformers and
four control building HVAC units.” Epsilon estimated sound power levels for the substation transformer
using methods outlined in the Electric Power Plant Environmental Noise Guide® based on the MVA and
NEMA ratings supplied by National Grid. The HVAC unit sound power level was calculated by Epsilon based
on data from an equipment manufacturer. Table 6-1 summarizes the sound power levels used as inputs
to the noise model.

Table 6-1 Substation Equipment Sound Power Levels

Sound Power Levels (dB) by Octave Band Center Frequency (Hz)

Equipment Broadband

(dBA)
Transformer! 91 88 94 96 91 91 85 80 75 68
HVAC? 83 - - - - - - - - -
Notes:
1. Each transformer wili have a power rating of 448 MVA with a manufacturer guaranteed NEMA
rating of 70 dBA.

2. Data from Bard for a 6-ton capacity air conditioner with a sound pressure level of 65 dBA at 10
feet. Any HVAC unit meeting this sound level specification or lower will be acceptable.

6.2 Cadna/A Sound Model Parameters

A sound model was developed for the proposed substation using the equipment described in Section 6.1.
Sound levels due to the operation of the proposed substation were modeled using Cadna/A noise
calculation software (DataKustik Corporation). Cadna/A uses the ISO 9613-2 international standard for
sound propagation (Acoustics — Attenuation of sound during propagation outdoors — Part 2: General
method of calculation). Cadna/A allows for calculation from multiple sound sources, as well as
computation of diffraction, drop-off with distance, ground attenuation, atmospheric absorption, multiple
reflections, and barrier effects.

Inputs and significant parameters specified in the model are described below:

A 300 kW emergency generator will also be located onsite. It will only operate briefly for weekly testing. Due to
the infrequent use, it has not been included in the operational substation sound level model.

8 Bolt Beranek and Newman Inc. {1984). Efectric Power Plant Environmental Noise Guide (2nd ed.). Edison Electric
institute.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 6-1 Future Conditions
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



* Site Plan: The locations of the proposed noise-generating equipment was provided by National
Grid to Epsilon in a site plan dated November 2024. The modeled locations of the sound sources
are shown in Figure 6-1.

* Modeling Locations: Sound levels were evaluated at discrete receptor locations modeled at a
height of 1.5 meters above ground level which is the approximate ear height of a typical standing
observer, These locations represent the nearest residences in the vicinity of the Project site. A
total of 10 receptors were included in the model as shown in Figure 6-1.

» Terrain Elevation: Elevation contours for the modeling domain were generated with a resolution
of 3 meters from elevation information derived from the National Elevation Database [NED)
developed by the U.S. Geological Survey and processed by the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

* Source Sound Llevels: Broadband sound power levels for the proposed noise-generating
equipment presented in Table 6-1 were used as input to the noise model. The analysis
conservatively assumes all equipment is operating simultaneously at maximum load.

» Meteorological Conditions: A temperature of 10°C {50°F) and a relative humidity of 70% was used
in the model to minimize atmospheric attenuation in the 500 Hz and 1 kHz octave bands where
the human ear is most sensitive. As per 150 9613-2, the model assumed favorable conditions for
sound propagation, corresponding to a moderate, well-developed ground-based temperature
inversion, as might occur on a calm, clear night. Predicted sound levels were computed with the
assumption that each receptor was always located directly downwind from the substation. While
a physical impossibility, this provides conservative results and is required by the ISO 9613-2
standard.

* Ground Attenuation: Spectral ground absorption was calculated using a G-factor of 0.5 over land
surfaces to represent a moderately reflective surface characterized by a mixture of hard and
porous ground, a conservative assumption for much of the year when the ground would be
covered in vegetation. There were no water bodies within the receptor evaiuation area.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 6-2 Future Conditions
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



FIRY

BRIV T
PR aend 1N

1 inch = 450 feet

0 225 459
L es—
Feet

Hil

AMES ROAD SUBSTATION
SOUND LEVEL ASSESSMENT

Figure 6-1
Substation Sound Level Modeling Locations - July 2025

Canajorarie, New York
Page 1 of 1

USGS The National Map:
National Boundares Dataset,
JCEP Elevalion Program,
Geographic Names Informalion
Syslem, Nalionat Hydrography
Datasel, National Land Cover
Database, National Stuclures
Batasel, and National
Transportation Dalaset; USGS
Global Ecosystems; U,S. Cepsus

nationalgrid
Epsilon

YHIS DOCLHMENT IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL PLANNING & INFORMATIGN PURPOSES ONLY. ALL MEASUREMENTS & LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE,




6.3  Sound Mitigation

Two L-shaped sound barriers were included in the model to reduce transformer sound levels at the
nearest residences. The barriers are 17.5-feet-tall and surround the transformers on the northwest and
southwest sides. Both barriers were modeled as reflective, with an absorption coefficient of 0.21. The
barrier locations are shown in Figures 6-1 and 6-2.

6.4 Predicted Substation Operational Sound Levels

A-weighted sound level modeling results at the 10 modeling receptors are shown in Table 6-2. The values
presented in the table are substation-only sound levels and do not include contributions from existing
background sources. As shown In the table, the worst-case maximum sound levels with the substation
operating at full load are expected to range from 28 to 35 dBA at the closest residences to the proposed
substation site,

Figure 6-2 presents a sound level contour map for the substation equipment showing predicted A-
weighted L., sound level isopleths overlaid on aerlal imagery of the substation area. The contours
displayed in Figure 6-2 do not include any contribution from existing noise sources in the area.

Table 6-2 Sound Level Modeling Results

Modeled Broadband
Sound Pressure Level

Coordinates,
UTM 18N (meters)

Leg
RO1 532214.68 4747565.04 34
RO2 532165.78 4747629.93 33
RO3 532238.58 4747752.08 35
RO4 532322.53 4747860.85 35
RO5 532151.80 4747439.45 30
RO6 532111.84 4747395.69 29
RO7 53227244 4747348.54 31
RO8 532339.38 47471593.67 30
R0OS 532634.99 4747128.05 31
R10 532799.17 4747038.57 28

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 6-4 Future Conditions

Epsilon Associates, Inc.



L A R A A (R RV LR € TP R Y

Py aeng ik

1 inch = 450 feet

0 225 450
| e
Feat

Pt ndic, T Ty

AMES ROAD SUBSTATION
SOUND LEVEL ASSESSMENT

Figure 6-2
Substation Sound Level Modeling Results - July 2025

Canajorarie, New York
Page 1 of 1

USGS The National Map:
Natonal Boundaries Dalasel,
ADEP Eevallon Program,
Geogaphlc Names informalion
Syslem, Mational Hydragraphy
Datasel, National Land Cover
Database, National Struclures
Datasel, and National
Transportation Dafaset; USGS
Glokal Ecosystems; U.S. Census

nationalgrid
Epsilon

THIS DOCUMENT IS5 INTENDED FOR GENERAL PLANNING & INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY, ALL MEASUREMENTS & LOCATIONS ARE APFROXIMATE.



7.0 EVALUATION OF OPERATIONAL SOUND LEVELS

As discussed in Sectlon 4.2 of this report, the NYS DPS recommends that the sound levels at residences
are limited to 40 dBA for nontonal sources and 35 dBA for tonal sources to avoid the potential for adverse
noise impacts. The DPS assumes all substation transformers are tonal, therefore, potential noise impacts
from the proposed substation have been evaluated against the 35 dBA recommendation.

Table 7-1 shows the modeled sound levels at the closest residences to the proposed substation compared
to the 35 dBA limit. Modeled substation-only broadband L., sound levels meet the 35 dBA sound level
limit at all 10 locations evaluated. In addition, as shown in Figure 6-2, modeling indicates that the
maximum property line sound leve! of 45 dBA will be met. Therefore, the proposed substation will meet
the NYS DPS sound level design goals for substations. In addition, the sound level contours shown in Figure
6-2 demonstrate show the Project is expected to meet with the 45 dBA property line target.

Table 7-1 Evaluation of Substation Sound Levels
Modeled Substation Recommended
Modeling Location Only Sound Level, Broadband Sound Rxsr?::nl::dsa[:i':)sn?
Loy dBA Limit, dBA

RO1 34 YES
RO2 33 : YES
RO3 35 YES
RO4 35 YES
RO5 30 35 YES
RO6 29 YES
RO7 31 YES
RO8 30 YES
R0O9 31 YES
R10 28 YES

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 7-1 Evgluation of Operational Sound Levels

Epsilon Associates, Inc.



8.0 CONCLUSIONS

A comprehensive sound level impact assessment has been conducted for the proposed Marshville
substation replacement in the Town of Canajoharie, New York, A baseline sound level measurement
program was conducted to quantify existing sound levels in the community. Sound levels from the Project
were modeled under worst-case operations and evaluated against the NYS DPS design goals. The
maximum sound levels from substation operation are predicted to meet the NYS DPS tonal design goal of
35 dBA at all residences, and the NYS DPS property line design goal of 45 dBA.

Therefore, the operation of the proposed substations will meet all applicable state design goals and local
regulatory limits with respect to sound.

7301 NG Ames Road Substation Sound Report.docx 8-1 Conclusions
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



Appendix A

NCEI Meteorological Data: NWS Station — Albany International Airport, NY




Appendix A: SUNY MesoNet Metearological Data {Albany Station)

Raw Date/Time Year Manth Day Time Temperature {F] Relative Humidity [%] Precipitation

5 20240004T000000 5 fi 2024 S0 ] g s eaneng ] B iasi ] R0 ] AR
20240104T010000 2024 jix] 04 01:00 36.0 68.5 FALSE
20240104T020000 {024 ] o s e oz e | s s R e e e
20240104T030000 2024 01 04 03:00 35.0 70.0 TRUE
[ 4+120240104T040000 <= 2004 | e pa s eaio ] s e g A
2024(1047T050000 2024 01 04 05:00 33.0 75.0 FALSE
S 202400047060000 ]t z0pa ] e e pens T e e s T T A T
20240104T0O70000 2024 01 04 37:00 33.8 783 TRUE
+20240104T080000 1| 20240 onto o ioa ] om0 | es0 e ] et e RyE s
20240104T090000 2024 01 o4 09:00 37.3 72.0 TRUE
20240104Ti00000 | iia02a | chions o ET0a o aae00 | e e eeis e e A
20240104T110060 2024 01 04 11:006 43.0 56.0 FALSE
“ii202400047420000 | wieaaa e e o e e o e i s s o RUE
20240104T130060 2024 453 04 13:00 395 50.5 FALSE
< 20240104T140000 | aopa | T o ] tea s e | e T e ERALSE
20240104T150000 2024 QL 04 15:00 33.0 47.0 FALSE
©7202001047160000 - | Hoiimpzat | e nigg i aeto ] e T e RALSE
202401047170000 2024 01 04 17:00 27.0 53.0 FALSE
720240104T180000 - | o240 e ] o0 T s T e R L FALSE
202401047190000 2024 01 04 19:00 24,0 54.0 FALSE
“202401041200000 - | 2024 o o] es o0 s D i v s AR
202401047210000 2024 01 04 21:00 21.0 55.0 FALSE
s 202401041_220000 2024.__..-_: R 01 o RE : 04 B _._222.0.0..:: :._ _.::20'5_: _:-: 50.5 FALSE -
20240104T23000C 2024 01 04 23:00 10.0 325 FALSE
.20240105T000000. 1 ni02q o oot s s ] emon ] e e aes e AL
20240105T010000 2024 01 05 01:00 195 65.C FALSE
20240105T020000 .5 -0 2024 ] e SR s e erete S aele s T T E T eae e U RALSE
20240105T03000C 2024 [4}1 s G3:00 26.0 62.0 FALSE
++120240105T040000 . 12024 | e v etes i oo e s s T ee ] T RALSE
20240105T050000 2024 01 05 05:00 21.0 68.6 FALSE
©20240105T060000 7 2024 S| e o] ieps i vtesion e e s iee | T RALSE
20240105T070000 2024 01 05 07:00 230 64.3 TRUE
©20240105T080000 - ] 2024 ] oL S| eenps i g0 | vl gs ] i T g ] L RUE
20240105T0S0000 2024 [#53 05 09:00 26.0 69.0 TRUE
©:20240105T100000 ] 2024 "y 0 g5 | iaeie0 ] 2z e ] g0 U TRYE
20240105T7110000 2024 433 05 11:00 28.G 72.0 TRUE
©5720280005T120000° ] Tiaoza o ion s eles | oo s T e e T R0 ] s TRUES
20240105T130000 2024 o1 05 13:00 29.5 67.5 TRUE
U 0240105T140000 ] 12024 < Lo s ] e T T T e e i e TRUE
20240105T150000 2024 o1 05 15:G0 29.¢ 75.0 TRUE
©720240105T160000- | 2pp4: - S hoiipn s g | g0 e p T s e e L s R
202401057T170000 2024 [#3 05 17:00 30.0 72.0 TRUE
;1 202401057280000 - 1[5 o24 b pn s | a0 s e e R SRR
20240105T190000 2024 4] 05 19:00 31.0 58.5 FALSE
©5202401057200000 7 ] g0 A e e s ] amego s s iR ] e e ] T RALSE
20240105T7210000 2024 [#51 05 21:G0 30.0 58.0 FALSE
L7 20240105T220000. | 204 e i es e i o TR0 [ BB o e FALSE
20240105T7230000 2024 o1 05 23:00 15.0 29.0 FALSE
-20240106T000000 |5 go24 ) it s ee | oo ] e es U I EALSE
20240106T010000 2024 413 06 01:C0 28.7 66.0 FALSE
I 202401067020000 - 2024 e e w ] S 0z00 ] R0 e S BB ) i BALSE
20240106T030000 2024 c1 06 03;00 30.0 66.0 FALSE
+20240106T040000 3| 202 o i civee o soane | e o Ree T RALSE L
202401067050000 2024 o1 06 05:00 30.0 66.0 FALSE
I20240106T060000 -] w2024 ] o] Lvioe o neean | e iane s [ e e RALSE

7301 NG Ames Road Sub Sound Report Page 1 of 4 Appendix A
Epsilon Assaciates, Inc.



Appendix A: SUNY MesoNet Meteoralogical Data (Albany Station)

Raw Date/Time Year Month Day Time Temperature [F] Relative Humidity [%4] Precipitation

20240106T07C000 2024 01 06 07:00 29.5 69.0 FALSE
"120240106T080000. ] popa | o e ] epmion | o ianio e e e RASE
20240106T09C000 2024 01 06 09:00 30.0 66.0 FALSE
©.720240106T100000 - [ i2024 ] oni o fiies ] oo e 3o [ e80T 5 FALSE
20240106T 116000 2024 01 08 11:00 32.0 64.0 FALSE
“202401067120000 5 | ng0aa | st v e e | Thamen i ey o S g 0 T e RALSE
20240106T130000 2024 01 06 13:00 33,0 61.0 FALSE
“202401067440000 - |04 | Duiar e ] i mee e T e | o iigaip Lt se e L e g
20240106T150000 2024 01 06 15:00 33,0 64.0 FALSE
-202401067460000 - S iaeaa s g s o e | T s e e e FALSE
20240106T170000 2024 01 06 17:00 315 67.5
Gy e Ry R R BTy WSSy S G D P
20240106T190000 2024 06 19:00 30.0 82,0
. 20240006T200000 75 2024 ] Sl U e e o0 | e )e ] s e s T IRUE
20240106T210000 2024 06 21:00 288 89.0 TRUE
20120240106T220000. ] L2024 0] S g ] ianee | e R e e e TRUE S
20240106T230000 2024 06 23:00 13,5 44.5 TRUE
~20240107T000000 ] 52024 1 S S 07 s m | D000 ] g [ e g ] i S TRUE
20246107T010000 2024 07 01:00 27.7 8.7 TRUE
+°202401077020000 | 7202475 SO eo00. ] s s e e | e TRUE
20240107T030000 2024 07 03:00 28.0 91.4 TRUE
L 20240107T0A0000 - - < 2024 . sz omonn | i age g0 ] TRUE
20240107T050000 2024 07 05:00 29.0 89.0 TRUE
-7 20240107F060000 51 2024 75 LD 7 e TR0 e o 8RB e | S TRUE
20240107T070006 2024 07 07:00 30,0 87.3 TRUE
S 20240107T080000 ] 202a ] e o oo S e ime,0 ] e e g e [ TRUE
20240107T0%0000 2024 07 09:00 30.4 51,0 TRUE
12/ 202401077100000. {72 2024 ] sp7 ] A0 oL e e RE
20240107T110006 2024 o7 11:00 30.7 89.0 TRUE
2720240107T120000. ] 2024 ] Ao e L0 ] B ee0 e e TRUES
20240107T130000 2024 07 13:00 30.8 84.6 TRUE
72024p1077140000 | - 2024 Tho7 . | 4400 ] 305 .. 885 .o | TRUE.
20240107T150000 2024 07 15:00 31.0 83.5 TRUE
-2024010771160000 | 2 2024 i) a0 ] e i s ge o T RUE
202401077170000 2024 o7 17:00 30,0 815 TRUE
- 20240107T180000 -~ | 272024 iz b amen [ 28 ] e g S TRUE
202401077190000 2024 07 19:00 29.0 90.8 TRUE
+ 202401077200000 .| o2024.0 7m0 TR Re R ] e L TRUE
202401077210000 2024 07 21:00 32.0 73.0 TRUE
©20240107T220000 ] 2024 5 oy amen | AL ] B0 | TR TRYE
202401077230000 2024 07 23:00 15.0 34,5 FALSE
“202401087000000 - | 2024 70 CroB | Eamen s s e s g0 ] i RALSE
202401087010000 7024 08 03:00 20.0 70.5 FALSE
©4202401087020000 | 202470 L 0 i rozee s g ] e g ] R ALSE
20240108T030000 2024 08 03:00 27.0 72.0 FALSE
- 202401087040000 | 02024 ] o co0R ] 0ae Y e e ] e gaie e L AR
20240108T050000 2024 08 05:00 27,0 74.0 FALSE
S 20240108T060000 | £ 20240 F oL siggo ] cresnn | i nnass i iy e | s raesE
202401 081070600 2024 08 07:00 75,5 75.0 FALSE
©20240108T0R0000 ] 172024 L8 0800 | e ] g 0 ] O FALSE S
20240108T0900C0 2024 08 09:00 32.0 66.0 FALSE
C20240108T100000 <] ia0pg s Tepr o b eg i P vanen ] s agin b e g i L A SR
20240108T110000 2024 08 11:00 35.0 61.0 FALSE
T 20240108TI20000 ) 72024, CIO8 T 200 | i agn e e e e FALSE
20240108T130000 2024 08 13:00 1].5 57.0 FALSE

7301 NG Ames Road Sub Sound Report Page 2 of 4 Appendix A
Epsilon Associates, inc.



Appendix A: SUNY MesoNet Meteorological Data {Albany Station)

Raw Date/Time Year Month Day Time Temperature [F] Relative Humidity {%] Precipltation

©©20240108T140000° " | 52004 oL ] Do a0 [ T Ben | B0 | FALSE
20240108T15G000 2024 o1 08 15:00 37.0 62.0 FALSE
© - 202401087360000 - | <2024 = o T e TRl T ag00 T 860 | 0 645 . | FASE.
202401087170000 2024 01 08 17:00 32.0 73.0 FALSE
| 20240108T180000 | 2024 [ U o ] T hos D amo0. | 2900 o L 780 ] FALSE L
202401087190000 2024 01 08 19:00 30.0 78.5 FALSE
©0:20240108T200000 - ] - eza T g 08 e e e S ge g U EALSE
20240408T210000 2024 01 08 21:00 25.0 B8.0 FALSE
-20240108T220000 - | 2024 - [onn ] ies | zzoo [T 2an [T R0 b FASE
20240108T230000 2024 01 08 23:00 10.5 44,0 FALSE
20240109T000000 [ - 2024 ] o T oo T D00 T 220 ] L B0 | FARE
202401097010000 2024 ot 09 01:00 21.0 89.0 FALSE
©1202401001020000 -} 2024 v ons T e pzeo s | T a0 mee | FASE
20240109T030000 2024 01 09 03:00 22,0 85.0 FALSE
' 202401097040000 ~ {* T2024 I ot [T Ten . [ o400 | 228 | B8 . TRUE -
20240109T050000 2024 o1 09 05:00 23.8 89.0 TRUE
20240109T060000. | 2024 | et U o tper | oe00 o280 | 918 TRUE .
202401097070000 2024 01 05 07:60 24.0 89.5 FALSE
$202401097080000 1} 22024 ] o0 T ot ] T 0m00 L] . 245 | om0 ] FALSE L
20240109T090000 2024 01 09 09:00 26.3 827 FALSE
L 20240109T100000. | 2024 | ooon Lo T e e | A e ] o FALSE L
20240109T110000 2024 01 09 11:00 28,0 85.0 FALSE
202401097120000 - | 2024 0w ] gL U 1m00 ] 2905 0 | BBs ] TRUE
20240109T130000 2024 01 09 13:00 30.7 81,0 TRUE
- 20240100T140000 - [ iaopa w ] e T o T e T B eas ] CTRUE
202401097150000 2024 o 09 15:00 323 85.0 TRUE
5 20240109T160000 | wo202 T r el ciagigos ] ieae T T eyl | e TRUE
20240109T170000 2024 01 09 17:00 34.8 88.5 TRUE
1 20240109T189000 .~ | 20247 0L U0 | 4800 | o0 865 .| o o860 o} TRUEL -
20240109T150000 2024 01 09 19:00 39.5 RO.5 TRUE
©:202401097200000 | 20240 [ on ] e am00 il 405 | Bt ] o TRUE
202401097210000 2024 o1 08 21:00 410 86.0 TRUE
202401097220000 - |- ca0pa o soven ] T oe T R gmon | T AR | s g0 ] e ARUE
202401097 230000 2024 o1 09 23:00 21.0 44,5 TRUE
- :202401107000000. {2024 - | oa T a0 0000 - | o 485, ]8R0 ] TRUE
20240110TG1C000 2024 01 10 01:00 49,0 0.0 TRUE
202401107020000 .| 2024 |0 [ A0 L 0200, ] ho 460 | B30 ] o TRUE.
20240110T030000 2024 01 10 03:00 44.0 83.0 TRUE
+-20240110T040000 = | 20241 o T U0 ] 0400 - ] 00 g ] L FALSE L
20240110T050600 2024 01 10 05:00 0.0 0.0 FALSE
202401107060000  :| 2024 | U ror s T[T A0 o | 0600 ] L - 00 ] 0 ] o EALSE
202401107070000 2024 a1 10 07:00 0.0 0.0 FALSE
2024p1001080000 | 2024 Tl e an ] Tpgoe ] 00 0.0 e FALSE
20240110TCS0000 2024 o1 10 05:00 2.0 0.0 FALSE
120240110T400000 | 12024 " E LT U OL LT ] a0 | 0000 © |0 e 0l | FALSE
202401,107110000 2024 o1 10 11:00 0,0 0.0 FALSE
+202400107120000 12024 [y TR e T TR0 00 ] e O ) s CFALSE
20240110T130000 2024 o1 10 13:00 0.0 0.0 FALSE
©202401101140000 " aopa ] im0 Ta T ] e FALSE
202401107150000 2024 o1 10 15:00 0.0 0.0 FALSE
+202401107160000. | 202 o e e T T ai00 ] | s 00 ] e FALSE
20240110T170000 2024 01 10 17:00 0.0 0.0 FALSE
20240110T180000 2024 | ooon TR e o TAR00 - | 00 ] 00 | o FALSE.
20240110T190000 2024 01 10 18:00 0.0 0.0 FALSE
202401107200000 ©- | S2024 ot a0 ) w00 | e Sy R ALSE

7301 NG Ames Road Sub Sound Report Page 3 of 4 Appendix A
Epsilon Associates, Inc.



Appendix A: SUNY MesoNet Meteorological Data {Albany Station)

Raw Date/Time Year Month Day Time Temperature [F] | Relative Humidity [%] Preclpitation

202401107210000 2024 01 10 21:.00 0.0 0.0

20240110T220000. [ 72024 | 00 | CoeA0 ] a0 0D | T g e
202401107230000 2024 01 i0 23:00 0.0

FALSE
Sl RALSE
0.0 FALSE

7301 NG Ames Road Sub Sound Report Page 4 of 4 Appendix A

Epsilon Assaciates, Inc.



£

s

EXISTING CONDITION
Viewpoint 1 of £ » Road) Photograph Information Note: Town of C anajaharie, Montgomery County, NY
Date: December 4, 2024 Transmission line connection design drawings were not ) i
available at the time of production. Therefore they are not nat Iona Ig rid

Time: 12:18 PM

Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58" 59.4” N, 73° 58' 54.4” W represented in the simulations.

SARATOGA |
RATOGH res I LaBella



N R
[
1 -
i s : i - PR e o
= A -
- ( 4 . 3 = 3
¥y
- i }
s = Y §5; [ - é ‘
P — - el ‘ iy Y . ' - i | V }\
G - L .'R-‘- 2 v
3 : 14 P gt #”
| -3 i
i o g 3 7 = & 3
¢ . i k. Bl S .
T - 3 '..“. e x
) oy
i
€ ” T =y — s !
g [ By = eine
= i (N g R i o ED
2 5 " B &y
= ey 1 5
— - 8
- < = —— %

- : " s £

PROPOSED CONDITION Ames Road Substation Project

y, NY

Viewpaint 1- McEwan Road (east of Ames Road) Photagraph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

' *
< Time: 12:18 PM
SARATOGA D;} !,aBella Latitude, Longitude: 41°58' 59.4” N, 73° 58' 54.4” W nat|0na|gr|d

ASSOCIATES i partcrahs

ie, Montgomery Coun



&

e

A

f‘r.-"f”ﬂ-"')g'}

Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

SARATOG Time: 12:18 PM : P
ARATOGA E!:, LaBella Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4” N, 73° 58 54.4” W natlonalgrld

ASSOCIATES




- Ts 5% - 4

) - o R - - " - = A 5 s X*8 ‘. oo\ ¥ E 4 . P - it - - 7
PROPOSED CONDITION {Yeor 3-5 of Mitigation Planting) Ames Road Substation Project

Viewpoint 1- McEwan Road (east of Ames Road)

Photograph Information |L\‘ of Mapaishatie MERtEEERErEColET MY
Date: December 4, 2024 - - g ; JNLEC Vv L OL \, N
SARATOGA Time: 12:18 PM : &
ASSOCIATES D:] ,La?eua Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58’ 59.4” N, 73° 58' 54.4" W natkonalg”d




ity i

i /|
ﬂ“,ﬁ;‘q';- ]
B

EXISTING CONDITION

Viewpoint 2- Ames Road (at Froy

| hstation access drive) Photograph Information Note: Town of Canaioharie teomery County, N
Date: December 4, 2024 Transmission line connection design drawings were not
A Time: 12:18 PM ilable at the time of production. Therefore they are not
SARATOGA E LaBella Time: 12:18PM T available at t p y
ASSOCIATES = mecamostnenn Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58’ 59.4" N, 73° 58’ 54.4” W

represented in the simulations.

nationalgrid



e

TR
. RN

PROPOSED CONDITION Ames Road Substation Project
substation access drive) Photograph Information - : B
Date: December 4, 2024 -

: Time: 12:18 PM ' .
SR l;!] !_aBella Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4” N, 73° 58 54.4" W nationa |g rld

ASSOCIATES sered e paNnEcsive

Viewpoint 2- Ames Road (at Proj

romery County, NY



=T

- A

- By 1R

tionaigrid

rad Substation

Seecaey .

A

=

e M A e
= g o S S

OlEE!

&N

PROPOSED CONDITION (First year of Mitigotion Flanting) Ames Road Substation Project

C -

] S c<tation access drive) . ‘ g :
d Substation access drive) Photograph Information Town of Canajoharie, M
Date: December 4, 2024

Time: 12:18 PM | :
SARATOGA Dﬂ LaBella Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58’ 59.4” N, 73°58' 54.4" W natlonalgrld

ASSOCIATES Puered v nartnershi

Viewnoint 2- Ames Ro vd (a3t Propnos ——
Viewpoint Z2- Ames Koaa (at Propo ontgomery Caunty, NY



PROPOSED CONDITION |
Viewpoint 2- Ames Road (at Proposed Substation access drive)

5 of Mitigation Planting)

SARATOGA
ASSOCIATES

=
iy J~

.

2 =
o o
e

A%

X
o
e &
XX ; 0,5:
e % B
Oy &*f"
e, X

L7
L2 o
(o
" %
o g‘
o

r‘:

e
5

s e

T e

i
A

o)
o
2

T
ety
te b

o
G
5
Salatalst

I
e

-

e
e
>
7

}

1

[

&

.E‘

Photograph Information

Date: December 4, 2024

Time: 12:18 PM

v e Ao

W i

.
0

SRS

Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4" N, 73° 58’ 54.4" W

Pl

Ames Road Substation Project

Town af Canajoharie, Montgomery

nationalgrid




P

T

Ames Road Substation Project

EXISTING CONDITION

Photograph Information Note:
Transmission line connection design drawings were not

Date: December 4, 2024 .
- - Time: 12:18 PM available at the time of production. Therefore they are not H
A ReLach : Latitude, Longitude: 41°58' 59.4" N, 73° 58 54.4" W represented in the simulations. ﬂatlonalgr id

ASSOCIATES

Viewpoint 3 - Ames Road (north of |




PHOTOEGCATIONIMAR

i —
sl B AR [

E:}r' Vil gl 1=
i -

v

PROPOSED CONDITION
Viewpeint 3 - Ames Road (north of McEwan Rd) Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

e Time: 12:18 PM 2 :
')A;{\é\,cl,g%(\ATES D:] LaBella Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4” N, 73°58' 54.4" W natlonalgr'd




. ‘ A
X Photo B
e ¥

i —rmn A
| WP VAT ﬁl
{3 el

PROPOSED CONDITION (First ye ation Planting)
Viewpeoint 3 - Ames Road (north of Mckwan Rd) Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

SARATOGA Time: 12:18 PM ’ .
ASSOCIATES E:I !,‘aﬁeua Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4" N, 73°58' 54.4" W natlonalg rld

Town of Canajoharie, Mantgomery County,




Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

o Time: 12:18 PM ' 2
CARQég(Q(\AT ES D’__'I !_aBella Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4” N, 73° 58 54.4” W natlonalgrld

1ery County, NY

i b Dan




EXISTING CONDITION

Road Substation Project

Viewpoint 4 - Ames Road (south of existing substation) Photograph Information Note: wen of Canajoharie. Monteomery County. NY
UV ) atldjUllagl i, Ivil SONENY VOUTILY, IN
Date: December 4, 2024 Transmission line connection design drawings were not - ) "
Time: 12:18 PM available at the time of production. Therefore they are not - 4
SARATOGA d
ASSOCIATES & LaBella Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58' 59.4” N, 73°58' 54.4” W represented in the simulations. natlonalgrl



PROPOSED CONDITION
Viewpoint 4 - Ames Road (south of existing substation) Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

SARATOG Time: 12:18 PM ' *
A'/;/S\é 8? (\ATFQ D'::] LaBeua Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58" 59.4" N, 73°58' 544" W nat | Onalg r Id

Town of Canajcoharie, Montgomery County, NY

Powered by parlnersh



PROPOSED CONDITION (First year of Mitigation Planting)

Viewpoint 4 - Ames Road (south of existing substation)

SARATOGA
ASSOCIATES E:! !_aB.ei“'a

Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024
Time: 12:18 PM
Latitude, Longitude: 41° 58 59.4" N, 73° 58" 54.4" W

Ames Road Substation Project

Town of Canajoharie, Montgomery County, NY

nationalgrid



NIRRT

PROPOSED CONDITION (Year 3-5 of Mitigation Planting) Ames Road Substation Project

Viewpoint 4 - Ames Road (south of existing substa

>

ion) Photograph Information
Date: December 4, 2024

! Time: 12:18 PM - 4
MR8 hres [2LaBella R & <R C T - nationalgrid

Town of Canajoharie, Montgomery County, NY



	Planning Meeting Notice
	RE:  Planning Board Meeting

	10-15-25 Agenda
	September Planning Meeting Minutes
	Toa referral-5
	toa attachments
	Toc referral
	Toc attachments

